EDGAROnline

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST /TX

FORM 10-K

(Annual Report)

Filed 03/16/05 for the Period Ending 12/31/04

Address 17950 PRESTON RD
SUITE 600
DALLAS, TX 75252
Telephone 972-349-3200
CIK 0000908311
Symbol PCC
SIC Code 6798 - Real Estate Investment Trusts
Industry  Real Estate Operations
Sector Services
Fiscal Year 12/31

Powere 4 &y EDGAROnline

http://www.edgar-online.com
© Copyright 2013, EDGAR Online, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Distribution and use of this document restricted under EDGAR Online, Inc. Terms of Use.


http://www.edgar-online.com




Table of Contents

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10 - K

M ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2004

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Transition Period From to

Commission File Number:-13610

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its @rart

Texas 75-6446078

(State or other jurisdiction (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
of incorporation or organizatiol

17950 Preston Road, Suite 600, Dallas, TX 752 (972) 34¢-3200
(Address of principal executive office (Registrar’s telephone numbe

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(heRct:
Common Shares of beneficial interest, $.01 par vatu

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant ék)filed all reports required to be filed by Sectid or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (orsiech shorter period that the registrant was redquodile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastags.

YESM NOO

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiélers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is aontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of the Registrant’s knowdedlg definitive proxy or information statementsanporated by reference in Part 111 of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10K.

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant iaarelerated filer (as defined in Exchange Act Rizlb-2).
YESM NOO

The aggregate market value of the voting stock hgldon-affiliates of the Registrant, based upandlosing sale price of the Common
Shares of Beneficial Interest on June 30, 2004psrted on the American Stock Exchange, was appitely $141 million. Common Shares
of Beneficial Interest held by each officer andstrnanager and by each person who owns 10% or ofithe outstanding Common Shares of
Beneficial Interest have been excluded because gersgons may be deemed to be affiliates. This ehixtation of affiliate status is not
necessarily a conclusive determination for otheppses.

As of March 7, 2005, Registrant had outstandin@7®,961 Common Shares of Beneficial Interest.
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE:

Portions of the Registre’s Proxy Statement to be filed with the Securitied Bxchange Commission within 120 days after ther geverec



by this Form 10-K with respect to the Annual Megtof Shareholders are incorporated by referenceRatt I11.

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST

Form 10-K
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ITEM
PART I
Business
Properties
Legal Proceeding
Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holc

pLONE

PART Il

Market Price of and Dividends on the Regist's Common Equity and Related Shareholder Ma
Selected Consolidated Financial D

Managemer's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod &®esults of Operatior

A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MaiRisk

Consolidated Financial Statements and SupplemeDbiaig

Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants @ouring and Financial Disclosu

9A. Controls and Procedur

©CoIdNoO

9B. Other Informatior
PART Il
10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registl
11. Executive Compensatic
12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners dMahagement and Related Shareholder Ma
13. Certain Relationships and Related Transact
14. Principal Accountant Fees and Servi
PART IV
15. Exhibits, Financial Statements and Sched
Signatures
Consolidated Financial Stateme
Exhibits

2nd Amendment to Credit Agreeme

3rd Amendment to Credit Agreeme

Subsidiaries of the Registre

Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers |

Section 302 Certification of Chief Executive Offic
Section 302 Certification of Chief Financial Offic
Section 906 Certification of Chief Executive Offic
Section 906 Certification of Chief Financial Offic

PAGE

23
23
23

24
25
26
52
54
54
54
54

55
55
56
56
56

57
58
F-1




Table of Contents
Forward-Looking Statements

This Form 10-K contains certain forward-looking tetaents within the meaning of Section 27A of tler8res Act of 1933 and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 18Bi#th are intended to be covered by the safe harb@ated thereby. These statements
include the plans and objectives of managemerfutare operations, including plans and objectivekting to future growth of our loans
receivable and availability of funds. Such forwadndking statements can be identified by the ugerafard-looking terminology such as
“may,” “will,” “expect,” “intend,” “believe,” “anti  cipate,” “estimate,” or “continue,” or the negativéhereof or other variations or similar
words or phrases. The forward-looking statementhinfed herein are based on current expectationsithalve numerous risks and
uncertainties identified in this Form 10-K , inclad, without limitation, the risks identified undire caption “Item 1. Business — Risk
Factors” Assumptions relating to the foregoing involve gmaents with respect to, among other things, fubm@omic, competitive and
market conditions and future business decisiongfalhich are difficult or impossible to predict@urately and many of which are beyond
our control. Although we believe that the assunmgionderlying the forward-looking statements am@smable, any of the assumptions could
be inaccurate and, therefore, there can be no a@swe that the forward-looking statements includethis Form 10-K will prove to be
accurate. In light of the significant uncertaintieerent in the forward-looking statements incldidherein, the inclusion of such information
should not be regarded as a representation by wEngrother person that our objectives and planshbélachieved. Readers are cautioned
to place undue reliance on forward-looking statetaeRorward-looking statements speak only as ofitite they are made. We do not
undertake to update them to reflect changes theroafter the date they are made.

PART |
Item 1. BUSINESS

INTRODUCTION

”ou

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” andetiger with its wholly-owned subsidiaries, the “Canp,” “our” or “we”) is a real
estate investment trust (“REIT”) that primarily ginates loans to small businesses collateralizefitgtiens on the real estate of the related
business. Our loans are primarily to borrowerdinlimited service hospitality industry. We alsggorate loans for commercial real estate
primarily in the service, retail, multi-family andanufacturing industries. In addition, our investitsanclude the ownership of commercial
properties in the hospitality industry. Our comnsbrares are traded on the American Stock Exchandger dine symbol “PCC.”

On February 29, 2004, PMC Capital, Inc. (“PKa&pital”), our affiliate through common managememérged with and into PMC
Commercial. Primarily as a result of the mergendfigiaries’ equity increased from approximatel\2#9million at December 31, 2003 to
approximately $161.3 million at December 31, 200d total assets increased from approximately $18illibn at December 31, 2003 to
approximately $253.8 million at December 31, 2004 believe that the merger has provided, and wiltioue to provide, more stability in
income available for distribution through the largeore diversified asset base. The merger resuitadgsubstantial increase in revenues and
expenses. Revenues increased as a result of trméngenerated by the assets acquired from PMCalapitor to the merger, we had no
employees and most of our overhead was paid thrangtdvisory relationship with PMC Capital. Subssguo the merger, we are internally
managed, have 43 employees and overhead of theimednlarger entity is now our responsibility.

We generate revenue from the yield earneduorinwestments, rental income from property ownigrgimd other fee income from our
lending activities. Our operations are centralireDallas, Texas and include originating, servicamgl selling commercial loans and overs
of our property ownership. During the years endedeédnber 31, 2004 and 2003, our total revenues agmeximately $25.4 million and
$14.1 million, respectively, and our net income wpproximately $24.8 million and $8.2 million, resgively. Our 2004 net income includes
an extraordinary gain of approximately $11.6 miilioom negative goodwill resulting from the merger.

A substantial part of PMC Capital’s activitiwsre undertaken by its wholly-owned subsidiariésst Western SBLC, Inc. (“First
Western”), PMC Investment Corporation (“PMCIC”) artestern Financial Capital Corporation (“Westerndricial”). PMCIC and Western
Financial are small business investment compat&BICs”). Each of these subsidiaries is now whallyned by PMC Commercial.
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As a result of the acquisition of First Westexe are now able to originate loans under thell®usiness Administration’s (“SBA”) 7(a)
Guaranteed Loan Program. First Western is currentRreferred Lenderas designated by the SBA, in Dallas, Texas andnatigs, sells ar
services small business loans throughout the cemiiith United States. As a non-bank SBA 7(a) Guarsgzht.oan Program lender, First
Western is able to originate loans on which a suttit! portion of the loan (generally 75%) is guaesd as to payment of principal and
interest by the SBA. A market exists for the sdléhe guaranteed portion of First Western’s loams &e receive premiums at the time of sale
that approximate up to 10% of the principal amaifrihe loan sold. To the extent we were to increasevolume of loans originated by First
Western, there should be a corresponding increageeimiums received. In addition, due to the eristeof the SBA guarantee, we are able to
originate loans in industries that we would typigalot lend to due to the profitability of the loartluding the premium received. See
“Lending Activities — SBA Programs.”

We seek to maximize shareholder value thrdagd-term growth in dividends paid to our shareleodd As a REIT, we must distribute at
least 90% of our REIT taxable income to sharehgldgee “Tax Status.” We pay dividends from the ¢kt generated from our operations.

Our ability to generate interest income, af agother loan related fees, is dependent uponaic, regulatory and competitive factors
that influence interest rates and loan originati@ms! our ability to source financing for our intraent activities. The amount of other income
earned will vary based on volume of loans funded,timing and amount of financings, the volumeoairis receivable which prepay and the
resultant applicable prepayment fees, if any, theahloans (construction versus non-constructiding, rate on loans originated as well as the
general level of interest rates.

Generally, in order to fund new loans or regthte investments, we need to issue new equitsgwdunds or sell loans. Since 1996, our
primary source of funds has been structured laarstictions. In a structured loan transaction, wéribaite loans receivable to a special
purpose entity (“SPE”) in exchange for a subordirfatancial interest in that entity. We account$twuctured loan sale transactions as sales
of our loans receivable and the SPE meets theitlefirof a qualifying special purpose entity (“QSPEas a result, neither the loans
receivable contributed to the QSPE nor the notgalga issued by the QSPE are included in our categeld financial statements. See
“Structured Loan Transactions.”

We operate in two reportable segments: (iJehding division, which originates loans to snialkinesses primarily in the hospitality
industry and (ii) the property division, which owinstel properties. See detailed financial inforimatiegarding our segments in “ltem 8.
Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplemebtaty.”

LENDING ACTIVITIES
Overview

Our lending division originates loans to snmlkinesses, primarily in the hospitality industgr the year ended December 31, 2004, total
revenues and income from continuing operation®twriending division were approximately $19.9 moilli(78% of our total revenues) and
$10.5 million (86% of our total income from conting operations), respectively. Total assets alktad the lending division were
approximately $214.2 million (84% of our total as$et December 31, 2004.

We are a national lender that focuses ourifgnactivities on businesses in the southeast anthwest regions of the United States. We
primarily originate small business loans in theiléd service sector of the hospitality industry th\the addition of the lending operations of
PMC Capital, we expect to increase our loan origdms to the convenience store and gas statiotauemt, service, retail and commercial
real estate industries. In addition to first liemsreal estate of the related business, our loangenerally personally guaranteed by the
principals of the entities obligated on the lodnsaddition to our historical underwriting criterias a result of the merger, we are now
originating loans using PMC Capital's underwriticrgteria which generally has higher loan-to-valatias than we had prior to the merger.
See “Risk Factors.”

We identify loan origination opportunities dugh personal contacts, internet referrals, attecelat trade shows and meetings,
correspondence with local chambers of commercectimailings, advertisements in trade publicat@ng other marketing methods. In
addition, we have generated most of our loans titraeferrals from lawyers, accountants, real estateloan brokers and existing borrowers.
We may make payments to non-affiliated
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individuals who assist in generating loan applagi with such payments generally not exceedingfiLffie principal amount of the
originated loan.

Limited Service Hospitality Industry

Our loans in the hospitality industry are gaflg collateralized by first liens on limited sére hospitality properties and are generally
made to owner-operated facilities operating un@gional franchises. We believe that franchise dpmra offer attractive lending
opportunities because such businesses generallpegmmven business concepts, have national reSenvsystems, have consistent product
quality, are screened and monitored by franchiandsgenerally have a higher rate of success whapaeed to other independently operated
hospitality businesses.

The prevailing lodging industry perception #8005 is more optimistic than 2004. Lodging demimithe United States appears to correlate
to changes in the United States Gross Domesticuet@tl).S. GDP”) growth, with typically a two toitke quarter lag. Therefore, given the
relatively strong U.S. GDP growth in the past yaad the positive projections for the remainder@¥%, an improvement in 2005 and 2006
lodging demand is predicted by industry analyst&hSmprovement will be dependent upon severabfadhcluding: the strength of the
economy, the correlation of hotel demand to nevelrsipply and the impact of global or domestic ésv@m travel and the hotel industry.
Industry analysts with PricewaterhouseCoopers La¥etpublished reports that predict the industrg&ults will improve in 2005 and 2006.

Another factor which affects the limited seesisector of the hospitality industry is a sigrfitrise in gasoline prices within a short period
of time. Most of the limited service hospitalityoperties collateralizing our loans are locatedrdarstate highways. As seen in the past, when
gas prices sharply increase, occupancy rates decfeaproperties located on interstate highways.

While occupancy increased slightly for the rehospitality industry, average room rates shdwaeslight decline in 2004 based on
published industry statistics. We anticipate tbaging demand will increase in 2005 and 2006 asothging industry follows the economy.
We believe improving economic trends in the lodgimdustry will generate an increase in competitomong lenders, especially those lens
offering alternatives such as fixed-rate and “nparm” loans.

Loan Originations and Underwriting

We originate mortgage loans to small busirepsenarily collateralized by commercial real estat/e believe that we successfully
compete in the commercial real estate finance nalike to our understanding of our borrowers’ busses, the flexible loan terms that we
offer and our responsive customer service. Ouraamlbr to assessing new commercial mortgage loangrescan analysis of the replacement
cost of the collateral, its liquidation value andamalysis of local market conditions.

We also consider the underlying cash flowheftenant or owner-occupant as well as more toaditireal estate underwriting criteria such
as:

» The components and value of the borrc's collateral (primarily real estate
* The ease with which the collateral can be liquidg

* The industry and competitive environment in whilbl borrower operate

» The financial strength of the guarantc

» The existence of any secondary repayment sournd:

* The existence of a franchise relationsl

Upon receipt of a completed loan applicatimum, credit department conducts: (i) a detailed ysislof the loan, which typically includes an
appraisal and a valuation by our credit departroéttte property that will collateralize the loandnsure compliance with loan-to-value
percentages, (ii) a site inspection for real estatiateralized loans, (iii) a review of the borrems business experience, (iv) a review of the
borrower’s credit history, and (v) an analysista# borrower’s debt-service-coverage and debt-taiecatios. All appraisals must be
performed by an approved, licensed third party aispr and based on the market value, replacemstand cash flow value approaches. We
generally utilize nationwide independent apprdisals and seek local market economic informatiothi extent available.
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Our typical loan is distinguished from tho$esome of our competitors by the following charaistics:

* Substantial down payments are requiraife usually require an initial down payment of lests than 20% of the value of the prop

which is collateral for the loan at the time of kdoan. Our experience has shown that the likelihafofull repayment of a loan

increases if the owner/operator is required to nakaitial and substantial financial commitmenthe property which is collateral

for the loan

e “Cash outs” are typically not permittedGenerally, we will not make a loan in an amoueiager than either the replacement cost of
the property which is collateral for the loan oe turrent appraised value of the property whiatolfateral for the loan. For example,
a hotel property may have been originally conseddor a cost of $2,000,000, with the owner/operatwrowing $1,600,000 of that
amount. At the time of the borrower’s loan refinggcrequest, the property securing the loan isappd at $4,000,000. Some of our
competitors might loan from 70% to 90% or morehaf hew appraised value of the property and permit the oleperator to recei

a cash distribution from the proceeds. Generallyywould not permit this type “cast-out” distribution.
» The obligor is personally liable for the loi. We generally require the principals of the boreowo personally guarantee the lo

We are currently originating primarily variablate loans. Our variable-rate loans are basedB@R, or the prime rate (primarily SBA 7
(a) lending). While we have originated fixed-ratans, we do not expect to originate a significambant of additional fixed-rate loans in the
near future since our sources of funds are prigmaétiable-rate and due to competitors with a loaast of funds. Management continually
evaluates potential sources of capital with a fireg cost to determine if a fixed-rate loan pradueould be feasible. Due to the current level
of interest rates for smaller companies like oitrdpes not appear that a significant amount oftabwith a fixed interest cost is available to
us that would allow us to generate appropriateasfgd¢o compensate us for the commensurate rigiedbains that would be originated. We
will continue to monitor the leverage market foispible fixed-rate sources of capital and to themtxive identify an appropriate source, we

may establish a fixed-rate lending product. Seenil7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of FiziCondition and Results of
Operations — Current Operating Overview and Econdfactors — Lending Division.”

General information on our loans receivabég, was as follows:

At December 31

2004 2003

Weighte( Weighte(

Average Average

Loans Receivabl Interest Loans Receivabl Interest

Amount % Rate Amount % Rate
(Dollars in thousands

Fixed rate $ 28,10( 21.% 9.7%  $29,33: 58.(% 10.1%

Variable rate- prime 15,44¢ 12.(% 6.€% — — —
Variable rate- LIBOR 84,68¢ 66.1% 6.4% 21,201 42.(% 5.4%
$128,23: 100.% 7.1%  $50,53¢ 100.% 8.1%

Our variable-rate loans receivable generatuire monthly payments of principal and interesset on a quarterly basis, to amortize the

principal over ten to 20 years. Fixed-rate loaeieable generally require level monthly paymeritprincipal and interest calculated to
amortize the principal over ten to 25 years.
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Loan Activity

The following table details our loan activity the years indicated:

Years Ended De

cember &

2003 2002

2001 2000

(In thousands

$ 71,99: $ 78,48¢

$ 65,64¢ $115,26!

31,32( 32,77¢ 51,68: 22,50¢
(5,655  (11,63) (4,965) (15,139
(1,969) (631) (970) (979

(1,18))

45450 (27280  (32.66) (55,67%)

29¢€ 284

(245) 83€

2004
Loans receivable, n— beginning of yea $ 50,53¢
Loans originate: 53,65¢
Loans acquired in the merger 55,14«
Principal collections (2 (23,196
Repayments of SBA 504 program loz (1,627)
Loans sold (3 (6,222)
Loans transferred to AAL (¢ (2,11%)
Structured loan sales ( —
Loan deemed to be repurchased from QSPI 2,12¢
Other adjustments (° (75)
Loans receivable, n— end of yea $128,23:

$ 50,53¢ $ 71,99:

$ 78,48¢ $ 65,64¢

Represents the estimated fair value of loans aegluiom PMC Capital in the merge
Represents scheduled principal payments and pregata:

First Western sells the guaranteed portion ofdi@rnis through private placements to either dealergavernment guaranteed loans or institutional Btoes.
Loans receivable on which the collateral was fooseld upon and the assets were classified as assgtred in liquidation“ AAL").

Loans receivable which were sold as part of strreduoan sale transaction

Represents a loan receivable at its estimatedviaine deemed to be repurchased from one of our Q8B result of a delinquent loan on which weated foreclosur

and were contractually allowed to repurchase from QSPE.
Represents the change in loan loss reserves, ditsand deferred commitment fe

Quarterly Loan Originations

The following table is a breakdown of loangjimrated on a quarterly basis during the yearscigid:

Years Ended December

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
(In thousands
First Quartel $ 6,60¢ $9,00¢ $6,34¢ $9,761 $ 301
Second Quarte 17,25 12,10 6,50€ 22,56 3,92¢
Third Quartel 14,99¢ 5,557 10,04« 10,097 7,34(
Fourth Quarte 14,79% 4,651 9,88( 9,25¢ 10,94
Total $53,65¢ $31,32( $32,77¢ $51,68: $22,50¢
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Loan Portfolio Statistics

Information on our loans receivable, loansahttiave been sold and on which we have retainedeists (the “Sold Loans”) and our loans
receivable combined with our Sold Loans (the “Aggte Portfolio”) was as follows:

At December 31

2004 2003
Aggregat Sold Loans Aggregat Sold Loans
Portfolio Loans (1 Receivabl Portfolio Loans Receivabl
(Dollars in thousands, except footnot

Portfolio outstanding (2 $ 468,15({ $339,30: $ 128,85  $197,43°  $146,00. $ 51,43¢
Weighted average interest r: 7.€% 8.0% 7.1% 8.2% 8.2% 8.1%
Annualized average vyield (. 9.1% 8.9% 9.1% 8.4% 9.2% 7.2%
Weighted average contractual maturity (in ye 15t 15.1 16.5 15.2 16.2 12.4
Delinquent and problem loans ( $ 6861 $ 315 $ 3711 $ 3,108 $ 1,351 $ 1,74t
Lodging industry concentration 91.(% 89.5% 94.1% 96.6% 95.4% 100.(%
Texas concentration % ( 24.1% 28.1% 14.2% 19.£% 22.5% 12.1%

Q) In addition to loans of the QSPEs, includes SBA B@aranteed Loan Program loans of First West:

2) Portfolio outstanding before loan loss reserves deterred commitment fees. Includes the principddice remaining on underlying loans receivableim 1998
structured loan financing transaction of $12.9 ioifl and $26.0 million at December 31, 2004 and 2088pectively

3) The calculation of annualized average yield dividasinterest income, prepayment fees and other tetated fees, adjusted by the provision for (i of) loan
losses, by the weighted average outstanding pat!

4 Includes loans which are either past due greatantB0 days or the collection of the balance of gipal and interest is considered unlikely and orichtthe fair value ¢
the collateral is less than the remaining unamediprincipal balance (“Problem Loans”). The balandees not include the principal balance of loansohthave been
identified as potential problem loans for whiclisiexpected that a full recovery of the principaldnce will be received through either collectidfoets or liquidation of
collateral (‘ Special Mention Loar").

(5) We also had a concentration of approximately 12%aihs receivable in Virginia at December 31, 2084.other concentrations greater than 10% existed a
December 31, 2004 for our loans receivable, Solanscor Aggregate Portfolic

Industry Concentration

The distribution of our loan portfolio by insluy was as follows at December 31, 2004:

Loans Receivabl Aggregate Portfolic
Numbe Numbel
of of
Loans Cost(1) % Loans Cost(l) %
(Dollars in thousands
Hotels and motel 12¢€ $121,99° 94. 7% 36C $425,76¢ 90.9%
Gasoline/service statiol 18 2,96¢ 2.3% 27 12,08 2.€%
Services 17 66¢ 0.5% 30 598t 1.3%
Restaurants 12 591 0.4% 18 3,69C 0.8%
Retail, other 12 74¢ 0.€% 16 571¢ 1.2%
Apartments 1 50¢ 0.4% 8 8,56¢ 1.&8%
Other 19 1,37¢ 1.1% 27 6,357 1.4%
20¢€ $128,85° 100.(% 48€ $468,15¢ 100.(%

(1) Loan portfolio outstanding before loan loss ressraed deferred commitment fe

7
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SBA Programs
General

We participate as a private lender in the SBA Program which allows us to originate first gage loans with lower loan-talue ratios
In addition, the businesses acquired from PMC @hpjterate under several licenses from the SBAt Mitestern is a licensed small business
lending company (“SBLC”) that originates loans tgh the SBA’s 7(a) Guaranteed Loan Program (“SB#) Z6an Program”). PMCIC is a
licensed specialized small business investment eosng'SSBIC”) under the Small Business Investmecit éf 1958, as amended (“SBIA”).
PMCIC uses long-term funds provided by the SBAgtbgr with its own capital, to provide long-ternilateralized loans to eligible small
businesses owned by “disadvantaged” persons, asedafnder SBA regulations. Western Financiallisensed SBIC under the SBIA that
provides loans to borrowers whether or not theyifyuas “disadvantaged.”

First Western, PMCIC and Western Financialpgeodically examined and audited by the SBA ttedwine compliance with SBA
regulations.

Section 504

The SBA 504 Program assists small businesselstaining subordinated, lortgrm financing by guaranteeing debentures availdiotauigh
certified development companies for the purposacgliiring land, building, machinery and equipmert for modernizing, renovating or
restoring existing facilities and sites. A typidialance structure for an SBA 504 Program projectildanclude a first mortgage covering 50%
of the project cost from a private lender, a seamdtgage obtained through the SBA 504 Programrimyeip to 40% of the project cost and
a contribution of at least 10% of the project dmsthe principals of the small businesses beinptess We typically require at least 20% of
the equity in a project to be contributed by thiagipals of the borrower. The SBA does not guaratie first mortgage. Although the total
sizes of projects utilizing the SBA 504 Programrgméees are unlimited, currently the maximum amaofisubordinated debt in any
individual project generally is $1.5 million (or $2illion for certain projects). Typical project ¢esange in size from $500,000 to $4 million.

SBA 7(a) Loan Progran

First Western is licensed to operate as anGSHlhe SBA guarantees 75% of qualified loans od&0300 with such individual guarantt
not exceeding $1.5 million. While the eligibilitgguirements of the SBA 7(a) Loan Program vary Ieyitidustry of the borrower and other
factors, the general eligibility requirements dratt (i) gross sales of the borrower cannot prégenteed $6 million, (ii) liquid assets of the
borrower and affiliates cannot exceed specifiedtéinand (iii) the maximum aggregate SBA loan gateas to a borrower cannot exceed $1.5
million. Maximum maturities for SBA 7(a) loans &&B years for real estate and between seven andaks for the purchase of machinery,
furniture, fixtures and/or equipment. In order fiecate as an SBLC, a licensee is required to maiateinimum net worth (as defined by
SBA regulations) of the greater of (i) 10% of thestanding loans receivable of First Western 9i$(i.0 million, as well as certain other
regulatory restrictions such as change in contraligions. See “Risk Factors.”

SBIC Program

SBICs are intended to stimulate the flow a¥gie equity capital to eligible small businesdésder present SBA regulations, eligible sn
businesses include businesses that have a net mairéxceeding $18 million and have average anfoligltaxable net income not exceeding
$6 million for the most recent two fiscal years.cAaoding to SBA regulations, SBICs may make I@agn loans to small businesses and in
in the equity securities of such businesses. UB& regulations, an SBIC can issue debentures whidseipal and interest is guaranteed to
be paid in the event of non-payment by the SBICaAssult, the debentures’ costs of funds are lysadantageous compared to alternative
fixed-rate sources of funds available to us.

PROPERTY OWNERSHIP

During the year ended December 31, 2004, tetanues and income from continuing operation®iwmproperty division were
approximately $5.5 million (22% of our total revexsy and $1.7 million (14% of our total income freomtinuing operations), respectively.
Total assets allocated to the property divisionenggproximately $39.6 million (16% of total assetspecember 31, 2004.
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At December 31, 2004, we owned 19 limited merhospitality properties (the “Hotel Propertieiat we purchased in 1998 and 1999
through a sale/leaseback agreement with Arlingtosgitality, Inc. (“Arlington”). Arlington, througlits wholly-owned subsidiary, is the
operator of our properties through an amended mkestee agreement that provides for base rentgfotlyr$3.9 million per year) and
percentage rent equal to 4% of the gross room tmsgenerated by the Hotel Properties. The maesiselagreement, as amended, and the
underlying individual property leases, as amendggire in June 2008, but each can be extendedlgrédrlington or us for one five-year
period, and thereafter by Arlington for a five-y@ariod and a subsequent two-year period. If faltended, the term of the master lease
agreement, as amended, would continue until Sepe&020. Arlington operates our Hotel Propertiesfaserihost Inns” which is a brand
name franchised by Cendant Corporation, the lafgasthisor of limited service hospitality propesti

Effective October 1, 2004, we amended the endsase agreement (the “Master Lease Agreememd’Jtee individual lease agreements to
provide incentive for, among other things, the d&pon of the Hotel Properties prior to Octobe@08. Also, the current base rent was
reduced from approximately 10.5% to 8.5% of thae®td/alue established for the Hotel Properties. Staged Value of each Hotel Property
(currently an aggregate of $46.1 million) is théueaattributed to each Hotel Property at inceptibthe lease agreement for purposes of
determining the lease payment. The Master Leaseehgent stipulates increases in base rent to appatedy 10.5% or 15% unless, on a
cumulative basis, at least five of the Hotel Prtiperare sold over each of the next four years.

To the extent we approve sales of our HotepBrties, certain of our Hotel Properties couldibemed impaired and impairment losses
result, if any, could be material. Our Hotel Prdigarare reviewed for impairment whenever eventiraumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of the Hotel Property may not be recoverdhiein no event less than on a quarterly basaiseB on the Master Lease Agreement, if
impairment losses were to occur, we would recelartfall notes receivable from Arlington. See “ltémManagement’s Discussion and
Analysis — Current Operating Overview and EconoRactors — Property Division.”

STRUCTURED LOAN TRANSACTIONS
General

Structured loan transactions have historidadign our primary method of obtaining funds for dean originations. In a structured loan
transaction, we contribute loans receivable toRE B exchange for a subordinate financial inteiretitat entity and obtain an opinion of
counsel that the contribution of the loans recdivét the SPE constitutes a “true sale” of the $o@ateivable. The SPE issues notes payable
(usually through a private placement) to third igagrind then distributes a portion of the notespkyproceeds to us. The notes payable are
collateralized solely by the assets of the SPEadé®unt for structured loan sale transactions las sé our loans receivable and the SPE
meets the definition of a QSPE; as a result, nettieeloans receivable contributed to the QSPEm®Notes payable issued by the QSPE are
included in our consolidated financial statemeht® terms of the notes payable issued by the QPRE&le that the partners of these QS
are not liable for any payment on the notes. Acowlg, if the QSPEs fail to pay the principal oterest due on the notes, the sole recourse of
the holders of the notes is against the asseteedDEPESs. We have no obligation to pay the notesjamthe holders of the notes have any
recourse against our assets. We are the servitee édans pursuant to the transaction documentaenpaid a fee of 30 basis points per year
based on the principal outstanding.

When a structured loan sale transaction isptetad: (1) our ownership interests in the QSPEsaacounted for as retained interests in
transferred assets (“Retained Interests”) andemerded at the present value of the estimateddutash flows to be received from the QSPE
and (2) the difference between (i) the carryingueadf the loans receivable sold and (ii) the surfapthe cash received and (b) the relative
fair value of our Retained Interests, constitulesdain or loss on sale. Gains or losses on tledse say represent a material portion of our
net income in the period in which the transactioosur.

A structured loan financing is similar to austured loan sale, with the exception that thesaation is not treated as a sale for financial
reporting purposes. Therefore, the loans receivedndributed to the SPE and the notes payableddsy¢he SPE are included in our
consolidated financial statements and as a reékelpwnership interest in the SPE is not accouftteds a retained interest. Even though the
loans receivable and the notes payable are incladeslr balance sheets from the structured loaméimg transaction completed by PMC
Commercial in 1998, PMC Commercial has no obligatmpay the notes, nor do the holders of the nudwe any recourse against PMC
Commercial’s assets. The terms of the notes paysdied by the SPE provide that PMC
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Commercial is not liable for payment on the nofeordingly, even though the loans receivable duedniotes payable of the SPE are
included in our consolidated financial statemeifithe SPE fails to pay the principal or interestthe notes, the sole recourse of the holde
the notes is against the loans receivable and ey assets of the SPE.

Our structured loan sale transactions andtred loan financing transactions receive opinimos outside counsel that opine to the legal
sale of the loans to the legal entity formed inremtion with the securitization. Each of our contgdiesecuritization transactions (both
structured loan sale transactions and structurad fimancing transactions) provides a clean-up @adlleanup call is an option allowed by t
transaction documents to repurchase the transfassets when the amount of the outstanding assatsifesponding notes payable
outstanding) falls to a level at which the cosseivicing those assets becomes burdensome. Threugbeeall option regarding a loan in a
QSPE or SPE is exercised by the party that congibthe loan to the QSPE or SPE. As a result ofhiaeacteristics underlying the structured
loan transaction not satisfying the requirementsfibbalance sheet accounting treatment, the 1888rgization originated by PMC
Commercial was considered a structured loan fimantansaction.

Since we have historically relied on structul@an transactions as our primary source of opgrapital to fund new loan originations,
any adverse changes in our ability to completetihge of transaction, including any negative impacthe asset-backed securities market for
the type of product we generate, could have ardetrial effect on our ability to generate fundsrigioate loans. See “Risk Factors.”

Structured Loan Sale Transactions
General
As of December 31, 2004, the QSPEs considted o

PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1 (the*1998 Partnersh”) and its related general partn

PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1 (the“1999 Partnership) and its related general par

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2000 (t2000 Joint Ventur") and its related general partn

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2001 (t“2001 Joint Ventur”) and its related general partn

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20-1 (the“2002 Joint Ventur’) and its related general partner; a

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2003-1 (the “2003nidfenture,” and together with the 2000 Joint Veafuhe 2001 Joint Venture and the
2002 Joint Venture, th*Joint Venture”) and its related general partn

As a result of the merger, we acquired PMCitabp subordinate interests in the Joint Ventuaad 100% of the subordinate interests in
the 1998 Partnership and the 1999 Partnershipe@tolely, the “Acquired Structured Loan Sale Trantigms”). The remaining subordinate
interests of the Joint Ventures were 32% of theD20fint Venture, 58% of the 2001 Joint Venture, Gif%he 2002 Joint Venture and 56% of
the 2003 Joint Venture . We previously owned tmeai@ing subordinate interests in the Joint Vent(ites “Originated Structured Loan Sale
Transactions”).

Even though we now own 100% of the subordingtrest in each of the Joint Ventures, sinceriggowas obtained through acquisition
(via merger with PMC Capital), we have recordeds¢himvestments separately. At the date of acquisithe fair value of the Acquired
Structured Loan Sale Transactions became our cost.

In addition, First Western has Retained Irgtreelated to the sale of loans originated purtsieetine SBA 7(a) Loan Program. First
Western sold the unguaranteed portion of its Idarmugh a private placement in 1997 (“First WestE987”) and has retained the right to
service these loans. We acquired 100% of First gve<t997 in the merger.

2002 and 2003 Structured Loan Sale Transactions

On October 7, 2003, we completed a structload sale transaction of a pool of variabdée loans receivable. PMC Commercial and F
Capital contributed loans receivable of $45.4 willand $57.8 million, respectively, to the 200hddlenture. The 2003 Joint Venture isst
through a private placement, approximately $92 aniof its 2003 Loan-Backed Floating Rate Notéd® (‘2003 L.P. Notes”) of which
approximately $40.9 million was allocated to usdzhen our ownership percentage in the 2003 Jointwfe. The 2003 L.P. Notes, issued at
par, have a stated maturity in 2023, bear interesgt on a quarterly basis, at thed#y-LIBOR plus 1.25%, and are collateralized byltams
receivable contributed by us and PMC Capital to2B@3 Joint Venture. We accounted for this transads a sale, recorded a gain of
$711,000 and recorded our Retained Interests at an
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initial amount of $8,698,000 during 2003. At indeptof the 2003 Joint Venture, we had a subordiimdtgest of 44% in the limited
partnership based on our share of the capital.

On April 12, 2002, we completed a structuieshl sale transaction of a pool of primarily fixederloans receivable. PMC Commercial and
PMC Capital contributed loans receivable of $27ifion and $43.2 million, respectively, to the 200@int Venture. The 2002 Joint Venture
issued, through a private placement, approxim&ié8:5 million of its 2002 Loan-Backed Fixed Ratet®o(the “2002 L.P. Notes”) of which
approximately $24.6 million was allocated to usdzhen our ownership percentage in the 2002 Jointwfe. The 2002 L.P. Notes, issued at
par, have a stated maturity in 2023, bear intexe6t67% and are collateralized by the loans retdé/contributed by us and PMC Capital to
the 2002 Joint Venture. We accounted for this tatisn as a sale, recorded a gain of $562,000ecaided our Retained Interests at an
initial amount of $5,293,000 during 2002. At indeptof the 2002 Joint Venture, we had a subordimg&est of 39% in the limited
partnership based on our share of the capital.

The terms of the notes issued in conjunctigh the 2000 Joint Venture, the 2001 Joint Ventthre,2002 Joint Venture and the 2003 Joint
Venture (collectively the “JV Notesfjrovide that the partners of the respective Jogritures are not liable for any payments on the 3%
Accordingly, if the Joint Ventures fail to pay tB¥ Notes, the sole recourse of the holders of ¥hBldtes is against the assets of the
respective Joint Venture. Accordingly, we have hbgation to pay the JV Notes, nor do the holddrhe JV Notes have any recourse ag:
our assets.

Information on Originated Structured Loan Sale Traactions

Information relating to our Originated Struetd Loan Sale Transactions was as follows:

2000 Join 2001 Join 2002 Join 2003 Join
Venture Venture Venture Venture
(Dollars in thousands
Transaction dat 12/18/0( 06/27/0: 04/12/0: 10/07/0:
Principal amount of loans sol

At time of sale $ 55,67 $ 32,66: $ 27,28¢ $ 45,45¢

At December 31, 200 $ 37,52¢ $ 27,337 $ 2536: $ 37,98
Structured notes

At time of sale $ 49,55( $ 30,060 $ 24,557 $ 40,9U

At December 31, 200 $ 33,258 $ 24,77¢ $ 22,70¢ $ 33,54:
Weighted average interest rate on loans

At time of sale 9.62% 9.62% 9.22% L+4.02%

At December 31, 200 9.4%% 9.5¢% 9.204 L+4.02%
Required overcollateralizatio

At time of sale (2 11.(% 8.C% 10.(% 10.(%

At December 31, 2004 (. 14.8% 9.€% 10.8% 12.(%
Interest rate on the structured notes payabl 7.28% 6.3€% 6.67% L+1.25%
Rating of structured notes ( "Aaa" "Aaa" "Aaa" "Aaa"
Cash reserve requireme 6.C% 6.C% 6.C% 6.C%

(1) Variable interest rates are denoted by the sprezet ¢the 9i-day LIBOR “L").

2) The required overcollateralization percentage ateiof sale represents the portion of our Sold Loataned by the QSPEs whose value is includeceiaiRed Interest

3) The required overcollateralization percentage acBmber 31, 2004 was larger than the required ovéateralization percentage at time of sale sinclepaincipal
payments received on the underlying loans receévab¢ paid to the noteholdel

4) Structured notes issued by the QSPEs were ratdddoyly' s Investors Service, In
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Information on Acquired Structured Loan Sale Transtions and First Western 199

Information relating to our Acquired Structdrieoan Sale Transactions and First Western 199€igased on February 29, 2004) was as
follows:

First

Western 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

1997 (1) Partnershi Partnershi Joint Ventur  Joint Ventur  Joint Ventur.  Joint Ventur
(Dollars in thousands

Principal amount of loans sol

At February 29, 200 $ 2,68: $ 21,70 $ 29,80( $ 17,34 $ 37,19. $ 36,10: $ 56,42«

At December 31, 200 $ 233¢ $ 19427 $ 2326¢ $ 15,01- $ 31,58t $ 27,03: $ 49,65¢
Structured notes/certificate

At February 29, 200 $ 268: $ 21,22 $ 26,39 $ 15,63¢ $ 33,32: $ 32,93. $ 50,774

At December 31, 200 $ 2,33¢ $ 18,77 $ 22,81« $ 12,34¢  $ 27,66: $ 22,78 $ 44,04
Weighted average interest rate on

loans (2):

At February 29, 200 P+2.3% P+1.29% 9.4(% 9.2(% 9.64% 9.5¢% L+4.02%

At December 31, 200 P+2.2°% P+1.2% 9.1%% 9.12% 9.6(% 9.65% L+4.02%
Required overcollateralization (3) (-

At February 29, 200 — 10.5% 12.(% 15.7% 10.6% 12.(% 10.2%

At December 31, 200 — 10.5% 15.8% 18.2% 12.5% 16.(% 11.€%
Mortgagebacked security (£ — 5.C% — — — — —
Interest rate on structured

notes/certificates (Z P-1.9(% P-1.00% 6.6(% 7.28% 6.3€% 6.67% L+1.25%
Rating of structured notes/certificat

(6) “Aac’[*A” “Aae” “Aae” “Aae” “Aae” “Aae” “Aae”
Cash reserve requirement/minimum

) $ 91z 8.C% 6.C% 6.C% 6.C% 6.C% 6.C%

(1) The transaction has both the primary and a subat#id portion of the transaction rated and sc

2) Variable interest rates are denoted by the spreagt under) the prime rate (“P”) or the 90-day LIBO(“L"). The interest rate for the “A” rated suboidated
certificates of First Western 1997 i-1.55%.

3) The required overcollateralization percentage abRery 29, 2004 represents the portion of our Saddns retained by the QSPEs whose value is includ&etained
Interests.

4) For the majority of the Acquired Structured LoareSaransactions, the required overcollateralizatipercentage at December 31, 2004 was larger thaméhuired
overcollateralization percentage at February 2902Gince all principal payments received on theashyihg loans receivable are paid to the notehotd

(5) Owned by PMC Commerciz

(6) Structured notes issued by the QSPEs were ratédddoyly' s Investors Service, In

(@) Transactions all have minimum reserve requiremeh2% of the principal balance sold at the timetwf sale. First Western 1997 is currently at itsimium
requirement

Retained Interests

Retained Interests represent our residualasten the loans sold to the QSPE. When we séxaitiians, we are required to recognize
Retained Interests, which represent our right ¢eixe net future cash flows, at their fair valuerr ®etained Interests consist of (i) the
required overcollateralization, which is the retemtof a portion of each of the Sold Loans, (i tteserve fund, which represents the required
cash balance owned by the QSPE and (iii) the istemaly strip receivable, which represents theriexcess funds to be generated by the
QSPE after payment of all obligations of the QS®H:. Retained Interests are subject to credit, pr@eat and interest rate risks. The
estimated fair value of our Retained Intereststeinined based on the present value of estimatatefcash flows that we will receive from
the QSPEs. The estimated future cash flows areletéd based on assumptions concerning, among thiihegs, loan losses and prepayment
speeds. On a quarterly basis, we measure thedaie wf, and record income relating to, the Rethiméerests based upon the future
anticipated cash flows discounted based on an atiof market interest rates for investments & tyye. Any appreciation of the Retained
Interests is included in our balance sheet in beiagies’ equity. Any depreciation of Retained asts is either included in our statement of
income as either a realized loss (if there is acgdn in expected future cash flows) or on thebaé sheet in beneficiaries’ equity as an
unrealized loss.

12




Table of Contents

We retain a portion of the default and prepegtrisk associated with the underlying loans afRetained Interests. Actual defaults and
prepayments, with respect to estimating future éasts for purposes of valuing our Retained Int&sesill vary from our assumptions,
possibly to a material degree, and slower (faskem anticipated prepayments of principal or loggher) than anticipated loan losses will
increase (decrease) the fair value of our Retdintedlests and related cash flows. We regularly mreasgur loan loss, prepayment and other
assumptions against the actual performance obtireslsold. Although we believe that assumptionsenasdo the future cash flows are
reasonable, actual rates of loss or prepaymentvavif from those assumed and the assumptions maguised based upon changes in facts
or circumstances. See “Risk Factors — There igtiliblan the valuation of our Retained Interests.”

TAX STATUS

PMC Commercial has elected to be taxed asla Riiler the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as detk(the “Code”). As a REIT, PMC
Commercial is generally not subject to Federal inedax (including any applicable alternative minimtax) to the extent that it distributes at
least 90% of its REIT taxable income to sharehaldeirst Western and PMCIC have elected to beddeas taxable REIT subsidiaries; thus,
their earnings are subject to U.S. Federal incareTo the extent our taxable REIT subsidiariegingtheir earnings and profits, these
earnings and profits will be unavailable for distriion to our shareholders.

PMC Commercial may, however, be subject ttagei-ederal excise taxes and state and local taxés income and property. If PMC
Commercial fails to qualify as a REIT in any taxapear, it will be subject to Federal income taxesegular corporate rates (including any
applicable alternative minimum tax) and will notddgle to qualify as a REIT for four subsequent idexgears. REITs are subject to a number
of organizational and operational requirements vt Code. See “Risk Factors” for additional teatiss information.

RISK FACTORS

Management has identified the following importautérs that could cause actual results to diffetenially from those reflected in
forward-looking statements or from our historical resullfiese factors, which are not atielusive, could have a material impact on our &:
valuations, results of operations or financial cdrh. In addition, these factors could impair aaiility to maintain dividend distributions at
current levels.

We have a concentration of investments in the hogglity industry and in certain states, which may ngatively impact the market price
of our shares.

Substantially all of our revenue is generdteth lending to hospitality properties and the ovahép of Hotel Properties. Our loans
receivable were approximately 95% concentratetienhibspitality industry at December 31, 2004. Ilditah, approximately 90% of the loa
receivable underlying our Retained Interests wereentrated in the hospitality industry as of DebbenB1, 2004. Any economic factors that
negatively impact the hospitality industry, inclnditerrorism, travel restrictions, bankruptcie®threr political or geopolitical events, could
have a material adverse effect on our financiabld@n and results of operations.

At December 31, 2004, approximately 14% ofloans receivable were collateralized by propeitiebexas and approximately 12% were
collateralized by properties in Virginia. Approxitely 29% of the loans receivable underlying ourditetd Interests were collateralized by
properties in Texas. No other state had a condémraf 10% or greater of our loans receivabled3ajans or Aggregate Portfolio at
December 31, 2004. See “Properties” in Item 2 i3f florm 10-K for information on state concentrasioalated to our Hotel Properties. A
decline in economic conditions in any state in whie have a concentration of investments could laavaterial adverse effect on our
financial condition and results of operations.

We are dependent on third party management for th@peration and sale of our Hotel Properties.

We are currently dependent upon Arlingtonpierate and manage our Hotel Properties under ttsteMbease Agreement. The operating
results of our Hotel Properties are subject toreetsaof risks which could negatively impact theshdlow from our Hotel Properties to supg
the payment obligations under the Master Lease ékgent. Arlington announced in its Annual Reporfonm 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2003, that the aggregate cash flaw fh@ operations in 2003 of the Hotel Properties e own and lease to one of
Arlington’s subsidiaries was not sufficient to g lease obligations and ongoing capital experefittelated to these Hotel Properties as
required by the amended individual lease agreem€ntthe extent the cash flows from

13




Table of Contents

our Hotel Properties are less than the lease pagmttie shortfall is paid by Arlington from its ethoperations since Arlington has guaran
the lease payments.

Per the Master Lease Agreement, Arlingtoresponsible for identifying and marketing our H®Rebperties for sale. There can be no
assurance that the Hotel Properties will be sotti@best price or that buyers will be identified éur Hotel Properties. The Master Lease
Agreement provides for incentives to sell the H&tperties in specific time frames. Arlingtsrability to meet those deadlines will allow
continuation of the reduced base rent.

In the event Arlington defaults on the Madtease Agreement, there can be no assurance thabwld be able to find a new operator for
our Hotel Properties, negotiate to receive the sameunt of lease income or that we would be abtmliect on the guarantee of Arlington.
addition, in the event Arlington defaults, we woiddur costs including holding costs, legal feed aosts to re-franchise the properties.

The market for structured loan transactions may detine, which would decrease the availability of, andncrease the cost of, working
capital and negatively affect the potential for gravth.

We will continue to need capital to fund loa@®sir longterm ability to continue to grow depends, to adaegtent, on our ability to sell o
asset-backed securities through structured loasartions. In certain economic markets the avditiploif funds may be diminished or the
“spread” charged for funds may increase causing delay a structured loan transaction. In addjtierrorist attacks or political or
geopolitical events could impact the availabilidecost of our capital.

A number of factors could impair our ability, alter our decision, to complete a structured fvansaction. These factors include, but are
not limited to:

* As aresult of certain economic conditiomygstors in the type of asset-backed securitigsntbaglace may increase our cost of
capital by widening the “spreads” (over a benchnsaréh as LIBOR or treasury rates) they requirerdleoto purchase the asset-
backed securities or cease acquiring our typess-backed security

« A deterioration in the performance of oursaeceivable or the loans receivable of our grammsactions (for example, higher than
expected loan losses or delinquencies) may detenpal investors from purchasing our a-backed securitie:

« A deterioration in the operations or marketgeption of the limited service sector of the hiadity industry may deter potential
investors from purchasing our as-backed securities or lower the available ratingnfthe rating agencies; a

* Achange in the underlying criteria utilized the rating agencies may cause transactions&velower ratings than previously
issued thereby increasing the cost of capital artramsactions

Significant changes in any of these critereymesult in us temporarily suspending our usdrottured loan transactions and we may seek
other sources of financing. A reduction in the klglity or an increased cost of this source ofdsiicould have a material adverse effect on
our financial condition and results of operatioimes working capital may not be available or aua@#aat acceptable “spreads” to fund our
future loan originations or to acquire real estate.

Economic slowdowns, negative political events andianges in the competitive environment could advergeaffect operating results.

Several factors may impact the hospitalityustdy. Many of the businesses to which we have madweill make, loans and Arlington may
be susceptible to economic slowdowns or recessiaTsorism, bankruptcies or other political or gelifical events could affect our
borrowers. Our non-performing assets are likelytoease during these periods. These conditionisl dead to losses in our portfolio and a
decrease in our interest income, net income aretaad3uring economic downturns, there may be réalugtin business travel and consumers
generally take fewer vacations. Another factor wuraéfects the limited service sector of the hodiptéindustry is a significant rise in gasolil
prices within a short period of time. Most of tivaited service hospitality properties collateralziour loans are located on interstate
highways. As seen in the past, when gas priceplshacrease, occupancy rates for properties latateinterstate highways decrease. These
factors may cause a reduction in revenue per dlaitaom (“RevPAR”). If RevPAR for the limited séce sector of the hospitality industry
were to experience significant sustained reductithresability of our borrowers to meet their obtigas could be impaired and loan losses
could increase and the ability of Arlington to migtobligations could be impaired.

14




Table of Contents

Many of our competitors have greater finanaiad managerial resources than us and are abtevme services we are not able to provide
(i.e.,depository services). As a result of these comgstigreater financial resources, they may be battée to withstand the impact of
economic downturns than we are.

As a result of the merger with PMC Capital, we noworiginate riskier loans and loan losses could inceese.

As a result of the merger with PMC Capital, aoguired loans that either were impaired loartkatime of the merger or have become
impaired loans subsequent to the merger. In additiee loan origination platform that we acquireahfi PMC Capital (including lending
through the SBA 7(a) Loan Program) generally isdans which are more susceptible to loss and winiaj have higher loan-to-value ratios
than we had previously originated. As a result,loans may incur losses in future periods in greateounts than had historically been
realized.

Our operating results could be negatively impactedby our inability to access certain financial markes.

We rely upon access to capital markets asiecemf liquidity to satisfy our working capital @ds, grow and invest in loans. Although we
believe that we maintain sufficient access to tHesmcial markets, adverse changes in the econtmygverall health of the limited service
hospitality industry and increased loan lossesatbniit access to these markets and restrict us frontinuing our current operating strategy
or implementing new operating strategies.

Competition might prevent us from originating loansat favorable yields, which would harm our resultof operations and our ability to
continue paying dividends at current levels.

Our net income depends on our ability to o loans at favorable spreads over our borroadsgs. In originating loans, we compete
with other specialty commercial lenders, banksepfREITS, savings and loan associations, insureacganies and other entities that
originate loans, many of which have greater finah@sources than us. As a result, we may not leetalwriginate sufficient mortgage loans
at favorable spreads over our borrowing costs, whiould harm our results of operations and consattyyeur ability to continue paying
dividends at current levels.

There is volatility in the valuation of our Retained Interests.

Due to the limited number of entities that doct transactions with similar assets, the reltigenall size of our Retained Interests and the
limited number of buyers for such assets, no rgaditertainable market exists for our Retaineddsts. Therefore, our estimate of the fair
value may vary significantly from what a willing yer would pay for these assets. If we were foroeidimediately liquidate some or all of
our Retained Interests, the proceeds of such ladigid may be significantly less than the curretinegted fair value of such Retained
Interests.

The estimated fair value of our Retained ks is determined based on certain assumptiohsling, but not limited to, anticipated
defaults, prepayment speeds and discount rateseiia a portion of the default and prepayment aiskociated with the underlying
transferred loans of our Retained Interests. Asenfully described below, actual defaults and prepanyts with respect to estimating future
cash flows for purposes of valuing the Retainedrigts may vary from our assumptions, possiblyrtaterial degree, and slower
(faster) than anticipated prepayments of princgwdbwer (higher) than anticipated loan losses initkease (decrease) the fair value of our
Retained Interests and the related estimated t@sh.fThe discount rates utilized are determinedefxh of the assets comprising the
Retained Interests based upon an estimate of lieeant risks associated with each asset.
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The following is a sensitivity analysis of dretained Interests as of December 31, 2004 tdigighhe volatility that results when
prepayments, loan losses and discount rates degatif than our assumptions:

Asset
Changed Assumptia Value Change (1
(In thousands
Losses increase by 50 basis points per annul $ 66,76¢ ($3,75)
Losses increase by 100 basis points per annt $ 63,09¢ ($7,42¢)
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annu $ 69,23t ($1,28¢%)
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annu $ 68,26: ($2,267)
Discount rates increase by 100 basis pc $ 67,76 ($2,767)
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $ 65,15¢ ($5,36)

1) Any depreciation of our Retained Interests is eitheluded in the accompanying statement of incama realized loss (if there is a reduction in etpd future casl
flows) or on our balance sheet in beneficia’ equity as an unrealized los

2) If we experience significant losses (i.e., in esadsanticipated losses), the effect on our Rethineerests would first be to reduce the valuehefinteres-only strip
receivables. To the extent the interest-only seieivables could not fully absorb the losses gifiect would then be to reduce the value of ouemesfunds and then the
value of our required overcollateralizatio

) For example, an 8% assumed rate of prepayment wmildcreased to 13% or 18% based on increase%w61510% per annum, respective

These sensitivities are hypothetical and ghbelused with caution. Values based on changiege assumptions generally cannot be
extrapolated since the relationship of the changessumptions to the change in value may not lealinrhe effect of a variation in a
particular assumption on the estimated fair valueuo Retained Interests is calculated without diagp any other assumption. In reality,
changes in one factor are not isolated from chaimgasother which might magnify or counteract teasitivities.

Changes in any of these assumptions or asgalts which deviate from assumptions will affé estimated fair value of our Retained
Interests, possibly to a material degree. Therebeamo assurance as to the accuracy of these &stima

We are leveraged.

We have borrowed funds and intend to obtaditehal funds through advances under our revolareglit facility and conduit warehouse
facility, completion of junior subordinated debtd#or preferred stock or SBA debentures, if avadalls a result, we use leverage to fund our
capital needs. Private lenders and the SBA hawslfdollar claims on our assets superior to thendaif the holders of our common shares.
Leverage magnifies the effect that rising or fglinterest rates have on our earnings. Any incraatee interest rate earned by us on
investments in excess of the interest rate onuhdd obtained from borrowings would cause ourmatie and earnings per share to increase
more than they would without leverage, while angrdase in the interest rate earned by us on inesgnvould cause net income and
earnings per share to decline by a greater ambantthey would without leverage. Leverage is thersegally considered a speculative
investment technique. In order for us to repay lneléness on a timely basis, we may be requiretéspmse of assets when we would not
otherwise do so and at prices which may be bel@n#t book value of such assets. DispositionssHtasould have a material adverse effect
on our financial condition and results of operagion

There are significant risks in lending to small bugiesses.

Our loans receivable consist primarily of lsao small, privately-owned businesses. There iguidicly available information about these
businesses; therefore, we must rely on our ownddigeence to obtain information in connection withr investment decisions. Our borrow
may not meet net income, cash flow and other cgeetests typically imposed by banks. A borrowebBity to repay its loan may be
adversely impacted by numerous factors, includidgwanturn in its industry or other negative econooonditions. Deterioration in a
borrower’s financial condition and prospects mayabeompanied by deterioration in the collateraltfar loan. In addition, small businesses
typically depend on the management talents andteféd one person or a small group of people feirthuccess. The loss of services of one
or more of these persons could have an adversectropahe operations of the small business. Snoafipanies are typically more vulnerable
to customer preferences, market conditions andanandownturns and often need additional capit&xpand or compete. These factors
have an impact on the ultimate recovery of our $o@teivable from such businesses. Loans to smsilhésses,
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therefore, involve a high degree of business amahfiial risk, which can result in substantial Iesased accordingly should be considered
speculative.

There is volatility in the valuation of our loans receivable.

There is typically no public market or estabéd trading market for the loans we originate. ilifogiid nature of our loans may adversely
affect our ability to dispose of such loans at Smahen it may be advantageous for us to liquidatd snvestments.

To the extent one or several of our borrovesmerience significant operating difficulties and are forced to liquidate the loan, future
losses may be substantial. The determination oftvenesignificant doubt exists and whether a loas Ileeserve is necessary for each loan
requires judgment and consideration of the factscrtumstances existing at the evaluation datangés to the facts and circumstances of
the borrower and/or the physical condition of tb#ateral underlying the loan, the hospitality isthy and the economy may require the
establishment of significant additional loan lossarves.

We have an ongoing need for additional capital sirecearnings are required to be paid as dividends.

We will continue to need capital to fund loaHsstorically, we have sold loans receivable as phstructured loan transactions, borrowed
from financial institutions and issued equity sées to raise capital. A reduction in the avail#yiof funds from financial institutions or the
asset-backed securities market could have a miaaeivarse effect on our financial condition and msults of operations. We must distribute
at least 90% of our REIT taxable income to our shalders to maintain our REIT status under the CAde result, that income will not be
available to fund loan originations or acquire restite. We expect to be able to borrow from fir@ngstitutions and sell loans receivable in
the asset-backed securities market in the future.

We are subject to prepayment risk on our Retainedrterests and loans receivable which could result ilosses or reduced earnings and
negatively affect our cash available for distributon to shareholders.

Prepayments of fixed-rate loans generallygase during times of declining interest rates. @osely, prepayments of variable-rate loans
may increase during times of increasing interdsisrand are more susceptible to prepayment asith offower prepayment fees. The
proceeds from the prepayments we receive are eitesf to repay debt or invested initially in tengygrinvestments and for prepayments of
our fixed-rate loans have generally been re-loarembmmitted to be re-loaned at lower interests#t@an the prepaid loans receivable. The
lower interest rates we receive on these new loggwivable have had an adverse effect on our sestitiperations and depending upon the
rate of future prepayments may further impact esutts of operations. The impact of the lower lagdiates on our net income may be
partially offset by the reduced cost of our vargaldte borrowings in a lower interest rate envirenimIn addition, when loans receivable are
repaid prior to their maturity, we often receivepayment fees.

Prepayments of loans of the QSPEs may haegative impact on our financial condition or reswf operations. Prepayments of loans
receivable with higher interest rates negativelpant the fair value of our Retained Interests gpemter extent than prepayments of loans
receivable with lower interest rates. Prepaymeanexcess of assumptions will cause a decline ifidinevalue of our Retained Interests
primarily relating to a reduction in the excessdsitfour interest-only strip receivable) expectedrfrour structured loan sale transactions. For
example, if a $1.0 million loan with an interesteraf 10% prepays and the “all-in cost” of that @3Pstructured notes was 7%, we would
lose the 3% spread we had expected to receiveabhodn in future periods. Our “all-in costs” indeiinterest, servicing, trustee and other
ongoing costs. The “spread” that is lost may beaiffn part or in whole by the prepayment fee #atollect.

First Western, our SBA guaranteed lending camypsells the guaranteed portion of most of itgimated loans through private placeme
(“Secondary Market Sales”). These sales are edpes@msitive to prepayments. Our Retained Interegsthese loan sales consists only of the
spread between the interest First Western colfeats the borrower and the interest paid to the paser of the guaranteed portion of the I
Therefore, to the extent the prepayments of themesl exceed estimates, there is a significant itrgrathe estimated fair value of the
associated Retained Interests.

Changes in interest rates could negatively affecehding operations, which could result in reduced eaings.
The net income of our lending operations isemally dependent upon the “spread” between thee at
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which we borrow funds (historically either shortrteat variable rates or longer term at fixed rates) the rate at which we loan these funds.
During periods of changing interest rates, interate mismatches could negatively impact our netrime, dividend yield, and the market p
of our common shares.

At the present time, we primarily originateiahle-rate loans and have debt which is long-tana at fixed interest rates and preferred
stock which is long-term with a fixed dividend ydelf the yield on loans originated with funds db&d from fixed-rate borrowings or
preferred stock fails to cover the cost of suchdfyrour cash flow will be reduced.

As a result of our dependence on variablelogtas (all of our current commitments are for &bké-rate loans), our interest income has
been reduced (excluding the impact of loans acduiréhe merger) during this low interest rate eowiment. In addition, to the extent that
rates remain at these historically low levels,falBOR or the prime rate decreases from curremtlg interest income on our currently
outstanding loans receivable will decline.

Changes in interest rates do not have an inateesinpact on the interest income of our fixecefaans receivable. Our interest rate risk on
our fixed-rate loans receivable is primarily duddan prepayments and maturities. The average ityatdrour loan portfolio is less than their
average contractual terms because of prepaymdmsaverage life of mortgage loans receivable témitscrease when the current mortgage
rates are substantially higher than rates on egistiortgage loans receivable and, conversely, dser@hen the current mortgage rates are
substantially lower than rates on existing mortgagas receivable (due to refinancings of fixed:datans receivable at lower rates).

Our Board of Trust Managers may change operating plicies and strategies without shareholder approvabr prior notice and such
change could harm our business and results of opdfans and the value of our stock.

Our Board of Trust Managers has the authaoityodify or waive our current operating policieslastrategies, including PMC
Commercial’s election to operate as a REIT, withanidr notice and without shareholder approval. &denot predict the effect any changes
to our current operating policies and strategiesld/bave on our business, operating results andevafl our stock; however, the effect could
be adverse.

We depend on the accuracy and completeness of infoation about potential borrowers and guarantors.

In deciding whether or not to extend credienter into transactions with potential borrowerd/ar their guarantors, we may rely on
information furnished to us by or on behalf of puial borrowers and/or guarantors, including finahstatements, construction invoices and
other financial information. We may also rely opnesentations of potential borrowers and/or guarards to the accuracy and completeness
of that information. Our financial condition andsudts of operations could be negatively impactethéoextent we rely on financial statements
that are materially misleading.

There may be significant fluctuations in our quartely results.
Our quarterly operating results fluctuate based oanmber of factors, including, among others:

« The completion of a structured loan sale transadtia particular perioc

* Interest rate change

» The volume and timing of loan originations and pigpents of our loans receivab
* The recognition of gains or losses on investme

* The level of competition in our markets; &

* General economic conditions, especially those whfbdct the hospitality industr

As a result of the above factors, quarterfutes should not be relied upon as being indicativeerformance in future quarters.

To the extent a structured loan sale transiadsi completed, (i) our interest income on loateivable in future periods will be reduced
until the proceeds received are reinvested in & briginations, (ii) interest expense will beueed if we repay outstanding debt with the
proceeds and (iii) we will earn income from our @nghip of a Retained Interest in the loans soldil the proceeds are fully reinvested, the
net impact of a structured loan sale transactiofuture operating periods should be a reductiontierest income, net of interest expense.
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We depend on our key personnel, and the loss of any our key personnel could adversely affect our agrations.

We depend on the diligence, experience aradlour key personnel (executive officers) wh@yide management services to us for the
selection, acquisition, structuring, monitoring aade of our portfolio assets and the borrowingsiue acquire these assets. We have enterec
into employment agreements with the majority of executive officers who devote all of their busméme to our business. The loss of any
executive officer could harm our business, finahoomdition, cash flow and results of operations.

Failure to qualify as a REIT would subject us to US. Federal income tax.

If a company meets certain income and assetslfication and income distribution requirememtsler the Code, it can qualify as a REIT
and be entitled to pass-through tax treatment. \Wigldvcease to qualify for pass-through tax treatrifeme were unable to comply with these
requirements. PMC Commercial is also subject toradeductible 4% excise tax (and, in certain casaporate level income tax) if we fail
to make certain distributions. Failure to qualifyaaREIT would subject us to Federal income taikws were an ordinary corporation,
resulting in a substantial reduction in both ourassets and the amount of income available fariloigion to our shareholders.

We believe that we have operated in a mararailows us to qualify as a REIT under the Catiatend to continue to so operate.
Although we believe that we are organized and dpers.a REIT, no assurance can be given that vearitinue to remain qualified as a
REIT. Qualification as a REIT involves the applioatof technical and complex provisions of the Céatewhich there are limited judicial or
administrative interpretations and involves theedaination of various factual matters and circumsés not entirely within our control. In
addition, no assurance can be given that new &gisl regulations, administrative interpretationgourt decisions will not significantly
change the tax laws with respect to qualificatisrad&EIT or the Federal income tax consequencssabf qualification.

If the combined company fails to qualify as a RENE, may, among other things:

* not be allowed a deduction for distributions to sbareholders in computing our taxable inco

« be subject to U.S. Federal income tax, indg@ny applicable alternative minimum tax, on taxable income at regular corporate
rates;

* be subject to increased state and local taxes;

« unless entitled to relief under certain statyiprovisions, be disqualified from treatmen&aREIT for the taxable year in which we
lost our qualification and the four taxable yeatofving the year during which we lost our qualiion.

As a result of these factors, our failure t@lify as a REIT also could impair our ability tepand our business and raise capital,
substantially reduce the funds available for disition to our shareholders and may reduce the rmprlee of our common shares.

Ownership limitation may restrict change of controlor business combination opportunities.

In order for us to qualify as a REIT, no mtran 50% in value of our outstanding capital sharag be owned, directly or indirectly, by
five or fewer individuals during the last half afyacalendar year. “Individuals” include natural g@ms, private foundations, some employee
benefit plans and trusts, and some charitablestrust

In order to preserve our REIT status, oura@®@tion of trust generally prohibits any sharehofdem directly or indirectly owning more
than 9.8% of any class or series of our outstandimymon shares or preferred shares. The owneigtitation could have the effect of
discouraging a takeover or other transaction irctvihiolders of our common shares might receive mijpir for their shares over the then
prevailing market price or which holders might be& to be otherwise in their best interests.

U.S. Federal income tax requirements may restrictur operations which could restrict our ability to take advantage of attractive
investment opportunities.

We believe we have operated, and will contittueperate, in a manner that is intended to quakfa REIT for U.S. Federal income tax
purposes. However, the U.S. Federal income tax ggverning REITs are extremely complex, and intetagions of the U.S. Federal income
tax laws governing qualification as a REIT are
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limited. Qualifying as a REIT will require us to stevarious tests regarding the nature of our assetour income, the ownership of our
outstanding shares and the amount of distributiemsnake on an ongoing basis.

At any time, new laws, interpretations, oritaecisions may change the federal tax laws réggydr the U.S. Federal income tax
consequences of, qualification as a REIT. In addjtcompliance with the REIT qualification testailcbrestrict our ability to take advantage
of attractive investment opportunities in non-giyatig assets, which would negatively affect thehcagailable for distribution to our
shareholders.

Failure to make required distributions would subjed us to tax.

In order to qualify as a REIT, an entity geatigrmust distribute to its shareholders, eachhbxgear, at least 90% of its taxable income,
other than any net capital gain and excluding the-distributed taxable income of taxable REIT sdiasies. As a result, our shareholders
receive periodic distributions from us. Such disitions are taxable as ordinary income to the éxttert they are made out of current or
accumulated earnings and profits. To the extentalREIT satisfies the 90% distribution requiremdintt distributes less than 100% of its
taxable income, it will be subject to federal cagie income tax on its undistributed income. Iniéald, the REIT will incur a 4%
nondeductible excise tax on the amount, if anywhich its distributions in any calendar year asslthan the sum of:

» 85% of its ordinary income for that ye
* 95% of its capital gain net income for that yeat
* 100% of its undistributed taxable income from pyears.

We have paid out, and intend to continue oqa#, our REIT taxable income to our shareholdei® manner intended to satisfy the 90%
distribution requirement and to avoid both Fedeoaporate income tax and the 4% excise tax.

Our taxable income may substantially exceadhetiincome as determined based on generally tagt@gcounting principles (“GAAP”)
because, for example, capital losses will be dexdlict determining GAAP income, but may not be déitiein computing taxable income.
addition, we may invest in assets that generatbtaxncome in excess of economic income or in adeaf the corresponding cash flow
from the assets, referred to as excess non-casmadAlthough some types of non-cash income arkiéed in determining the 90%
distribution requirement, we will incur federal porate income tax and the 4% excise tax with ragpesny non-cash income items if we do
not distribute those items on an annual basis. #esalt of the foregoing, we may generate less ttashthan taxable income in a particular
year. In that event, we may be required to use mEsdrves, incur debt, or liquidate -cash assets at rates or times that we regard as
unfavorable in order to satisfy the distributiogueement and to avoid federal corporate incomeatakthe 4% excise tax in that year.

Our ownership of and relation with our taxable REIT subsidiaries will be limited, and a failure to conply with the limits would
jeopardize our REIT status and may result in the aplication of a 100% excise tax

Subject to certain restrictions, a REIT mayawp to 100% of the stock of one or more taxabléTRizbsidiaries. A taxable REIT
subsidiary may earn income that would not be quialifincome if earned directly by the parent REBbth the subsidiary and the REIT must
jointly elect to treat the subsidiary as a taxdbeT subsidiary. A corporation of which a taxablEIR subsidiary directly or indirectly owr
more than 35% of the voting power or value of ttoels will automatically be treated as a taxable R&libsidiary. Overall, no more than 2(
of the value of a REIT’s assets may consist oflstvcsecurities of one or more taxable REIT sulsids. A taxable REIT subsidiary
generally will pay income tax at regular corponattes on any taxable income that it earns. In adiithe taxable REIT subsidiary rules limit
the deductibility of interest paid or accrued byaeable REIT subsidiary to its parent REIT to asghat the taxable REIT subsidiary is suk
to an appropriate level of corporate taxation. filies also impose a 100% excise tax on certaisaetions between a taxable REIT
subsidiary and its parent REIT that are not coretlich an arm’s-length basis.

Our taxable REIT subsidiaries are PMCIC, Ritststern and PMC Funding Corp. PMC Funding Corpdshassets on our behalf. Our
taxable REIT subsidiaries are subject to normgba@te income taxes. We will monitor at all timks value of our investments in taxable
REIT subsidiaries for the purpose of ensuring céamgle with the rule that no more than 20% of tHeeaf our assets may consist of taxable
REIT subsidiary stock and securities (which is &apht the end of each calendar quarter). The ggtgevalue of our taxable REIT subsidi
stock and securities is less than 20% of the valuwir total assets (including our taxable REITsidiary stock and securities). In addition,
we will scrutinize all of our transactions with daxable REIT
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subsidiaries for the purpose of ensuring that tiveyentered into on arm’s-length terms in ordexvimid incurring the 100% excise tax
described above. There are no distribution requergmapplicable to the taxable REIT subsidiariegsafter-tax earnings may be retained.
There can be no assurance, however, that we wibbeto comply with the 20% limitation on ownersbif taxable REIT subsidiary stock
and securities on an ongoing basis so as to maiRfalT status or to avoid application of the 10Q%6ige tax imposed on certain non-arm’s-
length transactions.

We operate in a highly regulated environment.

Changes in the laws or regulations governig§TR may significantly affect our business. As ampany whose common shares are
publicly traded, we are subject to the rules amgilaions of the Securities and Exchange Commiss$iaddition, we are regulated by the
SBA. Changes in laws that govern our entities migwiicantly affect our business. Laws and regalas may be changed from time to time,
and the interpretations of the relevant laws agdletions are also subject to change. Any changeeitaws or regulations governing our
business could have a material impact on our filmhgondition or results of operations.

At any time, U.S. Federal income tax laws goireg REITs or the administrative interpretatioishmse laws may be amended. Any of
those new laws or interpretations thereof may &ffext retroactively and could adversely affectTise Jobs and Growth Tax Relief
Reconciliation Act of 2003 reduced the tax ratéboth dividends and long-term capital gains for must-corporate taxpayers to 15% until
2008. This reduced maximum tax rate generally do¢spply to ordinary REIT dividends, which conénto be subject to tax at the higher
tax rates applicable to ordinary income (a maximata of 35%). However, the 15% maximum tax ratesdgeply to certain REIT
distributions. This legislation may cause sharesan-REIT corporations to be a more attractive $tweent to individual investors than shares
in REITs and may adversely affect the market poiceur common shares.

To the extent a loan becomes a problem loanyil¥ deliver a default notice and begin foreclasand liquidation proceedings when we
determine that pursuit of these remedies is tha amsropriate course of action. Foreclosure andktogucy are complex processes that are
subject to federal and state laws and regulat@assyell as various guidelines imposed by mortgagestors.

In conjunction with the operations of our assEquired in liquidation, we are subject to nusnsrFederal, state and local laws and
government regulations including environmental,upational health and safety, state and local taresaws relating to access for disabled
persons.

Under various Federal, state and local lawnginances and regulations, a current or former owneperator of real estate may be
considered liable for the costs of remediatingemnoving hazardous substances found on its propedgrdless of whether or not the prop
owner or operator was responsible for its preseBueh liability may be imposed by the Environmeedtection Agency or any state or Ic
government authority regardless of fault. The udtiencosts under environmental laws and the timfribease costs are difficult to predict, and
the liability under some environmental laws relatedontaminated sites can be imposed retroactivedy be on a joint and several basis and
could be material to our financial statements eults of operations.

We are subject to the Americans with Disabilities At.

The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990ADA”) requires all public accommodations and comaierfacilities to meet federal
requirements related to access and use by dispblsdns. Compliance with the ADA requirements coatflire removal of access barriers,
and noncompliance could result in imposition o€firby the U.S. Government or an award of damagesuate litigants. Although we
believe that the properties that we own or finam@esubstantially in compliance with these requéarts, a determination that the properties
are not in compliance with the ADA could resultlie imposition of fines or an award of damagesrieape litigants. Pursuant to the Master
Lease Agreement relating to the Hotel Propertiestscand fines associated with the ADA are thearsipility of the tenant. However, a
substantial expense may affect the borrowers’ matries’ ability to pay their obligations, and consewqtly, our cash flow and the amounts
available for distributions to shareholders maybeersely affected.

EMPLOYEES

We employed 43 individuals including marketprofessionals, investment professionals, operafofessionals and administrative staff
as of December 31, 2004. In addition, we have eympémt agreements with
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the majority of our executive officers. Annual basdary during the terms of the contracts doesroted $350,000 for any one individual.
Our operations are conducted from our Dallas, Tefise. Management believes the relationship viglemployees is good.

COMPETITION

Our primary competition for lending opportued has come from banks, financial institutions atiebr lending companies. Many of these
competitors have greater financial and manages&durces than us and are able to provide servieesewnot able to provide.¢€., depository
services). As a result of these competitors’ grefitancial resources, they may be better ableitbstand the impact of economic downturns
than we are.

Our net income primarily depends on our aptlit originate loans at favorable spreads ovehbourowing costs. In originating loans we
compete with other specialty commercial lenderskbaother REITS, savings and loan associatiossiramce companies and other entities
that originate loans, many of which have greatearitial resources than us. As a result, we map@able to originate sufficient mortgage
loans at favorable spreads over our borrowing ¢codigch would harm our results of operations andseguently, our ability to continue
paying dividends at current levels.

In conjunction with our variable-rate loan guat, we believe we compete effectively on the asinterest rates, our long-term maturities
and payment schedules, the quality of our sergigereputation as a lender, timely credit analgsid greater responsiveness to renewal and
refinancing requests from borrowers. In additidwe, variety and flexibility of our variable-rate ding programs enhances our ability to react
to current market conditions.

While we have originated fixed-rate loans,deenot expect to originate a significant amouradditional fixedrate loans in the near futt
since our sources of funds are primarily variallie-tand due to competitors with a lower cost ofifun

CUSTOMERS

In relation to our lending division, we aret dependent upon a single borrower, or a few bogreywwhose loss would have a material
adverse effect on us. In addition, we have notddamore than 10% of our assets to any single bemow

Our property division is currently dependepon Arlington to operate the Hotel Properties. lesiagome from Arlington represents 100%
of the revenue in this segment. The loss of Arbinghs operator of our properties could have a nahttverse effect on us. As a REIT, we
would be required to find another operator for Hotel Properties and lease payments could be slzha less than we currently receive.
Until such time as a new lease could be entered w would incur holding costs, legal fees andstsre-franchise the properties.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly, current and speabrts and other information with the Securiiesl Exchange Commission (the “SEC”). All
documents may be located at the SEC’s Public RederRoom at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, .2@549 or you may obtain
information on the operation of the Public RefeeRoom by calling 1-800-SEC-0330. Our SEC filings @aso available to the public, free
of charge, at our internet site www.pmctrust.coms@on as reasonably practicable after the repoetfled with, or furnished to, the SEC or
at the SEC's internet site atvw.sec.gov
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Item 2. PROPERTIES
We lease office space for our corporate headgrs in Dallas, Texas under an operating leasehvdxpires in October of 2011.

At December 31, 2004, we owned 19 Hotel PiigrThe Hotel Properties are leased to a wholpex subsidiary of Arlington pursuant
to individual property leases, as amended, whiehsabject to the terms of a Master Lease Agreeriibet Master Lease Agreement and the
underlying individual property leases, as amendggire in June 2008, but each can be extendedlgrédrlington or us for one five-year
period, and thereafter by Arlington for a five-y@eriod and a subsequent two-year period. If fektended, the term of the Master Lease
Agreement would continue until September 2020.ngtibn guarantees the payment of the rent due uhdeerms of the Master Lease
Agreement and the amended individual property kd$érlington defaults under the Master Lease @gnent, we have the right to, among
other things, terminate the Master Lease Agreemedtitigate to receive damages pursuant to theagtee as a result of the default. Lease
income represented approximately 22% of our t@atnues during 2004. See “Property Ownership.”

The following table describes the locationyer of rooms, year built and annual current baséfor 2005 relating to our Hotel
Properties:

Number o Annual
Rooms in Year Base

City State Hotel Built  Rent (1)
Eagles Landing (2 Georgia 60 1995 $ 195,50(
Rochelle lllinois 61 1997 204,00(
Macomb lllinois 60 1995 221,00(
Sycamore lllinois 60 1996 221,00(
Plainfield Indiana 60 1992 204,00(
Mt. Pleasan lowa 63 1997 187,00(
Storm Lake lowa 61 1997 178,50(
Coopersville Michigan 60 1996 204,00(
Grand Rapids Nort Michigan 60 1995 229,50(
Grand Rapids Soul Michigan 61 1997 229,50(
Monroe Michigan 63 1997 212,50(
Tupelo Mississipp 61 1997 195,50(
Ashland Ohio 62 1996 255,00(
Marysville Ohio 79 1990 272,00(
Wooster Eas Ohio 58 1994 170,00(
Wooster Nortt Ohio 60 1995 170,00(
Jacksor Tennesse 61 1998 212,50(
McKinney Texas 61 1997 212,50(
Mosinee Wisconsin 53 1993 144,50(

1,164 $3,918,50!

Q) Assumes current base rent remains at 8.5% durir$ 200 property sales do not occur in accordancthwiie Master Lease Agreement, base rent wouleass tc
approximately 10.5%
2) Represents our real estate investment held foratalecember 31, 200

Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In the normal course of business, includingassets acquired in liquidation and the QSPEsne@eriodically party to certain legal
actions and proceedings involving matters thagaresrally incidental to our businesise(, collection of loans receivable). In management’s
opinion, the resolution of these legal actions prateedings will not have a material adverse effeacbur consolidated financial statements.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
There were no matters submitted to a voteofisty holders during the fourth quarter of 2004.
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PART II

Item 5. MARKET PRICE OF AND DIVIDENDS ON THE REGIST RANT'S COMMON STOCK AND RELATED SHAREHOLDER
MATTERS

The Common Shares are traded on the Amerittaak &xchange (the “AMEX") under the symbol “PCQle following table sets forth,
for the periods indicated, the high and low sakéses as reported on the AMEX and the regular gecisl dividends per share declared b
for each such period.

Regular Special
Dividends Pe  Dividends Pe

Quarter Ende: High Low Share Share
December 31, 20C $15.9¢ $14.4C $ 0.34( —
September 30, 20( $15.4¢  $14.0C $ 0.34( —
June 30, 200 $15.58  $13.00 $ 0.34( —
March 31, 200« $17.2C $14.77 % 0.38( —
December 31, 20C $15.9¢ $135¢ $ 0.38( —
September 30, 20( $14.0¢ $13.0C $ 0.38( —
June 30, 200 $14.48  $11.2F % 0.38( —
March 31, 200: $13.5¢ $12.4: % 0.40c¢ —
December 31, 20C $13.67 $11.2¢ % 0.40C $ 0.02(
September 30, 20( $15.1C $128C $ 0.40(¢ —
June 30, 200 $15.5C $14.0¢ $ 0.40( —
March 31, 200: $14.7%  $12.8: $ 0.40( —

On March 7, 2005, there were approximatelyOll38iders of record of Common Shares and the égqsirted sales price of the Common
Shares was $15.38.

Our shareholders are entitled to receive @éwits when and as declared by our Board of Trustlflens (the “Board”). Our Board
considers many factors including, but not limitedeéxpectations for future earnings, REIT taxabt®oime, the interest rate environment,
competition, our ability to obtain leverage and man portfolio activity in determining dividend lpry. The Board also uses REIT taxable
income plus tax depreciation, less the collectibpescentage rents set aside for future capita¢edjures in determining the amount of
dividends declared. In addition, as a REIT we arpiired to pay out 90% of taxable income. Consetiyyehe dividend rate on a quarterly
basis will not necessarily correlate directly ty amgle factor such as REIT taxable income or iegsexpectations.

We have certain covenants within our debtitées that limit our ability to pay out returns ohpital as part of our dividends. These
restrictions have not historically limited the ambof dividends we have paid and management doeisetieve that they will restrict future
dividend payments. Additional information concemitividends may be found in “Selected FinancialdDat Item 6 and in Item 8.

See Item 12 for information regarding our égabmpensation plans.
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ltem 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following is a summary of our Selected Slidated Financial Data as of and for the fivergea the period ended December 31,
2004. The following data should be read in conjiamctvith our consolidated financial statements #Hr&notes thereto and “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &w®bults of Operations” appearing elsewhere inRbisn 10-K. The selected financial data
presented below has been derived from our congetidinancial statements.

Years Ended December :

2004 (1 2003 2002 2001 2000
(In thousands, except per share informati
Total revenue $25,35¢ $14,08: $15,24; $15,62¢ $18,29;
Income from continuing operatiol $12,25: $ 6,521 $ 7,90 $ 7,68¢ $ 7,011
Discontinued operations (. $ 93t $ 94z $ 1,471 $ 967 $ 93¢
Gain on sale of loans receival $ — $ 711 $ 56z $ 1,43¢ $ 1,115
Gain on sale of real estate investments $ — $ — $ — $ 1,35( $ 304
Extraordinary item: negative goodw $11,59: $ — $ — $ — $ —
Net income $24,78: $ 8,174 $ 9,93¢ $11,43¢ $ 9,36¢
Basic weighted average common shares outstal 10,13« 6,44¢ 6,44¢ 6,431 6,52(

Basic and diluted earnings per common sh
Income from continuing operations and gain on eéleans

receivable and real estate investments $ 121 $ 112 $ 131 $ 168 $ 1.2¢
Extraordinary item: negative goodw $ 1.1 $ — $ — $ — $ —
Net income $ 2.44 $ 1.27 $ 1.54 $ 1.7¢ $ 1.44
Dividends declared, commc $14,14( $ 9,932 $10,44( $ 9,78¢ $11,367
Dividends per common sha $ 1.4C $ 1.54 $ 1l.62 $ 1.5z $ 1.7¢

At December 31

2004 (1) 2003 2002 2001 2000
(In thousands

Loans receivable, ni $128,23: $ 50,53¢ $ 71,99: $ 78,48t¢ $ 65,64:
Real estate investments, | $ 36,22 $ 41,20¢ $ 44,92¢ $ 52,71¢ $ 65,67
Real estate investments, held for sale, $ 1,85¢ $ 2,134 $ 1,87i $ — $ =
Retained Interes! $ 70,52: $ 30,79¢ $ 23,53. $ 17,76¢ $ 11,20:
Total asset $253,84( $131,73¢ $149,69¢ $156,34° $151,39¢
Revolving credit facility $ 14,60( $ — $ 7,30C $ 8,70C $ —
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid $ 3,48¢ $ — $ — $ — $ —
Notes and debentures paya $ 60,74¢ $ 33,38( $ 41,19: $ 48,37( $ 53,23t
Beneficiarie’ equity $161,30:« $ 92,09: $ 93,92¢ $ 92,77 $ 89,78t
Total liabilities and beneficiari’ equity $253,84( $131,73¢ $149,69¢ $156,34° $151,39¢

(1) On February 29, 2004, we merged with PMC Capitainfrily as a result of the merger, total benefioés’ equity and total assets increased. The meadso resulted
in a substantial increase in revenues and experi&@genues increased as a result of the income gtteby the assets acquired from PMC Capital. Priothe merger,
we had no employees and most of our overhead wdghpaugh an advisory relationship with PMC Capit8ubsequent to the merger, we are internally ngada
Overhead, previously paid by PMC Capital, is nhow @sponsibility.

2) Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted SFAS No.“Accounting for the Impairment of or Disposal ofiigrLived Assets” (“SFAS No. 144"). In accordanceamBFAS
No. 144, gains and losses on property sales argsifiad within discontinued operations subsequetiié adoption. In addition, the operations of élatel Properties
either sold during 2002, 2003 or 2004 or held fatesat December 31, 2004 have been reflected asulisiued operations in our accompanying statemehiscome
and the prior period financial statements have besmfassified to reflect the operations of theseperties as discontinued operations during all pds presented abov
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ltem 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjiomcwvith our Consolidated Financial Statements #melrelated notes that appear
elsewhere in this document.

BUSINESS

Our mission is to derive income primarily frahe origination of collateralized loans and fromn@rship in income producing real estate.
Through conservative underwriting and exceptioealise, we strive to provide our shareholders whth highest dividend, consistent with
focus on preservation of investment capital. Wecaramitted to remain one of the nation’s leadingllrs to the limited service hospitality
industry.

We are primarily a commercial lender that iméddes loans to small businesses that are pringipallateralized by first liens on the real
estate of the related business. We then sell ocesfasur loans receivable through privately-plastrdctured loan sale transactions.
Historically, we have retained residual interentall loans receivable sold through our subordifiagncial interest in the related qualifying
special purpose entities (“QSPES”).

Our revenues include the following:

Interest earned on loans receivable including ffexieof commitment fees collected at the inceptidthe loan:;
Lease income on our Hotel Properti

Income on our Retained Interes

Interest earned on temporary (sl-term) investments; ar

Other related loan fees, including late fees, preyant fees and construction monitoring fe

Our ability to generate interest income, al agother revenue sources, is dependent on edonmegulatory and competitive factors that
influence interest rates and loan originations, @amdability to secure financing for our investmantivities. The amount of other income
earned will vary based on volume of loans funded,timing and amount of financings, the volumeoairis receivable which prepay, the mix
of loans (construction versus non-constructiorg,rtite and type of loans originated (whether figedariable) as well as the general level of
interest rates. For a more detailed descriptiaih@frisks affecting our financial condition andukts of operations, see “Risk Factors” in
Item 1 of this Form 10-K.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS
Conduit Warehouse Facility

On February 7, 2005, we entered into a $160lbn conduit warehouse facility (the “Conduitd&ility”) with a concurrent reduction in
our revolving credit facility from $40.0 million &@ecember 31, 2004 to $20.0 million. In conjunctwith the Conduit Facility, we created a
new subsidiary, PMC Conduit, L.P., which will hdhte assets and liabilities of the Conduit Facility.

The Conduit Facility operates as a revolving bf credit, collateralized by loans originatgdus, which have been or will be sold and/or
contributed to PMC Conduit, L.P. While PMC Commatdias not guaranteed the repayment of the CoRduaitity, PMC Commercial must
repurchase the loans securing the Conduit Fadildgrtain of the representations and warrantiedaertay PMC Commercial in connection
with the Conduit Facility are breached. Approxinhat®24.4 million of our loans were contributed tdi€ Conduit, L.P. who immediately
advanced $15.0 million under the Conduit Facilityieh was used to repay a portion of the balancstauding on our revolving credit facili
at February 7, 2005. Interest payments on the adsaare payable by PMC Conduit, L.P., on a morihbkis, and PMC Conduit L.P.’s
principal repayment obligations are expected téinmnced through future securitizations of the baallateralizing advances under the
Conduit Facility. We anticipate that future advasioader the Conduit Facility will be used to furtirevest in loans. The Conduit Facility
allows for advances based on the amount of eligibliateral contributed to the Conduit Facility amak several financial covenants, the most
restrictive of which are maximum delinquency rafiosour contributed loans and serviced portfadis,defined in the transaction documents.
The ability to make advances under the Conduitlidaeixpires February 6, 2008.

The Conduit Facility is a short-term capitalice that is an intermediary to our long-term sewf capital which is currently the
securitization of our loan portfolio. The Conduédiity should allow us to build a larger pool ofhs which will then be sold as part of a
securitization.

Junior Subordinated Debt

On March 15, 2005, PMC Commercial issued npggsble (the “Junior Subordinated Notes”) of appnately $27.1 million due
March 15, 2035 to a special purpose subsidiary, PviSerred Capital Trust-A, a Delaware statutongtt(the “Preferred Trust”). The Junior
Subordinated Notes are subordinated to PMC Comal's existing debt. The Preferred Trust issued sh&riés preferred beneficial intere



(the “Preferred Securities”) to an unaffiliated tyan exchange for approximately $26.3 million assued shares of common beneficial
interest to PMC Commercial for $820,000. The JuBiobordinated Notes and the Preferred Securities le@ar interest at a floating rate
which resets on a quarterly basis at the 90-dayORBplus 3.25% (approximately 6.25% as of March2I®5) and generally may not be
redeemed prior to March 15, 2010. After paymentasits associated with the issuance of approxim&&d,000, the proceeds from the sale
of the Preferred Securities were approximately $24illion. The net proceeds were used to prepathomi penalty, the $20 million of
uncollateralized notes payable and the remaindsrusad to repay a portion of the outstanding balamcour Conduit Facility.
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CURRENT OPERATING OVERVIEW AND ECONOMIC FACTORS

The following provides a summary of our currentragiag overview and significant economic factorattmay have an impact on our
financial condition and results of operations. Thaetors described below could impact the volumiear originations, the income we earn
our assets, our ability to complete a securitizatithe performance of our loans, the operationswfproperties and/or the performance of
the QSPEs.

General

We completed the merger with PMC Capital ohrBary 29, 2004. Primarily as a result of the mergeneficiaries’ equity increased from
approximately $92.1 million at December 31, 2003approximately $161.3 million at December 31, 2087 total assets increased from
approximately $131.7 million at December 31, 2093pproximately $253.8 million at December 31, 2004 believe that the merger has
provided, and will continue to provide, more stiypiin income available for distribution throughettarger, more diversified asset base. The
merger resulted in a substantial increase in ree®and expenses. Revenues increased as a rehdtiofome generated by the assets
acquired from PMC Capital. Prior to the merger,had no employees and most of our overhead waspaidgh an advisory relationship
with PMC Capital. Subsequent to the merger, werdeznally managed and overhead of the combinagbtagntity is now our responsibility.
Our overhead also increased due to costs assowiitethe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (the “Act”)eWhcurred consulting fees and costs
related to external consultants and our externditais’ performance of procedures relating to that. Ahese costs are significant, totaling
approximately $400,000 during 2004. Significanttsgslated to the Act are expected to continueliaré periods.

The increased equity provided by the mergeradsaisted us in restructuring our leverage. litiaddo the $100.0 million Conduit Facilit
which provided us with increased availability ohfls, we completed the issuance of the Junior Suiaisedi Notes.

Lending Division

Loans originated during 2004 were $53.7 millwhich is greater than the $31.3 million of loaresoriginated during 2003. On a pro fol
basis with PMC Capital, loans originated would hheen $68.1 million during 2003. We currently aipide loan originations to be between
$60 million and $80 million during 2005. Severayl@ncerns have caused us to re-evaluate our eésroloan originations as detailed
below:

our inability to originate fixe-rate loans at the same time that the market foabk-rate loans is decreasir
borrowers looking to fix their cost of capital int&ipation of rising interest rate

uncertainty as to the cost of funds we will pay whee securitize our loans; a

local banks, with a substantially lower cost ofitaghan us, lending to operators in the limitexspitality industry

In order to effectively compete for variable loans, we are currently reducing the inteiagst spreads that we historically charged by
approximately 25 basis points. We believe thatstiread reduction will still provide us with apprigpe rewards for the risk related to the
types of loans that we are originating but sucmsoaill not be as profitable as in prior years.

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, our outstandimgmitments to fund new loans were approximat8.$ million and $7.7 million,
respectively. Our pipeline has increased but nthhédevel we had at December 31, 2002 of appraetyp&40.9 million. However, we have
seen an increase in activity as the economic expagsins traction and our renewed marketing efgetin momentum.

Prior to 2003, we had primarily been a fixaderlender. During 2002, with interest rates fglliamd short-term rates at historical lows,
borrowers were looking to take advantage of theketdvy either entering into “mini-perm” fixed-ratgans with banks or variable-rate loans.
We could not effectively compete with the low fixiederest rates offered through the “mini-perm”gwots of the banks due to the relatively
higher cost of our capital. Therefore, we introdliaevariable-rate loan product based on LIBOR. Whthcontinued low interest rate
environment in 2003 and 2004, we became solelyrdgp@ on variable-rate loans.

Now that the market is changing so that boemsare looking for fixed-rate loans, we are stilhstrained by the local bank competition
that offers a five-year fixed-rate loan whose iateell below the interest rate of the long-terrtenest rate that we can offer. Historically, the
rate for our fixed-rate product needed to be arotiid
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over the 10-year treasury in order to provide uk wihat management believed was a reasonable sphétdthe 10-year treasury at
approximately 4.3%, the rate we needed to obtaapoximately 8.3% for a quality loan with a 2Gayamortization and maturity. The local
banks offer a five-year maturity, 20-year amoriimatoan at approximately 3% over 5-year treasujeesrently approximately 4.0%) which
provides for an interest rate of approximately 7.08anagement believes that the difference betweeank’s rate and ours is causing
borrowers to take on the refinancing risk thatsaten’t rise by more than 1.3% in the next fivergeand they are therefore taking the “mini-
perm” bank loan.

Even if we were to originate fixed-rate loath® securitization market cost of funds may cawsst have a lower spread than we
historically have achieved on our fixeate securitizations. In addition, during the pedieetween when we make loans with fixed interetst
and when we complete a fixed-rate structured loamstction, if rates were to rise, our spreads evoaflrow. Therefore, until interest rate
markets and competition revert back to condition2002 and prior, we expect continued strong coitipeiand therefore limited originatiol
of fixed-rate loans.

Our net interest margin is dependent uportifierence between the cost of our borrowed furrdbtae rate at which we invest these fu
(the “net interest spread’ significant reduction in net interest spread rhaye a material adverse effect on our results efatjpns and me
cause us to re-evaluate our lending focus. Ovepaisefew years the spread has been reduced calesirepsed income from continuing
operations (excluding the increase from loans aeduh the merger) and there can be no assuraaté till not continue to decrease. We
believe that our LIBOR-based loan program allowsousompete more effectively with variable-ratedquots of our competitors, provides us
with a more attractive securitization product anaviles us with a net interest spread that isdesseptible to interest rate fluctuations than
our fixed-rate loan programs.

Most of our loans are to borrowers operatirgpprties in the limited service sector of the hiadity industry. The limited service sector of
the hospitality industry, as a subset of the hadipitindustry, does not always react to econonieditions in the same manner as the rest of
the hospitality industry. Economic conditions thapact the limited service sector of the hospialidustry and, to a lesser degree, the
hospitality industry in general, have a significanpact on our loans to, and investments in, hapjitproperties, and our future lending
operations.

Property Division

We own 19 limited service hospitality propesti As a REIT, we cannot operate these propeAgea.result, we are dependent upon
Arlington to operate and manage our Hotel Properiédelington’s operating results, including the cat@ns of our Hotel Properties, are
subject to a variety of risks which could affectiAgton’s ability to generate sufficient cash fléawsupport the payment obligations under the
amended master lease agreement (the “Master Lagseent”). In the event Arlington defaults on khaster Lease Agreement, there is no
assurance that we would be able to find a new ¢gefar our hotel properties, negotiate to recehe same amount of lease income or co
on the guarantee of Arlington. In addition, in thent Arlington defaults, we may incur costs, igighg holding costs, legal fees and costs to
re-franchise the properties.

Effective October 1, 2004, the Master Leases@gent with Arlington provides incentive for, amasther things, the disposition of all
Hotel Properties prior to October 1, 2008. Als@ turrent base rent was reduced through Septerdb2086 from approximately 10.5% to
8.5% of the Stated Value established for the Heteperties. The Stated Value of each Hotel Profettsrently an aggregate of
$46.1 million) is the value attributed to each H&eoperty at the inception of the lease agreerfeergurposes of determining the lease
payment. The continuation of the reduced basew#intontinue unless, on a cumulative basis, astiéae of the Hotel Properties are not sold
over each of the next four years.

While current payments for rent have been ceduthese rent payment reductions will ceasemréased rent payments will occur if
Arlington does not either purchase from us, or heteird party purchase from us, the Hotel Propsrdit their Stated Value. The aggregate
Stated Value of the properties of $46.1 milliogisater than our book value of $38.1 million. Imliéidn, based on discussions with Arlingt
and real estate brokers in the markets in whichHmiel Properties are located, the market valub®Hotel Properties in aggregate
approximates the aggregate book value of the Hutgberties. As a result, Arlington must provideitiddal rent over the remaining term of
the lease either in shortfall notes at the tima séle or through increased monthly rent paymémtbe event the conditions as stipulated in
the Master Lease Agreement are not met, the Mastse Agreement provides for an increase in bageaehe prior contractual rate
(approximately 10.5% of the Stated Value) or 15%hefStated Value depending on the type of def@aitnmencing October 1, 2004, we are
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recognizing straighline rent based on the estimated future cash ffoove Arlington over the remaining term of the Madtease Agreemer

In addition, as a result of the lease amendmen

When a Hotel Property is classified as heldshle, we will incur impairment losses if thegerto be paid by the third party purchaser

is less than the net book value of the Hotel Pitgpas adjusted for selling and other co

» If a Hotel Property is sold below the Stat¥adue, Arlington will compensate us for the shditfy entering into a promissory note
with us. The value of the note receivable from égton will be recorded as an asset and a corregmpdéferred liability (the “Rent
Deferra™);

» If the aggregate shortfall exceeds $4.0 milliArlington is immediately required to pay theess. Any sales proceeds received in
excess of the Stated Value of the Hotel Propefity will be applied against any shortfall. To theex there is no remaining shortf
any excess will be allocated to reduce the Statddé/on remaining Hotel Properties to be sold aitiduvther reduce Arlington’s
lease obligation

« Under the lease amendment, a fee is due Andimgton from each property sale equal to appratiely 25% of the trailing twelve-
month revenues for the Hotel Property sold. If gipal payments are made on the shortfall note vabé such that the face amount
of the note receivable is less than the Rent Dalféor that Hotel Property, lease income will beareled; anc

e Once the final amount of rent due from Artioig has been determined, which will occur no lgttan upon the sale of the last Hotel

Property, the Rent Deferral would be recognizethesme.

Effective October 1, 2004, we estimated thataash received for rent (assuming no propertiewold) would be reduced, on an annual
basis, by approximately $1.0 million. Our leaserpents will be further reduced as a result of propsales; however, we would earn income
on any investments which we acquire with the prdsdeom the property sale and/or repayment of &aytfall notes.

To the extent we approve sales of our Hotep®rties, certain of our Hotel Properties couldibemed impaired and impairment losses
result, if any, could be material. Our Hotel Prajs=rare reviewed for impairment whenever eventsrosumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of the property may not be recoverablejrbaob event less than on a quarterly basis. Textent Hotel Properties are sold, we will
receive the net proceeds, after payment of anygage debt related to individual properties (cutyenwe have mortgage debt of
approximately $14.2 million on eleven of the prdjees).

Lodging Industry

The prevailing lodging industry perception &005 is more optimistic than 2004. Lodging demamithe United States appears to correlate
to changes in U.S. GDP growth, with typically a t@chree quarter lag. Therefore, given the reddyistrong U.S. GDP growth in the past
year and the positive projections for the remairdde2005, an improvement in 2005 and 2006 lodgienand is predicted by indust
analysts. Such improvement will be dependent upeersil factors including: the strength of the ecoppthe correlation of hotel demand to
new hotel supply and the impact of global or domeestents on travel and the hotel industry. Induatralysts with PricewaterhouseCoopers
LLP have published reports that predict the inddstresults will improve in 2005 and 2006.

In 2004, occupancy increased slightly fordlerall hospitality industry and average room rateswed a slight decline based on publis
industry statistics. We anticipate that lodging dechwill increase in 2005 and 2006 as the lodginiyistry follows the economy. We believe
improving economic trends in the lodging industijl generate an increase in competition among lesydespecially those lenders offering
alternatives such as fixed-rate and “mini-perm’hwaVe anticipate an improvement in volume butioortd net interest spread pressure.

Another factor which affects the limited seesisector of the hospitality industry is a sigrfitrise in gasoline prices within a short period
of time. Most of the limited service hospitalitygperties collateralizing our loans are locatedrdarstate highways. Historically, when gas
prices sharply increase, occupancy rates decreapedperties located on interstate highways.
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PORTFOLIO INFORMATION
Lending Activities

General

Our lending activities consist primarily ofiginating loans to borrowers who operate in thepitasity industry. Our net loans receivable
were $128.2 million and $50.5 million at Decembgy 2004 and 2003, respectively. During 2004 and2@@ originated loans totaling
$53.7 million and $31.3 million and received prpal repayments of $31.0 million (of which approxteig $13.7 million represented
prepayments and $5.3 million represented ballooturiti@s or repayments of SBA 504 program loang) $n.6 million (of which
approximately $2.6 million represented prepaymants $2.4 million represented balloon maturities$pectively. Loans originated and
principal payments during 2004 of $53.7 million &81..0 million, respectively, include SBA 7(a) gamateed loans originated of $6.6 million
and proceeds from the sale of SBA 7(a) guarantesusl of $6.2 million.

When originating a loan, we charge a commitnfie®. During 2004 and 2003, we collected commitiiees of $379,000 and $110,000,
respectively. The increase during 2004 is primatilg to the merger. Commitment fees are collecteghwvthe prospective borrower accepts
our proposed terms and are deferred and recogaizead adjustment of yield over the life of the teldoan receivable.

At December 31, 2004, approximately $100.1iomlof our loans receivable had a variable interate (reset on a quarterly basis) based
primarily on the 90-day LIBOR, or the prime rateigparily related to our SBA 7(a) Guaranteed LoaogPam) with a weighted average
interest rate of approximately 6.4%. The spreatiwleacharge over LIBOR generally ranges from 3.6%4.65% and the spread we charge
the prime rate generally ranges from 1.75% to 2.768& LIBOR rate used in determining interest ral@sng the first quarter of 2005 (set
January 1, 2005) was 2.56%. The prime rate usddtermining interest rates to be charged to owola@rs during the first quarter of 2005
(set on January 1, 2005) was 5.25%. To the extlB®R or the prime rate changes, we will have charigénterest income from our
variable-rate loans receivable. In addition, at&eber 31, 2004, approximately $28.1 million of tnans receivable had a fixed interest rate
with a weighted average interest rate of approxiga.7%. See ltem 7A. “Quantitative and Qualitatiisclosures About Market Risk.”

Prepayment Activity

Prepayment activity on our fixed-rate loamsereable has remained at high levels as a restifteofontinued low interest rate environment.
We believe that we will continue to see prepaynaativity at these higher levels in 2005. Many of ptepayment fees for our fixed-rate
loans receivable are based upon a yield mainterfaneceium which provides for greater prepayment teemterest rates decrease. In
addition, certain loans receivable have prepaymssttibitions of up to five years.

The timing and volume of our prepayment attifor both our variable and fixed-rate loans reable fluctuate and are impacted by
numerous factors including the following:

» The competitive lending environmeri.e., availability of alternative financing
» The current and anticipated interest rate enviraniri.e., if interest rates are expected to rise or fi
» The market for limited service hospitality propessles; an
* The amount of the prepayment fee and the lenggitegdayment prohibitior

When our loans receivable are repaid pridh&ir maturity, we generally receive prepaymensféepayment fees result in one-time
increases in our income. The proceeds from theagrapnts we receive are either used to repay debvested initially in temporary
investments and for prepayments of our fixed-rata$ have generally been re-loaned or committée t@-loaned at lower interest rates than
the prepaid loans receivable. These lower inteegsts have had an adverse effect on our interesitna and depending upon the rate of future
prepayments may further impact our interest incdirise.difficult for us to accurately predict thelume or timing of prepayments since the
factors listed above are not all-inclusive and ¢fegnin one factor are not isolated from changesather which might magnify or counteract
the rate or volume of prepayment activity.

Prepayments of loans receivable of the QSHEsI&o have an impact on our financial conditeomd results of operations. Prepayments of
Sold Loans with higher interest rates negativelpant the value of our Retained Interests to a greattent than prepayments of Sold Loans
with lower interest rates. Prepayments in excessiohssumptions will cause a decline in the vafusur Retained Interests primarily relat
to a reduction
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in the excess funds (our interest-only strip re@llg) expected from our structured loan sale tictises. The “spread” that is lost may be
offset in part or in whole by the prepayment feat tlve collect.

First Western, our SBA guaranteed lending camypsells the guaranteed portion of most of itgimated loans through private
placements. These sales are especially sensitmepayments. Our Retained Interests in thesedabas consist only of the spread between
the interest First Western collects from the boepand the interest paid to the purchaser of tlaeagieed portion of the loan. Therefore, to
the extent the prepayments of these loans excéietbgss, there is a significant impact on the valfithe associated Retained Interests.

Impaired Loans

Our policy with respect to loans receivabldaahibare in arrears as to interest payments foriaghén excess of 60 days is generally to
discontinue the accrual of interest income. Todkient a loan becomes a Problem Loan (as definewhave will deliver a default notice
and begin foreclosure and liquidation proceedingemwe determine that pursuit of these remedigseisnost appropriate course of action.

Senior management closely monitors our impdivans which are classified into two categorigsblem Loans and Special Mention
Loans (together, “Impaired Loans”). Our Problem h®are loans which are not complying with theirtcactual terms, the collection of the
balance of the principal is considered impaired @mavhich the fair value of the collateral is |&isan the remaining unamortized principal
balance. Our Special Mention Loans are those loggwivable that are either not complying or hadiipresly not complied with their
contractual terms but we expect a full recoverthefprincipal balance through either collectiorog! or liquidation of collateral.

Historically, we have not had a significanteamt of Impaired Loans or delinquent loans nor haeehad a significant amount of charged-
off loans. Our Impaired Loans were as follows:

At December 31
2004 (1 2003
(Dollars in thousands

Problem Loans
Loans receivabl $ 3,711 $ 1,74¢
Sold loans of QSPE 3,15( 1,351

$ 6,861 $ 3,10¢

Special Mention Loan:
Loans receivabl $ 1,37¢ $ 24¢
Sold loans of QSPE — —
$ 1,37¢ $ 24¢

Percentage Problem Loal
Loans receivabl 2.2% 3.4%
Sold loans of QSPE 1.1% 0.9%

Percentage Special Mention Loa
Loans receivabl 1.1% 0.5%
Sold loans of QSPE — —

(1) Secondary Market Sales are excluded from sold IoA@SPEs as the SBA has guaranteed payment afifalron these loan:

Our provision for loan losses (excluding retthuts of loan losses during 2004) as a percenthgaraveighted average outstanding loans
receivable was 0.42% and 0.40% during 2004 and,2@8Bectively. During 2004, we reversed $675,00@eviously recorded loan loss
reserves due to the reduction in the expectedoiessloan collateralized by a limited service htadjty property due to repayment of all
principal on the loan. We recorded loan loss resenf $422,000 during 2004 primarily related to timtted service hospitality properties on
which significant doubt exists as to the ultimatealization of the loan.
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At December 31, 2004 and 2003, we had resémvibe amount of $164,000 and $675,000, respdgtiagainst loans receivable that we
have deemed to be Impaired Loans. Our aggregatailespLoans increased from $3.4 million at Decen#dgr2003 to $8.2 million at
December 31, 2004 primarily as a result of ourdagprtfolio including the loans acquired in conti@t with the merger and the change in
our underwriting. As a result of the merger, welaicefl, and are originating loans which can be aersid riskier {.e., higher loan-to-value
ratio) than PMC Commercial originated prior to therger.

Retained Interests

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the estimatgd/alue of our Retained Interests was $70.5 amlind $30.8 million, respectively. We
acquired Retained Interests with an estimated vafl$&3.6 million in connection with the merger.igkstimated value became our cost
through purchase accounting. Retained Interestesepts the subordinate interest in loans recedvallt have been contributed to QSPEs
have been recorded as sold. When we securitize lemeivable, we are required to recognize Retdimedests, which represents our right to
receive net future cash flows, at their estimatédvialue. Our Retained Interests consist of @) ristention of a portion of each of the Sold
Loans (the “required overcollateralization”), @ntractually required cash balances owned by BEE)(the “reserve fund”) and (iii) future
excess funds to be generated by the QSPE aftergrayohall obligations of the QSPE (the “interentyostrip receivable”). Retained Interests
are subject to credit, prepayment and interestrisits.

The estimated fair value of our Retained ks is based on estimates of the present valiuguoé cash flows we expect to receive from
the QSPEs. Estimated future cash flows are baspdrirupon estimates of prepayment speeds anddeses. Prepayment speeds and loan
losses are estimated based on the current andpatéid interest rate and competitive environmentbsaur historical experience with these
and similar loans receivable. The discount ratéized are determined for each of the componenRaifined Interests as estimates of market
rates based on interest rate levels consideringgke inherent in the transaction. Changes inafrgur assumptions, or actual results which
deviate from our assumptions, may materially affeetvalue of our Retained Interests.

The net unrealized appreciation on our Rethinterests at December 31, 2004 and 2003 was dippately $5.1 million and $3.6 million,
respectively. Any appreciation of our Retained fests is included in the accompanying balance shdmgneficiaries’ equity. Any
depreciation of our Retained Interests is eitheluthed in the accompanying statement of incomeraslied loss (if there is a reduction in
expected future cash flows) or on our balance shdmneficiaries’ equity as an unrealized losgdirR¢ions in expected future cash flows
generally occur as a result of decreases in expgiddds, increases in anticipated loan lossesareases in prepayment speed assumptions.
Our acquired Retained Interests are more suscefttibhcurring realized losses. When acquired fRIC Capital, the estimated fair value at
February 29, 2004 for each of the components ddiRed Interests was recorded as our cost. As #,rdaung any period that (i) the value
any of the components of our Retained Interedtglisw the cost and (ii) the estimated cash flounftbe particular component has been
reduced, realized losses would result. Once rahlagses occur, we recognize subsequent apprecidtiour Retained Interests as income
over the estimated remaining life of the Retairmgdrests through a higher effective yield.

Assets Acquired in Liquidation

We have not historically had a significant amiof assets acquired in liquidation. However,amécipate that we will acquire assets
through liquidation of the collateral underlying@én of our Problem Loans over the next twelveigthteen months. Currently, we have
$6.9 million in aggregate Problem Loans, includ®®2 million of Problem Loans of the QSPEs whictyrba repurchased by us if they
become “charged-off” loans per the transaction dwanis.

With regard to properties acquired througleftosure, deferred maintenance issues may haweaddressed as part of the operation o
property or it may not be economically justifialideoperate the property prior to its sale. To tkiemt keeping the property in operation is
deemed to assist in attaining a higher value upte s/e will take steps to do so including hirihgd party management companies to opt
the property.

In connection with the sale of our assets medun liquidation to third parties, we may fin@na portion of the purchase price of the
property. These loans will typically bear markdesaof interest. While these loans are evaluatedjube same methodology as our loans
receivable, certain lending criteria may not beedblbe achieved.
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Property Ownership Data
Our Hotel Properties are operated by Arlingtansuant to our Master Lease Agreement.

The following table summarizes statisticaladegtgarding the underlying operations of our 19eHBtoperties (1):

Years Ended December ¢

2004 2003 2002
Occupancy 56.31% 57.5/% 58.8:%
ADR (2) $ 5467 $ 5461 $ 55.6:
RevPAR (3) $ 30.82 % 314z $ 32.7:2
Room revenu $13,065,54 $13,282,77. $13,846,48
Rooms rentel 238,98! 243,21 248,96:
Rooms availabli 423,97: 422,69¢ 423,20:

1) Arlington has provided all data (only includes pespes owned as of December 31, 20(
2) “ADR" is defined as the average daily room re
3) “RevPAl" is defined as room revenue per available room andkitermined by dividing room revenue by availabtems for the applicable perio

Our income related to the Hotel Propertifsam lease payments and the recording of straigkttent adjustments. Our lease is a “triple
net” lease; therefore, all expenses of operatioluding insurance and real estate taxes are thgabioin of Arlington. The data provided
above is for informational purposes only. All reues and expenses from operation of the properéilesg to Arlington.

A summary of financial information for the $&® of our properties, Arlington, (which has beerivéd from their latest available public
filings as of our filing date) as of September 3004 and December 31, 2003, and for the nine martted September 30, 2004 and the
years endeDecember 31, 2003 and 2002 is as follows:

ARLINGTON HOSPITALITY, INC.

September 3 December 3:
2004 2003
(In thousands

BALANCE SHEET DATA:

Investment in hotel asse $ 59,40 $ 81,62¢
Cash and short term investme 3,30¢ 3,62¢
Total asset 76,43¢ 99,71:
Total liabilities 66,46¢ 87,92¢
Sharehold¢ s equity 9,97( 11,78

Nine months ended September Years ended December
2004 2003 2003 2002
(In thousands

INCOME STATEMENT DATA:

Total revenue $ 50,37« $ 56,09« $ 72517 $ 68,17:
Operating income (lost 757 (319 (2,449 2,921
Net loss (2,047% (3,759 (5,619 (1,710

Arlington is a public entity that files periodeports with the SEC. Additional information aib@rlington, including December 31, 2004
financial information when available, can be obtairirom the SEC’s website wivw.sec.gov
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Our discussion and analysis of our financ@addition and our results of operations is basechupo consolidated financial statements,
which have been prepared in accordance with gdperedepted accounting principles. The preparatifoihese financial statements requires
us to make estimates and judgments that affecefi@ted amounts of assets, liabilities, revennesexpenses and related disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities. Our managemasidiscussed the development and selection of thiéeal accounting policies and
estimates with the audit committee of our Board mfst Managers (the “Board”), and the audit comeeithas reviewed the disclosures
relating to these policies and estimates includatiis annual report.

We believe the following critical accountingnsiderations and significant accounting policegsresent our more significant judgments
and estimates used in the preparation of our cmaetl financial statements.

Valuation of Loans Receivable

Loan loss reserves are established basedleteemination, through an evaluation of the recabiity of individual loans receivable, that
significant doubt exists as to the ultimate redlaaof the loan receivable. We monitor the loamntfadio on an ongoing basis and evaluate the
adequacy of our loan loss reserves. In our analygiseview various factors, including the valudhe collateral securing the loan receivable
and the borrowes payment history. The determination of whethenifiitant doubt exists and whether a loan loss kesernecessary for eg
loan requires judgment and consideration of thesfand circumstances existing at the evaluatioe. d2tanges to the facts and circumstances
of the borrower, the hospitality industry and tlsereomy may require the establishment of signifiedditional loan loss reserves. If a
determination is made that significant doubt exdst$o the ultimate collection of our loans recblgathe effect on our results of operations
may be material.

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, we had resémvibe amount of $164,000 and $675,000, respdgtiagainst loans receivable that we
have deemed to be Impaired Loans. Our provisioiofm losses (excluding reductions of loan lossegd 2004) as a percentage of our
weighted average outstanding loans receivable wi29®and 0.40% during 2004 and 2003, respectiialying 2004, we reversed $675,000
of previously recorded loan loss reserves duedadduction in the expected loss on a loan coléised by a limited service hospitality
property due to repayment of all principal on tharl. We recorded loan loss reserves of $422,000gia004 primarily related to two limited
service hospitality properties on which significdoubt exists as to the ultimate realization oflten. To the extent one or several of our
loans experience significant operating difficultéasl we are forced to liquidate the loans, futoesés may be substantial.

Valuation of Retained Interests

Due to the limited number of entities thatdoct structured loan sale transactions with sin@iksets, the relatively small size of our
Retained Interests and the limited number of buj@rsuch assets, no readily ascertainable maxistsefor our Retained Interests. Theref
our estimate of fair value may vary significanttgrh what a willing buyer would pay for these assets

The valuation of our Retained Interests israost volatile critical accounting estimate becathsevaluation is dependent upon estimatt
future cash flows that are dependent upon the pagce of the underlying loans receivable and ed@mof discount rates. Prepayments or
losses in excess of estimates will cause unreatiepdeciation and ultimately realized losses. Tdtgrmted fair value of our Retained Inter
is determined based on the present value of eghfature cash flows from the QSPEs. The estimfatienle cash flows are calculated based
on assumptions including, among other things, pneyast speeds and loan losses. We regularly mebmndoss and prepayment
assumptions against the actual performance obtingsireceivable sold and to the extent adjustntertsr assumptions are deemed neces
they are made on a quarterly basis. If prepaynmaeds occur at a faster rate than anticipateditoref loan losses either occur quicker, or in
amounts greater than expected, the fair valueeoRitained Interests will decline and total incomfuture periods would be reduced. For
example, if a $1.0 million loan with an interesteraf 10% prepays and the “all-in cost” of that @3Pstructured notes was 7%, we would
lose the 3% spread we had expected to receiveabhotdn in future periods. The “spread” that id logay be offset in part or in whole by the
prepayment fee that we collect. If prepayments pstawer than anticipated, or future loan lossesedther slower than or less than expected,
cash flows would exceed estimated amounts, theatd fair value of our Retained Interests woutléase and total income in future
periods would be enhanced. Although we believedbatimptions as to the future cash flows of thecired loan sale transactions are
reasonable, actual rates of loss or prepaymentsvargysignificantly from those assumed and othsuamptions may be revised based upon
anticipated future events. These assumptions are
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updated on a quarterly basis. Over the past theaesythere has been no significant change in #thadology employed in valuing these
assets. The discount rates utilized in computiegt present value of future cash flows are baseah estimate of the inherent risks
associated with each cash flow stream. Purcha$énese types of investments may utilize differgistount rates in determining the fair
value of the estimated future cash flows.

As a result of the merger, we acquired PMCitabp subordinate interests in the Joint Ventuaad 100% of the subordinate interests in
the 1998 Partnership and the 1999 Partnershipetolely, the “Acquired Structured Loan Sale Trantigens”). The remaining subordinate
interests of the Joint Ventures were 32% of theD20fint Venture, 58% of the 2001 Joint Venture, Gif%he 2002 Joint Venture and 56% of
the 2003 Joint Venture . We previously owned tmeai@ing subordinate interests in the Joint Vent(ites “Originated Structured Loan Sale
Transactions”).

Significant estimates related to the Origida®¢ructured Loan Sale Transactions were as follvidecember 31, 2004:

Constan Aggregate Range ol
Prepaymer Losses Discount
Rate (1) Assumed (Z Rates
2000 Joint Ventur: 11.0(% 3.5 6.5% to 11.2¢9
2001 Joint Ventur 10.7%% 2.7%% 6.5%to 11.29
2002 Joint Ventur: 10.75% 3.82% 6.5%to 11.29
2003 Joint Ventur 11.0(% 3.7% 7.7%to 11.2¢9

(1) Based on the actual performance of the loan patjysted for anticipated principal prepayments cdesing other similar loans

2) Represents aggregate estimated future losses arcarmtage of the principal outstanding of the uhdeg loans receivable as of December 31, 2004 thag®n pel
annum losses that ranged from 0.0% to 2.2%. T@tent loans are likely to be liquidated in thetrt@xelve months, estimated losses were assumextto during the
year ending December 31, 2005. No losses are askfonéhe year ending December 31, 2005 for thésetired loan sale transactions with no currentgial
Impaired Loans

Significant estimates related to our Acquigttlctured Loan Sale Transactions and First Wedt@®7 were as follows at December 31,
2004:

Constani Aggregate Range ol
Prepaymer Losses Discount
Rate (1) Assumed (Z Rates
Secondary Market (< 20.(% — 11.20%
First Western 199 30.(% 0.02% 4.0% to 11.29
1998 Partnershi 12.(% 3.35% 6.4% to 11.2¢9
1999 Partnershi 15.(% 2.5%6 6.5% to 11.29
2000 Joint Ventur 15.(% 3.3% 6.9% to 11.69
2001 Joint Ventur 11.(% 2.86% 6.8% to 11.59
2002 Joint Ventur 11.(% 5.82% 6.8% to 11.59
2003 Joint Ventur 11.(% 3.52% 7.7%to 11.29

(1) Based on the actual performance of the loan patjysted for anticipated principal prepayments cdesing other similar loans

2) Represents aggregate estimated future losses agcarntage of the principal outstanding of the uhydeg loans receivable as of December 31, 2004 éag®n pel
annum losses that ranged from 0.0% to 2.4%. Teftent loans are likely to be liquidated in the trt@elve months, estimated losses were assumeztto during the
year ending December 31, 2005. No losses are askfonéhe year ending December 31, 2005 for thdiseetured loan sale transactions with no currentquial
Impaired Loans

) There are no losses assumed on Secondary Market 8slthe SBA has guaranteed payment of principgiese loans

At December 31, 2004, we have identified twhl doans ($3.2 million) that we consider Probleoahs. If we had to liquidate these loans,
the losses could exceed estimates and the estif@atedliue of our Retained Interests would decline
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The following is a sensitivity analysis of dretained Interests as of December 31, 2004 tdigighhe volatility that results when
prepayments, loan losses and discount rates degatif than our assumptions:

Changed Assumptic Value Change (1
(In thousands

Losses increase by 50 basis points per annul $ 66,76¢ ($3,759)
Losses increase by 100 basis points per annu $ 63,09¢ ($7,429
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annul $ 69,23t ($1,28¢
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annul $ 68,26 ($2,267)
Discount rates increase by 100 basis pc $ 67,76 ($2,76))
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $ 65,15¢ ($5,369)

1) Any depreciation of our Retained Interests is eitheluded in the accompanying statement of incama realized loss (if there is a reduction in etpd future casl
flows) or on our balance sheet in beneficia’ equity as an unrealized los

2) If we experience significant losses (i.e., in egsadsanticipated losses), the effect on our Rethingerests would first reduce the value of theiies-only strip
receivables. To the extent the interest-only seigeivables could not fully absorb the losses gifiect would then be to reduce the value of ouemesfunds and then the
value of our required overcollateralizatio

) For example, an 8% assumed rate of prepayment wmildcreased to 13% or 18% based on increase%w61510% per annum, respective

These sensitivities are hypothetical and ghbelused with caution. Values based on changiege assumptions generally cannot be
extrapolated since the relationship of the changessumptions to the change in value may not lealinrhe effect of a variation in a
particular assumption on the estimated fair valueuo Retained Interests is calculated without ¢fiag any other assumption. In reality,
changes in one factor are not isolated from chaimgasother which might magnify or counteract teasitivities.

Valuation of Real Estate Investments

In accordance with Statement of Financial Aoting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 144, “Accounting the Impairment or Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets,” (“SFAS No. 144") our Hotel Propestiare reviewed for impairment whenever events anghs in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of the asset may not be reater

We consider each individual Hotel Propertpéoan identifiable component of our business. boetance with SFAS No. 144, we do not
consider hotels as “held for sale” until it is pabile that the sale will be completed within onery®¥#e consider a Hotel Property as “held for
sale” once we have (i) executed a contract for, §&)ellowed the potential buyer to substantiatynplete their due diligence review and
(iii) received a substantial non-refundable depdsitiddition, the determination of “held for saktatus is assessed based on all facts and
circumstances, including management’s intent aildyato eliminate the cash flows of the propertgri the Company’s operations and
management’s intent and ability not to have sigaifit continuing involvement in the operations @& phoperty.

We discontinue depreciation on Hotel Properifi¢hey are classified as “held for sale.” Upa@sigination of a Hotel Property as “held for
sale,” we compare the carrying value of the HotepRrty to its estimated fair value, less costsaibd We will reclassify the Hotel Property to
real estate investment held for sale in our codatdid balance sheet at the lesser of its carryahgevor its estimated fair value, less costs to
sell. Any adjustment to the carrying value of aél®roperty classified as “held for sale” is refegtin discontinued operations in our
consolidated statements of income. In additionpiherating results of those properties classifetheld for sale” or that have been sold are
included in discontinued operations.

For assets to be held and used, we perfoenaverability test to determine if the future uiedignted cash flows over our expected holi
period for the property exceed the carrying amaditihe property. If the recoverability test is mogt, estimated fair value is determined by
comparing the carrying value of the property tdutsire undiscounted cash flows using a risk-aégistiscount rate. Future cash flows are
based on estimated future rent payments to bevetein the Hotel Properties.
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Revenue Recognition Policies
Interest Income

Interest income includes interest earned andand our short-term investments and includearti@tization of net loan origination fees
and discounts. Interest income on loans is accasezhrned with the accrual of interest generapended when the related loan becomes a
non-accrual loan. A loan receivable is generalassified as non-accrual (a “Non-Accrual Loan”)ijfi( is past due as to payment of principal
or interest for a period of more than 60 days,&iiy portion of the loan is classified as doubtiuis charged-off or (iii) if the repayment in
full of the principal and/or interest is in doufenerally, loans are charged off when manageméetrdmes that we will be unable to collect
any remaining amounts due under the loan agreemigmer through liquidation of collateral or othmeans. Interest income on a NAoperual
Loan is recognized on either the cash basis ocdberecovery basis.

When originating a loan receivable, we chaxg®mmitment fee. These fees, net of costs, aerréefand recognized as an adjustment of
yield over the life of the related loan receivabsng a method which approximates the interest ate

For purchased loans, we may have discountssgepting the difference between the unamortizetipal balance of the loan and its
estimated fair value at the date of purchase. THss®unts are recognized as an adjustment of giedd the life of the related loan receivable
using a method which approximates the interest ateth

For loans originated under the SBA 7(a) LoamgPam, when we sell the SBA guaranteed porticthefloans, a portion of the sale
proceeds representing the difference in the facguabof the unguaranteed portion of the loans hed/alue of the loans (the “Retained Loan
Discount”) is recorded as a reduction in basisefretained portion of the loan rather than premiwctome. The Retained Loan Discount is
amortized to interest income over the life of tinelerlying loan using the interest method unlessutigerlying loan receivable is prepaid or
sold.

Income from Retained Interesi

The income from our Retained Interests reprssthie accretion (recognized using the intereshat) on our Retained Interests which is
determined based on estimates of future cash ffmslsncludes any fees collectede(, late fees, prepayment fees, etc.) by the QSPEs in
excess of anticipated fees. We update our cashdlsumptions on a quarterly basis and any chaongessh flow assumptions impact the
yield on our Retained Interes

Lease Income

Lease income consists of base and percentagge an our properties and straight-line rentabine adjustments. We record the payments
remaining to be paid on the Master Lease Agreeimgitrlington to us on a straight-line basis. Weeige a fixed percentage of the monthly
room revenue of our leased properties which isntedaas income when earned.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Year Ended December 31, 2004 Compared to the YeanBed December 31, 2003
Overview

Income from continuing operations increase&$by 32,000 (88%), to $12,253,000 during 2004 f&§%521,000 during 2003, primarily as
a result of the merger. Earnings per share frontimeimg operations and gain on sales of loans vetée also increased $0.09 (8%), to $1.21
per share during 2004 from $1.12 per share dur@@g2Primarily as a result of the merger, net ineontreased by $16,607,000, to
$24,781,000 during 2004 from $8,174,000 during 2@8nings per share increased $1.17, to $2.44h@ae during 2004 from $1.27 per
share during 2003. Net income during 2004 incluadesxtraordinary gain from negative goodwill of $843,000 representing the excess of
fair value of the net assets acquired over the @ioste merger with PMC Capital on February 29,4200
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The increase in income from continuing operaiis primarily due to the merger with PMC Capifed a result of the merger, our assets
under management increased resulting in both iserbeevenues and expenses. Our revenue increasepnimearily from (i) our Retained
Interests (approximately $5.8 million) due primgatib the acquisition of $43.6 million of Retaineddrests in connection with the merger \
PMC Capital and the completion in October 2003wf2003 structured loan sale transaction, (ii)éased interest income (approximately
$2.4 million) due primarily to an increase in ougighted average loans receivable outstanding dthetacquisition of $55.1 million of loans
in the merger and (iii) increased other income (apimately $2.1 million) due primarily to increasptepayments resulting in greater
prepayment fee income and servicing fees earneskquient to the merger with PMC Capital.

Our expense increases were (i) increased eadrfcomprised of salaries and related benefiteergéand administrative and advisory and
servicing fees expense) of approximately $3.4 arilfjupon merger with PMC Capital, we became arselfiaged REIT), (ii) increased
interest expense of approximately $1.3 million tukabilities assumed in the merger with PMC Calpéind (iii) realized losses from
Retained Interests of approximately $1.2 millionmarily due to a reduction in expected future csivs due to increased anticipated and
actual prepayments and anticipated losses on guiired Retained Interests.

Significant changes in our revenues and exgeease further described below.

Revenues

Interest income increased by $2,386,000 (41648,162,000 during 2004 from $5,776,000 durifg2 Interest income consisted of the
following:

Years Endet

December 31

2004 2003 Increas
(In thousands

Interest incom« loans $7,58¢ $5,62F $ 1,96:
Accretion of loan fees and discoul 29C 124 16€
Interest incom«— idle funds 284 27 257

$8,16z $5,77¢ $ 2,38¢

The increase in interest income — loans wasagrily attributable to an increase in our weighterage loans receivable outstanding of
$23.1 million (30%) to $100.8 million during 200ebin $77.7 million during 2003 primarily as a resefithe merger partially offset by a
decrease in the weighted average interest rateioloans receivable from 8.1% at December 31, 20031% at December 31, 2004. In
addition, we accreted purchase discounts and redeiash payments on certain of our Marcrual Loans during 2004. Our idle funds inte
income increased due to cash equivalents of ouESRBicquired in the merger, which are requiredetoded for future operating
commitments of these SBICs.

Lease income increased $436,000 (9%), to $50406 during 2004 compared to $5,024,000 during32D6ase income consists of the
following: (i) base rent, (ii) percentage rent diii) straight-line rent adjustments. In accordamgth the terms of the Master Lease
Agreement, we record lease income on a straightHasis based on all remaining payments due frdmgton over the term of the Master
Lease Agreement. Base rent is currently equal3%&f the Stated Value ($46.1 million) for the Hd®eoperties. Base rent for our 18 Hotel
Properties included in continuing operations wasagmately $4.4 million during 2004. Base rent floe 18 Hotel Properties was reducec
approximately $220,000 during 2004 as a resulbefi¢éase amendment. In addition to our base renteeeive percentage rent equal to 4¢
the gross room revenues of our Hotel Properties.Master Lease Agreement provides for rent inceesapproximately 10.5% and
ultimately 15% unless, on a cumulative basis, astiéive of the Hotel Properties are sold over ezdhe next four years. During the fourth
quarter of 2004, we recorded approximately $575@f0firaight-line rent adjustments to lease incéon¢he 18 Hotel Properties included in
continuing operations. Assuming no property saletnd 2005, we will record a straight-line rentustment of approximately $2.1 million;
however, base rent would be reduced from approxind4.4 million to approximately $3.9 million. Olaase payments (base and percer
rent) would be reduced as a result of any additipraperty sales.

Income from Retained Interests increased 3508® (198%), to $8,763,000 during 2004 comparekt642,000 during 2003. The
increase was mainly due to the acquisition of $43l6on of Retained Interests in
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the merger and the completion of our 2003 structiman sale transaction. The weighted average balahour Retained Interests was

$65.9 million during 2004 compared to $24.0 milliduring 2003. The income generated from the Reddingrests acquired from PMC
Capital was $4.2 million during 2004. The incomenfrour Retained Interests consists of the accret@oned on our Retained Interests which
is determined based on estimates of future castsfémd includes any fees collected by the QSPE=gdass of anticipated fees. The yield on
our Retained Interests, which is comprised of tloeine earned less realized losses, decreasedbth Hiring 2004 from 12.3% during 2003
primarily due to realized losses incurred.

Other income increased $2,109,000 (622%)2t448,000 during 2004 compared to $339,000 durd@Bdrimarily due to (i) increased
prepayment fees and (ii) servicing fees earnedesjpusnt to the merger with PMC Capital. Prepaymess fncreased from $108,000 during
2003 to $656,000 during 2004. Prepayment activity temained at high levels as a result of the coatl low interest rate environment. We
believe that we will continue to see prepaymernivigtat these higher levels during 2005. As a lestithe merger with PMC Capital, we
now earn fees ($1,142,000 during 2004) for sergicithloans held by the QSPEs and First Westegaas sold into the secondary market.

Interest Expense

Interest expense increased by $1,345,000 (42P8}%,549,000 during 2004 from $3,204,000 du#0g3. Interest expense consisted of the
following:

Years Ende:

December 31

2004 2003

(In thousands
Structured note $ 88C $1,47:
Mortgages on Hotel Properti 1,03 1,12:
Uncollateralized notes payat 97C —
Debentures payab 97€ —
Revolving credit facility 471 57€
Other 21F 28

$4,54¢  $3,20¢

The increase was attributable to interest exp®n liabilities assumed from PMC Capital comgisprimarily of (i) uncollateralized notes
payable with a face value of $35.0 million and aghted average cost of funds of 3.8% and (ii) délres payable with a face value of $18.5
million and a cost of funds of 6.0%. During AprilcaJuly 2004 (at maturity), we repaid $5.0 milliamd $10.0 million, respectively, of the
uncollateralized notes payable with interest rafddBOR plus 1.3% and LIBOR plus 1.4%, respectvdihis increase was partially offset
(i) a decrease in the principal balance of thecttined notes payable from our 1998 structured fwemcing ($7.2 million outstanding at
December 31, 2004 compared to $18.7 million outhtapat December 31, 2003) due to prepaymentsasfsland (ii) a reduction in
borrowings under our revolving credit facility ($8nillion weighted average borrowings outstandingrey 2004 compared to $17.3 million
weighted average borrowings outstanding during 2088 a result of the rising short-term intereseranvironment, our cost of funds for our
variable-rate debt, primarily our revolving crefditility and $10.0 million of our uncollateralizedtes payable, has been increasing. In
addition, interest expense related to our revolreglit facility increased due to unused fees &edamortization of up-front costs.

Other Expenses

During 2003 and the first two months of 200¢our overhead expense for identifying, origingtiand servicing our investment portfolio
and costs of corporate overhead was covered byastment advisory agreement with PMC Capital @hadther general and administrative
costs were limited primarily to professional feéisectors and officers insurance, trust manages éel shareholder expenses. As a result of
the merger, on March 1, 2004, we became a self-gghREIT and our assets under management subfiaimiaeased from approximately
$244.4 million to approximately $563.9 million. Beging March 1, 2004, our operating expenses ctethisf salaries and related benefits,
rent and other general and administrative expemsesssary to service our investment portfolio, figand originate new investments and
provide for our corporate administrative needs.
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Since our assets under management increased ctiease in our general and administrative expessg®ater than our historical advisory
expense. We estimate that the net increase in eadras a result of the merger during 2004 was appately $3.0 million ($3.6 million
annualized). This increase does not include inegtaserhead resulting from any costs incurred frequirements of the Act or costs of new
marketing programs.

Our combined general and administrative exggradvisory fee expense and salaries and relatesfits during 2004 increased by
$3,394,000 (145%), from $2,333,000 during 20035@ 27,000 during 2004. This increase was primaritgsult of the increased costs rel:
to our larger investment portfolio and corporatecure. In addition, our professional fees, inahgdaccounting, legal and consulting
services, increased to $880,000 during 2004 fro65#D0 during 2003. The increase relates primésilgccounting and consulting fees
associated with requirements of the Act and in@@ascounting and auditing fees resulting fronth@ larger company subsequent to the
merger and (ii) tax return compliance and prepanafiées. We expect our professional fees to reiaainese higher levels during 2005.

Realized losses on Retained Interests wef83X00 during 2004, primarily resulting from awetion in expected future cash flows due
to increased anticipated and actual prepaymentsaticipated losses on our acquired Retained Ister®ur acquired Retained Interests are
more susceptible to incurring realized losses. WAegquired from PMC Capital, the estimated fair eadti February 29, 2004 for each of the
components of Retained Interests was recordedrasost As a result, during any period that (i) viadue of any of the components of our
Retained Interests is below the cost and (ii) stev@ated cash flow from the particular componerst een reduced, realized losses will oc
Since our originated Retained Interests were rembliised on the “net realizable value” of the teithterests which established unrealized
gains included in our beneficiaries’ equity, reatizosses will only be recorded if the unrealizatligtion gains are reversed and estimated
future cash flows are decreasing. There were rizegidosses on our Retained Interests during 2003.

Our provision for (reduction of) loan lossest, was ($253,000) during 2004 and $310,000 d&@ag. During 2004, we reversed
$675,000 of previously recorded loan loss reseduesto the reduction in the expected loss on ado#ateralized by a limited service
hospitality property due to repayment of all prpadion the loan. We recorded loan loss reserv&d 22,000 during 2004 primarily related to
two limited service hospitality properties on whilgnificant doubt exists as to the ultimate realan of the loans. During 2003, we
increased reserves on the loan which paid off gu2®04 due to significant doubt as to the ultintaetdization of the loan which existed at the
time.

Discontinued operation:

We had a net loss on sales of real estat2%#,$00 during 2004 compared to a gain of $283d6thg 2003. The net loss during 2004
was primarily comprised of the sale of a limitedvéze hospitality property acquired through liguida of a loan and the sale of two
Amerihost Inn hotel properties during 2004. Theitéd service hospitality property was sold for apgmately $1.5 million which generate:
gain of approximately $205,000. The two Amerihast hotel properties were sold during August 2004 Racember 2004 for approximately
$1.8 million each resulting in losses of approxieta$354,000 and $116,000, respectively. Pursusatite sale of the Amerihost Inn hotel
property in August, we received a lease termindéanfrom Arlington in the form of a note receivab¥ith an estimated fair value of
$624,000 which is included in net earnings frontdiginued operations. The property was sold pddhé lease amendment which was
effective October 1, 2004. The gain during 2003 das to the sale of an Amerihost Inn hotel prop&tyapproximately $2.2 million.

Our net earnings from discontinued operatinogeased by $528,000 (80%), to a net profit ofi8Z,000 during 2004 from a net profit of
$659,000 during 2003 primary as a result of thedgarmination fee income described above. Durd@#i2the rental income from the
Amerihost Inn properties sold during 2004 and timeefihost Inn property held for sale at December2804 were included in discontinued
operations. In addition to these properties, dufiB@3 discontinued operations included the Ametihas hotel property which was sold
during 2003.

Extraordinary item— negative goodwill

Our negative goodwill was $11,593,000 duriG@2representing the excess of fair value of thessets acquired over the cost of the
merger with PMC Capital. The cost of the merger aliscated to the assets acquired, liabilities mmsiand preferred stock of subsidiary
based on estimates of their respective fair vadtidise date of the merger. The fair value of theaseets acquired exceeded the cost of the
merger, resulting in negative goodwill. The amoofithegative goodwill was allocated proportionatielyeduce the assigned values of the
acquired assets
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excluding current assets, financial assets andsalss&l for sale. Substantially all of the assetpjuaed were considered to be financial assets
or assets to be disposed of by sale.

Year Ended December 31, 2003 Compared to the YeanBed December 31, 2002
Overview

Income from continuing operations decreasefihg82,000 (17%) to $6,521,000 during 2003 fron®$3,000 during 2002. Net income
decreased by $1,762,000 (18%), to $8,174,000 d@®08 from $9,936,000 during 2002. Our basic egper share decreased $0.27 (1
to $1.27 per share during 2003 from $1.54 per stiariag 2002. The decrease in net income is prignérie to:

» decreased other income of $825,000 due to reduegédyments resulting in lower prepayment fee ingc

» decreased interest income of $460,000 dtiectsale of loans receivable and an increase iahlarrate lending with lower variable
interest rates than our fixed interest rate loanst

» adecrease in the gain on sale of our reategwvestments of $380,000 as one hotel propeas/sold during 2003 while two hotel
properties were sold during 20(

Partially offsetting these decreases in nebiime were:

» decreased interest expense of $241,000 donauplly to reduced balances outstanding on ourctiired notes payable from our 1998
structured loan financing; ar
* anincrease in the gain on sale of our loans rabévof $149,000 due primarily to a larger volumiéans sold

Significant changes in revenues and expensefsigher described below.
Revenue:

The interest income decrease of $460,000 (%/5,776,000 during 2003 from $6,236,000 duri62was primarily attributable to
(i) the sale of $45.4 million in loans receivabiesi structured loan sale transaction completedciolégr 2003, (ii) the sale of the majority of
our fixed-rate loans receivable in a structurechlsale transaction completed in April 2002, (i@cgeasing variable interest rates and
(iv) principal collections including loan maturiie@nd prepayments of our fixed-rate loans whicteweinvested in lower yielding variable-
rate loans.

Our lease income increased by $70,000 (19§510624,000 during 2003 from $4,954,000 during 2p0&arily due to a 2% (CPI) incres
in base rent during 2003.

Income from Retained Interests increased $4B(R%), to $2,942,000 during 2003 compared to%2@0 during 2002. The income from
our Retained Interests consists of the accretioouwsrRetained Interests which is determined basesstimates of future cash flows and
includes any fees collected by the QSPEs in exafeasticipated fees. The increase was primarilyréselt of an increase in the balance of
Retained Interests due to the completion of ouB2ifuctured loan sale transaction partially offsef decrease in the yield on our Retained
Interests, which is comprised of the income eafassl realized losses, to 12.3% during 2003 fror@%3during 2002 resulting primarily fro
better than anticipated cash flows in 2002.

Other income decreased $825,000 (71%), to $883uring 2003 compared to $1,164,000 during 2@0i2h is primarily attributable to
increased prepayment fees received during 200palPneent fees increased sharply in 2002 as a reitlie refinancing options at low fixed
interest rates made available by mini-perm loafsredl by banks. While interest rates remained Iod/‘aini-perm” bank loans were still
available in 2003, many of the borrowers that adegd refinancing did so during 2002.
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Interest Expenst

Interest expense decreased by $241,000 (8%38,204,000 during 2003 from $3,445,000 during200terest expense consisted of the
following:

Years Ende:

December 31

2003 2002

(In thousands
Structured Note $1,477 $1,98:
Mortgages on Hotel Properti 1,12 1,15¢€
Revolving credit facility 57€ 29¢
Other 28 11

$3,20¢  $3,44¢

The decrease was primarily attributable t@erélase in the principal balance of the structamds payable from our 1998 structured loan
financing ($18.7 million outstanding at Decembey 3103 compared to $26.0 million outstanding atddeser 31, 2002). This decrease was
partially offset by an increase in the weightedrage borrowings outstanding under our revolvinglitriacility to $17.3 million during 2003

compared to $4.2 million during 2002. The weightedrage interest rate on our revolving credit figodecreased to 3.1% during 2003 from
3.6% during 2002.

Other Expenses

Fees associated with the advisory agreemadttisowr Investment Manager consisted of the folloyvi

Years Ende:

December 31

2003 2002

(In thousands

Investment management f $2,047 $1,92i
Lease supervision fe 37¢ 401
Total fees incurre: 2,42¢ 2,32¢

Less:

Management fees included in discontinued opera (60) (73
Fees incurred on behalf of the QSF (338 (29¢)
Cost of structured loan sale transacti (102 (57
Cost of property sale (10 (20
Fees capitalized as cost of originating lo (10¢) (13%)
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r $1,807 $1,74¢

Our provision for loan losses increased $236(377%), to $310,000 during 2003 from $65,000rdp2002. During 2003, we increased
reserves on a loan on which significant doubt exastto the ultimate realization of the loan.

Discontinued operation:

Our profit from discontinued operations desezhby $529,000 (36%), to a net profit of $942,806ing 2003 from a net profit of
$1,471,000 during 2002. The decrease was primarnigsult of property sales. Included in discontthaperations are the gains from selling
one Amerihost Inn hotel property in 2003 and twoekinost Inn hotel properties in 2002. The gain gegped in 2003 was $380,000 less t
2002. Results of operations for the two propesiad during 2002, the property sold during 2008, ttho properties sold during 2004, and
property held for sale at December 31, 2004 adedied in discontinued operations for 2003 and 2002.
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Gain on sale of assets

Gain on sale of loans receivable was $711z0(@0$562,000 during 2003 and 2002, respectivelg.iibrease in the gain is primarily the
result of (i) an increase in the amount of loarld fom $27.3 million in April 2002 to $45.4 millioduring October 2003 and (ii) an increase
in the spread earned at the time the transactiens sompleted to 2.77% for the structured loan tsalesaction completed in October 2003
compared to 2.56% for the structured loan salestretion completed in April 2002. These increase®\partially offset by an increase in
costs for the 2003 transaction due primarily todbky in completing the securitization.

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

We generated $12,953,000 and $8,710,000 imfcash operating activities during 2004 and 20@3pectively. The primary source of
funds from operating activities is our income froontinuing operations which was $12,253,000 dufi6@4 compared to $6,521,000 during
2003 (an increase of $5,732,000) primarily dueupincreased net assets resulting from the merghrRMC Capital.

Our investing activities reflect a net souotéunds of $19,953,000 and $17,534,000 during 2@ 2003, respectively. The primary
source of funds in 2004 resulted from the cashcasth equivalents acquired in connection with thegereof $31,488,000 while during 2003
the primary source of funds was from proceeds foom2003 structured loan sale transaction, ne$38{949,000. During 2004 and 2003, our
net loans funded were comparable at $20,431,02004 versus $22,033,000 during 2003. During 20@also (i) had significant increases
in funds related to our Retained Interests of $6,880, (ii) received proceeds from the sales opertes, net, of $3,513,000 and (iii) paid
merger related costs of $1,006,000. We anticigeethe principal received on our Retained Interast proceeds from property sales during
2005 will continue at or exceed the levels expeéehduring 2004.

Our financing activities reflect a net usdwfds of $24,919,000 and $25,215,000 during 20@42803, respectively. Proceeds from our
revolving credit facility increased $21,900,000idgr2004 compared to 2003. We increased borrownguw revolving credit facility during
2004 due to funding of loans, net of prepaymertsived. This increase in proceeds was partiallyatfby increased payment of principal on
notes payable of $19,133,000 primarily caused bpayments of loans in our 1998 structured loamfiiray transaction and the repaymen
maturity) of $15,000,000 in medium term notes pé&yalequired in connection with the merger. We iasezl payment of dividends to
$12,872,000 during 2004 from $10,187,000 duringXde increased use of funds for dividends relettése increased shares outstanding
resulting primarily from the merger; however, opea share basis our dividends decreased from $iebghare during 2003 £1.40 per sha
during 2004.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Sources and Uses of Funds
General

We have $9.1 million of cash and cash equitalat December 31, 2004. Of this, $8.3 millioavsilable only for future operating
commitments of our SBICs. Pursuant to SBA rulesragdlations, our SBICs cannot advance funds téss result, we will have to borrow
funds on the revolving credit facility or use ther@uit Facility to make investments even though®BICs have available cash and cash
equivalents. Our outstanding commitments to funa leans were $30.3 million at December 31, 2004yoich (i) $4.9 million represents
commitments of our SBICs and (ii) $6.9 million &oe loans to be originated by First Western, apprately 75% of which will be sold into
the secondary market. Commitments have fixed etipiralates and require payment of a fee to us.€Some commitments expire without
the proposed loan closing, total committed amodataot necessarily represent future cash requiresnen
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In general, our liquidity requirements inclunjgerating costs, origination of new loans, debigipal payment requirements and payment
of dividends. We intend to utilize, as deemed appate by prevailing market conditions, a combioatof the following sources to generate
funds:

e Operating revenue:

» Principal collections on existing loans receivadnhel Retained Interest

e Structured loan financings or sal

» Advances under our Conduit Facili

* Junior subordinated det

» Borrowings under our shi-term uncollateralized revolving credit facility &“Revolve”);
» Issuance of SBA debenture

» Proceeds from sales of Hotel Properties, net; a

e Common equity issuanc

We expect that these sources of funds andarasiand will be sufficient to meet our working tapneeds. However, there can be no
assurance that we will be able to raise funds tjindhese financing sources. A reduction in thelaldity of the above sources of funds ca
have a material adverse effect on our financiabld@mn and results of operations. If these soursresnot available, we may have to originate
loans at reduced levels or sell assets, potentallynfavorable terms. Historically, our primaryfling source has been the securitization and
sale of our loans receivable. See “Structured Lhramsactions.”

As a REIT we must distribute to our sharehdde least 90% of our REIT taxable income to naimbur tax status under the Code.
Accordingly, to the extent the sources above repretmxable income, such amounts have historitagn distributed to our shareholders.
During 2005, we anticipate that our cash flows froperating activities will be utilized to fund oexpected 2005 dividend distributions and
generally will not be available to fund portfolioogvth or for the repayment of principal due on dabt.

At December 31, 2004, the SBICs had $7.0 amllh available commitments from the SBA expiringSeptember 2007 to issue future
debentures. These debentures will have 10-yearritiesywill be charged interest (established andhte of issuance) at a spread over 10-
year treasuries and will have s-annual interest-only payments. To the extent fuardsneeded to originate loans by our SBICs, these
approved debentures can be issued. During March, 2200 million of these debentures were issuddM&IC from our available
commitments.

The primary use of our funds is to originabenenercial mortgage loans to small businesses ifirtlieed service hospitality industry.
During 2005, we anticipate loan originations wilhge from $60 million to $80 million. See “Lendibjvision” for information on current
market conditions. As a REIT, we also use fundgferpayment of dividends to shareholders. Whikedtare timing differences, in aggreg
our dividends will normally approximate 100% of dREEIT taxable income. We also use funds for payréour operating overhead
including salaries and other general and admirigg@xpenses and we have payment requirementsnoigml and interest on our
borrowings.

In addition, we may use funds to repurchaaaddrom the QSPEs which (i) become “charged-dfftiefined in the transaction documents
either through delinquency or initiation of foreslwme, (ii) reach maturity or (iii) require modifiten due to an assumption. During 2004, we
repurchased, at a price equal to their aggregateipal balance, approximately $5.5 million of sdehns, which are included in loans funded
on our consolidated statement of cash flows. Werdad these loans at their estimated fair valukeatiate of repurchase of approximately
$4.4 million based on an analysis of anticipateztpeds either from liquidation of these loans dlections of principal and interest. To the
extent additional loans become “charged-off,” reacturity or require modification, we may repurah#isese loans from the QSPEs at prices
equal to their outstanding principal balance.
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Debt

Information on our Revolver and notes and dalres payable was as follows as of December 314:20

2005 Weightec
Required Average
Face Principal Range of Coupon Interest
Amount Payment: Maturities Rate Type
(In thousands, except footnot:
Revolver $ 14,60( $ 14,60( 2005 4.12% Variable
Structured notes payable | 7,244 58¢ 2006 to 201 6.3 Fixed
Mortgage notes payab 14,19 1,51¢ 2005 to 201 6.82% 2)
Uncollateralized notes payat 20,00( 10,00¢( 2005 to 200 5.4(% 3)
Debentures payab 18,50( 7,00( 2005 to 201 7.21% Fixed
$ 74,53t $ 33,70:

(1) Principal payments of our 1998 structured notesgidg are dependent upon cash flows received frenutiderlying loans receivable. Our estimate ofrthepayment i
based on scheduled principal payments on the uyiderloans receivable. Our estimate will differdmactual amounts to the extent we experience preeais and/or
loan losses

2) Of the $14.2 million in mortgage notes payable/$8illion have variable rates of intere

) Of the $20.0 million in uncollateralized notes phlgg $10.0 million have fixed rates of intere

At December 31, 2004, we had $14.6 milliorstartding and availability of $25.4 million underdrevolver which matures December
2005. Under our Revolver, we are charged inteneshe balance outstanding at our election of eithemprime rate of the lender less 50 basis
points or 187.5 basis points over the 30, 60 od@pLIBOR. In addition, we are charged an unusecefgual to 37.5 basis points computed
based on our daily available balance. The crediliiprequires us to meet certain covenants, tlostmestrictive of which provides for an
asset coverage test based on our cash and cashleqts, loans receivable, Retained Interests @aldesstate investments as a ratio to our
senior debt and limit our ability to pay out retsiof capital as part of our dividends. The raticstrakxceed 1.25 times. At December 31, 2004,
we were in compliance with the covenants of thaslitgg. During February 2005, our Revolver was reéld from $40 million to $20 million
upon completion of the Conduit Facility.

We do not anticipate any use of funds forrtfagurities on our mortgage notes payable sincesthrestgages are typically “rolled-over”
into new mortgages upon maturity, unless the ugaweylHotel Property has been sold.

During 2004 (at maturity), $3.0 million of 8d-rate mortgages payable with interest ratess8f6and 8.0% were “rolled-over” into
$3.0 million of variable-rate mortgages payablehwiitterest rates of prime plus 0.5% maturing in20&e have a $1.0 million mortgage
payable with a fixed interest rate of 5.6% due @c@mber 2005 and anticipate that, if the underlidotel Property has not been sold, that
mortgage payable will be “rolled-over” into a neariable-rate mortgage payable.

In the merger, we assumed PMC Capital’s litddl including $35.0 million in uncollateralizedtes payable with maturities through 2006
(the “Medium Term Notes”). We repaid $5.0 millicat @n interest rate of LIBOR plus 1.3%) and $10illon (at an interest rate of LIBOR
plus 1.4%) of the Medium Term Notes at maturitpril 2004 and July 2004, respectively, using erigicash and our Revolver. The
Medium Term Notes require us to meet certain contexnydghe most restrictive of which require thain@} loans receivable must exceed 150%
of senior funded debt, (ii) loan losses for anylwgemonth period must not exceed 3% of net loansivable and (iii) consolidated earnings
plus interest expense must exceed 150% of intergsinse. During March 2005, we prepaid, withoufignthe remaining $20 million of
Medium Term Notes.

In the merger, we assumed $18.5 million in SEhentures with maturities ranging from 2005 tt320At December 31, 2004, we had
$7.0 million in SBA debentures due in Septemberm2@uring March 2005, we “rolled-over” $4.0 millimf such debentures and repaid the
remaining $3.0 million using cash on hand and cewvdiver.
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On February 7, 2005, we entered into a $160l®Mn Conduit Facility with a concurrent reduatiin our revolving credit facility from
$40.0 million at December 31, 2004 to $20.0 millidhe Conduit Facility operates as a revolving bfieredit, collateralized by loans
originated by us, which have been or will be said/ar contributed to PMC Conduit, L.P. While PMCr@mercial has not guaranteed the
repayment of the Conduit Facility, PMC Commerciaistrepurchase the loans securing the Conduitifyaiticertain of the representations
and warranties made by PMC Commercial in connedtiitimthe Conduit Facility are breached. Approxietat$24.4 million of our loans
were contributed to PMC Conduit, L.P. who immediataglvanced $15.0 million under the Conduit Fagiithich was used to repay a portion
of the balance outstanding on our revolving creaditlity at February 7, 2005. Interest paymentgl@advances are payable by PMC Con
L.P., on a monthly basis, and PMC Conduit LsRrincipal repayment obligations are expectedetéianced through future securitizations
the loans collateralizing advances under the Carkehgility. We anticipate that future advances urtde Conduit Facility will be used to
further invest in loans. The Conduit Facility allefor advances based on the amount of eligiblaiotl contributed to the Conduit Facility
and has covenants, the most restrictive of whielmaaximum delinquency ratios for our contributegin® and serviced portfolio, as definet
the transaction documents. The ability to make dramder the Conduit Facility expires February @&t the end of each annual period
commencing February 6, 2006, the alternate lertukers the option to extend their respective commitsiéor an additional 364-day period.
If the Conduit Facility is not extended, any anidogincipal amounts outstanding and all accrued amghid interest would be immediately
and payable. In connection with the closing of 180 million Conduit Facility, we incurred approxately $550,000 in costs including a fee
to the financial institution of $350,000.

On March 15, 2005, PMC Commercial issued JuBidordinated Notes of approximately $27.1 millcare March 15, 2035 to the
Preferred Trust. The Junior Subordinated Notesabberdinated to PMC Commercial’s existing debt. Pheferred Trust issued the Preferred
Securities to an unaffiliated party in exchangedpproximately $26.3 million and issued sharesoofimon beneficial interest to PMC
Commercial for $820,000. The Junior Subordinatetesland the Preferred Securities each bear in@tresioating rate which resets on a
quarterly basis at the 90-day LIBOR plus 3.25% (apimately 6.25% as of March 15, 2005) and gengrably not be redeemed prior to
March 15, 2010. After payment of costs associatitld thie issuance of approximately $800,000, the@eds from the sale of the Preferred
Securities were approximately $25.5 million. Thé preceeds were used to prepay, without penaley$#0 million of Medium Term Notes
and the remainder was used to repay a portioneobtitstanding balance on our Conduit Facility.

Structured Loan Transactions

Historically, our primary source of long-tefonds has been structured loan sale transactioeggéilerated net proceeds of $39.9 million,
$24.0 million, $29.5 million and $49.2 million frothe completion of our 2003, 2002, 2001 and 200&sired loan sale transactions,
respectively. The proceeds from future structuoeshlsale transactions, if any, are expected tadetey as a result of the merger. Due
primarily to decreased loan originations and awxdlity of alternative sources of funds, we do notiecipate completing our next structured
loan transaction until the latter half of 2005.

We account for structured loan sale transastas sales of our loans receivable and the SPE tieedefinition of a QSPE; as a result,
neither the loans receivable contributed to the B)8& the notes payable issued by the QSPE angdiedlin our consolidated financial
statements. When a structured loan sale transastmmpleted the subordinate interest in the QSRiEcounted for as a Retained Interest.

A structured loan financing is similar to austured loan sale, with the exception that thegaation is not treated as a sale for financial
reporting purposes. Therefore, the loans receivedndributed to the SPE and the notes payableddsy¢he SPE are included in our
consolidated financial statements and, as a regkelpwnership interest in the SPE is not accouftteds a Retained Interest.

The transaction documents of the QSPEs coptawisions (the “Credit Enhancement Provisionbgttgovern the assets and the inflow
and outflow of funds of the QSPE formed as pathefstructured loan transactions. The Credit Enérauent Provisions include specified
limits on the delinquency, default and loss rateshe loans receivable included in each QSPEt Hng measurement date, the delinquency,
default or loss rate with respect to any QSPE weexceed the specified limits, the Credit Enhare@nProvisions would automatically
increase the level of credit enhancement requirésrfenthat QSPE. During the period in which thedfied delinquency, default or loss rate
was exceeded, excess cash flow from the QSPEy fvamich would otherwise be distributable to usudobe used to fund the increased
credit enhancement levels up to the principal arhotisuch loans and would delay or reduce ouridigtion. The increased reserve
requirement would be discontinued (i) if “chargdi@i-bans (as defined in the transaction documeats)repurchased by us from the QSPEs
thereby releasing the excess cash previously degasito the reserve accounts, (ii) upon liquidaid the collateral underlying the loan or
(iii) if excess cash flow from the QSPE rebuilds tieserve or based on a combination of the abomdeVhanagement believes that any fu
used to build the reserve fund would ultimatelydisributed to us, there can
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be no assurance that future events would not doataeuse amounts to continue to be deferred orrreevdistributed to us under Credit
Enhancement Provisions.

Since we have historically relied on structul@an transactions as our primary source of opgratpital to fund new loan originations,
any adverse changes in our ability to completettiie of transaction, including any negative impatthe asset-backed securities market for
the type of product we generate, could have ardetrial effect on our ability to sell loans receieatnereby reducing our ability to originate
loans. The timing of a structured loan transacéitmo has significant impact on our financial coioditand results of operations.

A number of factors could impair our ability, alter our decision, to complete a structured lwansaction. See “Item 1. Business — Risk
Factors.”

Seasonality

Generally, our business is not subject tomealdrends. However, since we primarily lend t® limited service hospitality industry, loan
delinquencies typically rise temporarily during thimter months due primarily to reductions in besis travel and consumer vacations.

Impact of Inflation

To the extent that we originate fixeate loans while we borrow funds at variable rateshave an interest rate mismatch. In an inflatiy
environment, if variable-rates were to rise siguifitly and we were originating fixed-rate loans, et interest margin would be reduced. In
general, we have matched our fixed-rate debt visdgdtrate producing assets. Our fixed-rate stracturotes are matched with fixeate loan
receivable and our fixed-rate mortgages are gdgeratched with our properties with a fixed-rates®&aent. We primarily originate variable-
rate loans and have $28.3 million in variable-gabt; therefore, we do not believe inflation wilive a significant adverse impact on us in the
near future.

To the extent costs of operatiori®(, utilities, salaries, etc.) rise while economic cibinds prevent a matching rise in revenue rates. (
room rates, amenities, etc.), our borrowers anthgidn would be negatively impacted and loan losseslease income could be affected.
Accordingly, our borrowers can be impacted by itidia In addition, in an inflationary environmeneuwnay experience pressure to increase
our income and dividend yield to maintain our stpcie.
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SUMMARIZED CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS, COMMITMENTS AND  CONTINGENCIES AND OFF-BALANCE SHEET

ARRANGEMENTS

The following summarizes our contractual osligns at December 31, 2004:

Payments Due by Peric

Less tha 1to3 4t05 After 5
Contractual Obligation Total 1 year years years years
(In thousands

Debt:
Notes and debentures payable $59,93¢ $ 19,10¢ $17,57¢ $ 5,332 $17,92¢
Revolver (2) 14,60( 14,60( —
Redeemable preferred stock of subsidiary 4,00( — — 2,00¢ 2,00¢
Interest:
Notes and debentures payable and Revolver (! 12,49: 3,52( 3,61( 2,85¢ 2,50¢
Other Contractual Obligations
Operating lease ( 1,29¢ 15E 34¢€ 394 401
Employment agreements ( 2,861 1,10¢ 1,75¢%
Total contractual cash obligatio $95,18¢ $ 38,48¢ $23,28¢ $10,58: $22,83:

(1) Principal payments of our 1998 structured notesgimdg ($7.2 million at December 31, 2004) are deggdipon cash flows received from the underlyirmm&
receivable. Our estimate of their repayment is bawe scheduled principal payments on the underligags receivable. Our estimate will differ fromtwead amounts to
the extent we experience prepayments and/or Icssek Notes and debentures payable are presenfadeatalue. For the interest obligation, the vétierate in effect

at December 31, 2004 was utilized and no changmiirable interest rates was assum

2) We had availability of $25.4 million under our Réser at December 31, 2004. On February 7, 2005 nupampletion of the $100.0 million Conduit Facilipur

Revolver was reduced to $20.0 millic

) The 4% preferred stock of our subsidiary (presemtiggiar value) is required to be repaid at par iepgember 2009 ($2.0 million) and May 2010 ($2.0iom). Dividends
of approximately $160,000 are due annually on thepteferred stock of our subsidiary (recorded agliest expense

4) Represents future minimum lease payments undesprrating lease for office spac
(5) We have employment agreements with certain of xeoutive officers
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Our commitments at December 31, 2004 are suimethas follows:

Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Peri

Total Amount: Less tha 1to3 4t05 After 5
Other Commitment Committed 1 year years years years

(In thousands
Environmental (1 $ $ $ — $ — $ —
Other commitments (2 30,34 30,34 — — —
Total commitment: $ 30,34 $ 30,34 $ — $ — $ —

(1) PMC Funding has recorded a liability of approximgt&300,000 for the estimated costs at Decembe2B04 to remediate an environmental obligation tetato ar
asset sold by PMC Funding. The sale was financd@N¥g Capital with a loan with a current outstandipgncipal balance of approximately $500,000. Ungderchase
accounting, the liability was assumed and the la@as acquired by PMC Commercial in the merger wikh@Capital. Our borrower has the primary respon§tpifor
the environmental remediation. On February 25, 2008 were informed by the Georgia Department otiNdtResources that the current remediation plantfie
property requires revision. While our borrower hthg primary responsibility for the environmentatmediation, to the extent we were forced to reaagtlie property
we currently believe that the estimated fair vadfighe collateral underlying the loan exceeds theent outstanding principal balance on the loat te present time,
we have been unable to quantify additional co$&ny, of the potential changes in remediation mésirequested by the State of Georgia; howevesethests could be
material and may exceed the value of the collateedlof the recorded liability

2) Represents our loan commitments and approvalsandsig.

Our off-balance sheet arrangements have tpicaen structured as sales which are our primaethod of obtaining funds for new loan
originations. In a structured loan sale transactiam contribute loans receivable to a QSPE thavisubject to consolidation in exchange for
cash and beneficial interests in that entity. TISPQ issues notes payable (usually through a pmplatement) to unaffiliated parties and tl
distributes a portion of the notes payable procéeds. The notes payable are collateralized stiglthe assets of the QSPE. The terms o
notes payable issued by the QSPEs provide thatatieers of these QSPEs are not liable for any paywn the notes. Accordingly, if the
financial assets in the QSPE are insufficient ier trustee to pay the principal or interest du¢hemnotes, the sole recourse of the holders of
the notes is against the assets of the QSPE. Wertmubligation to pay the notes, nor do the heldéthe notes have any recourse against
our assets. We account for structured loan sahsactions as sales of our loans receivable an8Rtiemeets the definition of a QSPE; as a
result, neither the loans receivable contributethéoQSPE nor the notes payable issued by the @B8PiEcluded in our consolidated finane
statements. See “Item 1. Business — Structured Toamsactions” and “ltem 7. ManagemenbDiscussion and Analysis of Financial Condi
and Results of Operations — Critical Accountingiée$ and Estimates — Valuation of Retained Intsrés

If the SBA establishes that a loss on an SBargnteed loan is attributable to significant técaindeficiencies in the manner in which the
loan was originated, funded or serviced by our slidny, First Western, the SBA may seek recoverfuafis from us. With respect to the
guaranteed portion of SBA loans that have been #oddSBA will first honor its guarantee and theelscompensation from us in the event
that a loss is deemed to be attributable to teehdieficiencies.

In connection with the closing of our $100lmit Conduit Facility, we incurred approximately385000 in costs including a fee to the
financial institution of $350,000. In addition, @nnection with the issuance of the Junior Subaiteith Notes, we incurred approximately
$800,000 in costs.

See Note 21 to the accompanying consolidateah€ial statements for a detailed discussion ofrodments and contingencies.
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RISK MANAGEMENT
In conducting our business, we are exposedrémge of risks including:

« Market riskwhich is the risk to our earnings or capital rasglfrom adverse changes in the values of assetdtireg from movement
in market interest rate

» Credit riskwhich is the risk of loss due to an individual lmwer' s unwillingness or inability to pay their obligatisy

« Operations riskwhich is the risk of loss resulting from systemitufe, inadequate controls, human error, fraudrdoreseen
catastrophes

< Liquidity riskwhich is the potential that we would be unable &etour obligations as they come due because iokaility to
liquidate assets or obtain funding. Liquidity rilso includes the risk of having to sell assets lass to generate liquid funds, which
is a function of the relative liquidity (market dbpof the asset(s) and general market conditi

« Compliance riskvhich is the risk of loss, including fines or pere, from failing to comply with Federal, statelocal laws, rules
and regulations pertaining to lending and licersetiVities;

» Legal riskwhich is the risk of loss, disruption or other rédggmeffect on our operations or condition thasas from unenforceable
contracts, lawsuits, adverse judgments, or adwgsernmental or regulatory proceedings, or theathiteereof; an:

« Reputational rislwhich is the risk that negative publicity regardimgr practices whether true or not will cause didedn our
customer bas¢

Our risk management policies and procedureestablished and evaluated under the supervigionrcChief Executive Officer. The
policies and procedures are designed to focusefotlowing:

identifying, assessing and reporting on corporiateaxposures and trenc
establishing, and revising as necessary, policidgpaocedures
monitoring and reporting on adherence with riskges; anc

approving new product developments on businesatinis.

We cannot provide assurance that our risk gamant process or our internal controls will prévarreduce the risks to which we are
exposed. See “Risk Factors” in Item 1 of this FA0RK.

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

See Note 1 of the Consolidated Financial States for a full description of recent accountimgrouncements including the respective
dates adopted or expected dates of adoption aedtgiffany, on our results of operations and faiaihcondition.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Prior to the merger, our loans receivable weamaged by PMC Advisers, Ltd. (“PMC Advisersg)ther directly or through its subsidiar
a subsidiary of PMC Capital, pursuant to an InvestiManagement Agreement (the “IMA”) and our praiest including the Hotel
Properties, were supervised by PMC Advisers putsioes separate agreement (the “Lease Supervigijpeefnent,” and together with the
IMA, the “Advisory Agreements”). Pursuant to the Ayiwe were charged fees between 0.40% and 1.67%adpnbased upon the average
principal outstanding of our loans receivable. Assult of the merger, the IMA was terminated obrkary 29, 2004.

In addition, the Lease Supervision Agreemeaviped for an annual fee of 0.70% of the origioast of the properties to be paid to PMC
Advisers for providing services relating to leasasour properties, a fee of $10,000 upon the dadach Hotel Property and an annual loan
origination fee equal to five basis points of thetf$20 million in loans receivable funded and BaSis points thereafter. As a result of the
merger, the Lease Supervision Agreement was tetadran February 29, 2004.

Pursuant to the Advisory Agreements, we iredian aggregate of approximately $370,000, $2.Homiand $2.3 million in management
fees during the two months ended February 29, 28fd the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2GQ@2atévely.

DIVIDENDS

On January 12, 2004, we paid a $0.38 per shaserly dividend to common shareholders of ré@r December 31, 2003. On
February 27, 2004, we paid a $0.243 per shareehadividend to common shareholders
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of record on February 23, 2004. The Board decldredemaining $0.137 per share quarterly divideotal of $0.38 per share for the first
quarter of 2004) to common shareholders of recariarch 31, 2004, which was paid on April 12, 2084bsequent to the merger, the B¢
declared $0.34 per share quarterly dividends toncomshareholders of record on June 30, 2004, Séeied®, 2004 and December 31, 2(
which were paid on July 12, 2004, October 12, 280d January 10, 2005, respectively. In March 2@@5Board declared a $0.35 per share
quarterly dividend to common shareholders of reaordiarch 31, 2005 which will be paid on April 2005.

Our shareholders are entitled to receive énits when and as declared by our Board. Our Baarsiders many factors including, but not
limited to, expectations for future earnings, REdXable income, the interest rate environment, eitipn, our ability to obtain leverage and
our loan portfolio activity in determining dividermblicy. The Board also uses REIT taxable inconus phx depreciation, less the collection
of percentage rents set aside for future capitaéeditures in determining the amount of divideneslared. In addition, as a REIT we are
required to pay out 90% of taxable income. Consetljuethe dividend rate on a quarterly basis wilt necessarily correlate directly to any
single factor such as REIT taxable income or egsaxpectations.

We have certain covenants within our debtités that limit our ability to pay out returns ohpital as part of our dividends. These
restrictions have not historically limited the amoof dividends we have paid and management doeisatieve that they will restrict future
dividend payments.

If our loan originations continue in 2005 la¢ tistorically low rates we experienced during2@6d 2004 and interest rates continue at
their current low historical levels, we may notdi#e to recognize some of the growth opportunitiegpreviously anticipated and it may
impact our ability to maintain dividends at theurent rate.

REIT TAXABLE INCOME

Taxable REIT income is presented to assigstors in analyzing our performance and is a medsbat is presented quarterly in our
consolidated financial statements and is one ofabtrs utilized by our Board in determining teeél of dividends to be paid to our
shareholders.

The following reconciles net income to REIXdhle income:

Years Ended December :
2004 2003 2002
(In thousands

Net income $24,78. $8,17¢ $ 9,93¢
Less: taxable REIT subsidiaries net income, néax (14%) — —
Add: book depreciatio 1,87 1,967 2,121
Less: tax depreciatic (1,939 (1,927 (1,989
Book/tax difference on losses (gains) on s 13t (650) (550
Book/tax difference on Retained Interests, 3,551 672 48€
Negative goodwil (11,599 — —
Asset valuatiot (51€) 31C 65
Other book/tax differences, r 96 127 (55)

REIT taxable incom: $16,25. $8,67° $10,01¢

Distributions declare $14,24C $9,932 $10,44(

Common shares outstandi 10,87" 6,45: 6,44¢

As a REIT, PMC Commercial generally will na& subject to corporate level Federal income tareirincome that is currently distributed
to shareholders provided the distribution exced® 8f REIT taxable income. We may make an eleatioter the Code to treat distributions
declared in the current year as distributions efitior year's taxable income. Upon election, tleel€provides that, in certain circumstances,
a dividend declared subsequent to the close ohtty's taxable year and prior to the extended daie of the entity’s tax return may be
considered as having been made in the prior taxigestisfaction of income distribution requirerten
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Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK

Since our consolidated balance sheet consistewfdtsubject to interest rate risk, we are subjeoharket risk associated with changes in
interest rates as described below. Although manageilelieves that the analysis below is indicatieur sensitivity to interest rate chanc
it does not adjust for potential changes in creglitility, size and composition of our balance sla@et other business developments that could
affect our financial position and net income. Aatingly, no assurances can be given that actualltesvould not differ materially from the
potential outcome simulated by these estimi

LOANS RECEIVABLE

Changes in interest rates on our fixate loans receivable do not have an immediate ébgoaour interest income. Our interest rate ris
our fixed-rate loans receivable is primarily rethte loan prepayments and maturities. The averagearity of our loan portfolio is less than
their average contractual terms because of prepatgimehe average life of mortgage loans receivedrids to increase when the current
mortgage rates are substantially higher than @tesxisting mortgage loans receivable and, coniligerdecrease when the current mortgage
rates are substantially lower than rates on exjstiortgage loans receivable (due to refinancindixet-rate loans).

Our loans receivable are recorded at cosadngsted by net loan origination fees and disco(wisch are recognized as adjustments of
yield over the life of the loan) and loan loss ress. The estimated fair value of our fixed intérage loans receivable (approximat
$28.8 million at December 31, 2004) is dependentigeveral factors including changes in interestsrand the market for the types of loans
that we have originated. If we were required td @et loans at a time we would not otherwise docw,losses may be substantial. At
December 31, 2004 and 2003, the estimated faievawur fixed-rate loans receivable generally agjpnates the remaining unamortized
principal balance of the loans receivable, lesslaay loss reserves or purchase or other discoOntsvariable-rate loans receivable are
generally at spreads over LIBOR or the prime ratgsistent with the market. Increases or decreasesarest rates will generally not have a
material impact on the fair value of our variabdgerloans receivable.

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, we had $10@libmand $21.2 million of variable-rate loans edeable, respectively, and $28.3 million
of variable-rate debt at December 31, 2004. Abbwf debt had fixed rates of interest as of DecerBtheR003. On the differential between our
variable-rate loans receivable outstanding andsatiable-rate debt ($71.8 million and $21.2 millanDecember 31, 2004 and 2003,
respectively) we have interest rate risk. To thiemixvariable rates continue to decrease our isttémeome net of interest expense would
decrease.

As a result of $22.4 million of our variablate loans receivable having interest rate floomn(f5.25% to 6%), we are deemed to have
derivative instruments. However, in accordance BEAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruntemnd Hedging Activities,” as
amended, we are not required to bifurcate thesesiments; therefore, they are not accounted fdedsgatives. To the extent that interest
rates decline with respect to our loans that hibas, our interest expense on our variable-rabe aél be reduced by a higher amount than
our interest income. We do not use derivativesfarculative purposes.

The sensitivity of our variable-rate loanseaigable and debt to changes in interest rategjidady monitored and analyzed by measuring
the characteristics of our assets and liabiliti#e. assess interest rate risk in terms of the piatesftect on interest income net of interest
expense in an effort to ensure that we are insilifaten any significant adverse effects from charigesterest rates. Based on our analysis of
the sensitivity of interest income and interestenge at December 31, 2004 and 2003, if the cordetidbalance sheet were to remain
constant and no actions were taken to alter thetiegiinterest rate sensitivity, each hypotheti€ basis point reduction in interest rates
would reduce net income by approximately $494,0@D$198,000, respectively.

REVOLVER, NOTES AND DEBENTURES PAYABLE AND REDEEMAB LE PREFERRED STOCK OF SUBSIDIARY (“DEBT")

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, approximai®0.5 million (64%) and $33.4 million (100%) afroconsolidated debt had fixed rates
of interest and therefore was not affected by charig interest rates. Any amount outstanding orRawolver is based on the prime rate
and/or LIBOR and thus subject to adverse changesaitket interest rates. Assuming there were neasas or decreases in the balance
outstanding under our variable-rate debt at Dece®bge2004, each hypothetical 100 basis pointsse in interest rates would increase
interest expense and decrease net income by apmately $283,000.
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Since our fixed-rate debt has coupon ratesatteacurrently higher (in general) than marke¢sathe fair value of these financial
instruments is higher than their cost thus decngasur net worth. The majority of this debt is girictured notes payable from our 1998
structured loan financing (which cannot be repaigepthan through collections of principal on timelerlying loans receivable), SBA
debentures, mortgages payable and Medium Term Napgsoximately $11.5 million of our debentures Baurrent prepayment penalties
between 1% and 4% of the principal balance and $7ldn have no prepayment penalties. Our $10.0oni of fixed-rate Medium Term
Notes mature in July 2005 and have prepayment pesiaDf our $10.5 million of fixe-rate Hotel Property mortgages, $5.9 million have
significant penalties for prepayment and $4.6 wnillhave no prepayment penalties.

The following presents the principal amountsighted average interest rates and estimateddhies required by year of expected
maturity to evaluate the expected cash flows andiseity to interest rate changes of our outstagdiebt at December 31, 2004 and 2003.

Market risk disclosures related to our outdtag debt as of December 31, 2004 were as follows:

Years Ending December 2 Carryinc Fair
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 Thereafte Value Value (1
(Dollars in thousands

Fixec-rate debt (2 $18,96¢ $ 6,35( $ 80¢ $1,93: $2,65¢ $ 19,77« $50,497 $ 51,11
Variable-rate debt (LIBOR and prime based) 14,79C 10,20 214 227  2,27¢ 63€ 28,34¢ 28,34¢
Totals $33,75¢ $16,55. $1,02¢ $2,16( $4,93: $ 20,417 $78,837 $ 79,45

1) The estimated fair value is based on a presentevediliculation based on prices of the same or sinfilstruments after considering risk, current irgst rates and
remaining maturities

2) The weighted average interest rate of our f-rate debt at December 31, 2004 was 6./

) The weighted average interest rate of our vari-rate debt at December 31, 2004 was 4.!

Market risk disclosures related to our outdtag debt as of December 31, 2003 were as follows:

Years Ending December 2 Carrying Fair
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 Thereafte Value Value(1
(Dollars in thousands

Fixec-rate debt (2 $13,16F $3,56¢ $7,92¢ $92¢ $1,981 $ 580t $33,38( $ 34,51«

1) The estimated fair value is based on a presentevediiculation based on prices of the same or sinfiistruments after considering risk, current irgst rates and
remaining maturities
2) The weighted average interest rate of our f-rate debt at December 31, 2003 was 6.

RETAINED INTERESTS

Our Retained Interests are valued based aaugafactors including estimates of appropriatealist rates. Changes in the discount rates
used in estimating the fair value of the Retaingdrests will impact their carrying value. Any apgation of our Retained Interests is
included in the accompanying balance sheet in i@agés’ equity. Any depreciation of our Retainaterests is either included in the
accompanying statement of income as a realized/ifosgere is a reduction in expected future cdstv$) or on our balance sheet in
beneficiaries’ equity as an unrealized loss. Assgnaill other factorsi(e., prepayments, losses, etc.) remained unchangeidciuht rates
were 100 basis points and 200 basis points hidizer tates estimated at December 31, 2004, theatstinfair value of our Retained Interests
at December 31, 2004 would have decreased by appately $2.8 million and $5.4 million, respectivessuming all other factors.g.,
prepayments, losses, etc.) remained unchangeidcuht rates were 100 basis points and 200 basissphigher than rates estimated at
December 31, 2003, the estimated fair value ofRmtained Interests at December 31, 2003 would Hageeased by approximately $1.4
million and $2.6 million, respectively.
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ltem 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPL EMENTARY DATA

The information required by this Item 8 isétgy incorporated by reference to our Financialeédtants beginning on page F-1 of this Form
10-K.

Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

Item 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Under the supervision and with the participatf our Chief Executive Officer and Chief FinaaldDfficer, management has evaluated the
effectiveness of the design and operation of oseldsure controls and procedures (as defined ilm&@e Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 1Bsle)
as of December 31, 2004. Based on that evaludtierChief Executive Officer and Chief Financial io&F concluded that our disclosure
controls and procedures were effective to enswatitifiormation required to be disclosed by the Camypin the reports that it files or submits
under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, suimed and reported within the time periods spedifiy the SEC’s rules and forms.

MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC IAL REPORTING

Management of the Company is responsible dtatdishing and maintaining effective internal ¢ohover financial reporting as defined in
Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Adi9#4. The Company’s internal control over finahoégporting is designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilitynaficial reporting and the preparation of finansiatements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting iptes

Because of its inherent limitations, intercahtrol over financial reporting may not preventdetect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periagssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

Management assessed the effectiveness ofdimp&ny’s internal control over financial reportiag of December 31, 2004. In making this
assessment, management used the criteria sebfottie Committee of Sponsoring Organizations offtteadway Commission (COSO) in
Internal Contro-Integrated FrameworkBased on their assessment, management deterthiattesis of December 31, 2004, the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting was effee based on those criteria.

Management's assessment of the effectiverfabge €ompanys internal control over financial reporting as efd@mber 31, 2004 has be
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an indepgmdgistered public accounting firm who audited agported on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements, as stated intbgort included herein on page F-2 of this FA®RK.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTIN G

There have been no changes in our internataasver financial reporting that occurred durihg quarter ended December 31, 2004 that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likelynaterially affect, our internal control overdimcial reporting.

Item 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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PART IlI

Item 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT

Incorporated herein by reference to our dafi@iproxy statement to be filed with the Secusitiexd Exchange Commission within 120 ¢
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Code of Ethics

We have adopted a Code of Business CondudE#rids for trust managers, officers and employelsigh is available on our website at
www.pmctrust.com. Shareholders may request a pg of the code of Business Conduct and Ethics from

PMC Commercial Trust
Attention: Chief Financial Officer
17950 Preston Road, Suite 600
Dallas, Texas 75252

(972) 349-3235
www.pmctrust.com

We have also adopted a Code of Ethical Condu@enior Financial Officers setting forth a caxfeethics applicable to our principal
executive officer, principal financial officer apdincipal accounting officer, which is available oar website at www.pmctrust.com.
Shareholders may request a free copy of the Co&¢hadal Conduct for Senior Financial Officers frdne address and phone number set
forth above.

Corporate Governance Guidelines

We have adopted Corporate Governance Guideliléch are available on our website at www.pm¢icos. Shareholders may request a
free copy of the Corporate Governance Guidelines fihe address and phone number set forth abower th@bde of Ethics.”

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Incorporated herein by reference to our dafi@iproxy statement to be filed with the Secusitiend Exchange Commission within 120 ¢
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

55




Table of Contents

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

All of our equity compensation plans were aped by security holders. Our equity compensatiangexpired on December 31, 2003;
thus, no additional options will be issued unlesw plans are approved by the shareholders. Infesmatgarding our equity compensation
plans was as follows at December 31, 2004

Column
(@) (b) (©)

Number of securitie
remaining available fi
Number of future issuances und
securities to b equity compensatio

issued upol Weighted averag plans (excluding
Plan exercise o exercise price ¢ securities reflected i

Category outstanding optior outstanding optior column (a))

Equity compensation plans approved by security drs 164,26( $ 15.8¢ —

Additional information regarding security owslkip of certain beneficial owners and managemedtralated shareholder matters is
incorporated herein by reference to our definipvexy statement to be filed with the Securities Bxdhange Commission within 120 days
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

Incorporated herein by reference to our dafi@iproxy statement to be filed with the Secusitiend Exchange Commission within 120 ¢
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Incorporated herein by reference to our dafi@iproxy statement to be filed with the Secusitiend Exchange Commission within 120 ¢
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.
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PART IV
ltem 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDUL ES

(a) Documents filed as part of this report

(1) Financial Statemen-
See index to Financial Statements set forth on p-1 of this Form 1-K.
(2) Financial Statement Schedu-

Schedule I— Valuation and Qualifying Accoun
Schedule Il Real Estate and Accumulated Deprecia
Schedule IvV— Mortgage Loans on Real Est:

(3) Exhibits
See Exhibit Index beginning on pag-1 of this Form 1-K.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 1B5¢dl) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, tlegiRrant has duly caused this report to be

signed on our behalf by the undersigned, hereumpalithorized.

Dated: March 16, 200!

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secuiitiehange Act of 1934, this report has been sidpyeithe following persons in the capacities

and on the dates indicated.

Name

/sl DR. ANDREW S. ROSEMORE

Dr. Andrew S. Rosemol

/s/ LANCE B. ROSEMORE

Lance B. Rosemot

/sl BARRY N. BERLIN

Barry N. Berlin

/sI NATHAN COHEN

Nathan Cohe!

/s/ DR. MARTHA GREENBERG

Dr. Martha Greenber

/sl ROY H. GREENBERG

Roy H. Greenber

/sl BARRY A. IMBER

Barry A. Imber

/s/ IRVING MUNN

Irving Munn

/s/ DR. IRA SILVER

Dr. Ira Silver

PMC Commercial Trust

By: /s/ Lance B. Rosemort

Lance B. RosemorPresident

Title

Chairman of the Board of Trust
Managers, Chief Operating Officer and
Trust Manager

President, Chief Executive Officer,
Secretary and Trust Manager (principal
executive officer

Chief Financial Officer (principal

financial and accounting officer)

Trust Manager

Trust Manager

Trust Manager

Trust Manager

Trust Manager

Trust Manager
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March 16, 2005

March 16, 2005

March 16, 2005

March 16, 2005

March 16, 2005

March 16, 2005

March 16, 2005

March 16, 2005

March 16, 2005




Table of Contents

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
FORM 10-K
INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page
Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfing F-2
Financial Statement
Consolidated Balance She: F-4
Consolidated Statements of Inco F-5
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Inc F-6
Consolidated Statements of Beneficia' Equity F-7
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flc F-8
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme F-9
Schedule I— Valuation and Qualifying Accoun F-45
Schedule Il Real Estate and Accumulated Deprecia F-46
Schedule IV— Mortgage Loans on Real Est: F-49

F-1




Table of Contents
Report of Independent Registered Public Accountifigm

To the Shareholders and Board of Trust Managers of
PMC Commercial Trust:

We have completed an integrated audit of PMC Coroialefrust’'s 2004 consolidated financial statememtd of its internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2004 andtawd its 2003 and 2002 consolidated financialesteents in accordance with the standards
of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boaraifeld States). Our opinions, based on our audispeesented below.

Consolidated financial statements and financidéstant schedules

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated badasheets and the related consolidated statemieintsomne, comprehensive income,
beneficiaries’ equity, and cash flows present aint all material respects, the financial positafiPMC Commercial Trust (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2004 and 2008the results of their operations and their iasts for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2004 in conformity witboainting principles generally accepted in the &thibtates of America. In addition, in
our opinion, the financial statement schedulesdish the index appearing under Item 15(a)(2) prefsdrly, in all material respects, the
information set forth therein when read in conjumtiwith the related consolidated financial statetaeThese financial statements and
financial statement schedules are the respongibilithe Company’s management. Our responsib#itypiexpress an opinion on these
financial statements and financial statement sdesciased on our audits. We conducted our auditsese statements in accordance with the
standards of the Public Company Accounting Ovetdiglard (United States). Those standards requatevtk plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether thecfal@tatements are free of material misstatenfantiudit of financial statements includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supportingutheunts and disclosures in the financial statesassessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managemmshgvaluating the overall financial statement gméstion. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Internal control over financial reporting

Also, in our opinion, management’s assessmentyded in “Management’s Report On Internal ControkOkinancial Reporting,” appearing
under Iltem 9A of this Form 10-K, that the Compargimtained effective internal control over finanai@porting as of December 31, 2004
based on criteria establishedimiernal Control — Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidgrike
Treadway Commission (“COSQ”) is fairly stated, lhraaterial respects, based on those criteria.nHeanore, in our opinion, the Company
maintained, in all material respects, effectiveiintl control over financial reporting as of Decem®1, 2004, based on criteria established in
Internal Control— Integrated Frameworissued by the COSO. The Company’s managementpsmsible for maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting and its assessnoéitie effectiveness of internal control over fiogl reporting. Our responsibility is to
express opinions on management’s assessment ahd effectiveness of the Compasaynternal control over financial reporting basedoair
audit. We conducted our audit of internal contnediofinancial reporting in accordance with the damals of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standamgisinethat we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether
effective internal control over financial reportingis maintained in all material respects. An aaflinternal control over financial reporting
includes obtaining an understanding of internatie@rover financial reporting, evaluating managetiseeassessment, testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of intezaatrol, and performing such other procedures asamsider necessary in the circumstan
We believe that our audit provides a reasonablestf@sour opinions.
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A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablesassuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttiegenerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over firgad reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (ii) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financétkstents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and(idyide reasonable assurance regarding preventitmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@iizé statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadegibecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
March 16, 2005
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES

Loans receivable, ni

Retained interests in transferred as
Real estate investments, |

Real estate investment held for sale,
Cash and cash equivalel

Restricted investmen
Mortgagebacked security of affiliat
Note receivablt

Deferred tax asset, n

Other asset

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND BENEFICIARIES

Liabilities:
Notes and debentures paya
Revolving credit facility
Redeemable preferred stock of subs
Dividends payabli
Borrower advance
Accounts payable and accrued expe
Due to affiliates, ne
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingenc

Cumulative preferred stock of subsidi:

Beneficiaries’ equity:

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share data)

ASSETS

" EQUITY

id

I

Common shares of beneficial interest; authorize®dmd,000 shares of $0.01 par value;

11,009,811 and 6,585,641 shares
10,876,961 and 6,452,791 shares
Additional paic-in capital

issued at Dec&hh2004 and 2003, respectively,
outstanding atnilEre31, 2004 and 2003, respectiv

Net unrealized appreciation of retained interastsansferred asse

Cumulative net incom
Cumulative dividend

Less: Treasury stock; at cost, 132,850 sh

Total beneficiaries’ equity
Total liabilities and beneficiaries’ equity

December 31

2004 2003
$128,23: $ 50,53
70,52 30,79t
36,22  41,20¢
1,85¢ 2,13¢
9,06t 1,07¢
3,09¢ 4,06¢
1,027 —
732 —
327 —
2,75¢ 1,91¢
$ 253,84  $131,73¢
$ 60,74¢ $ 33,38(
14,60( —
3,48¢ —
3,761 2,45,
2,73z 1,26(
2,674 61E
1,971 72
1,661 1,86¢
91,63¢ 39,64t
90C —
11C 66
151,81¢  94,79:
5,12( 3,61¢
111,000 86,22
(105,467 (91,329
162,58¢ 93,37
(1,289 (1,285
161,30: 92,09
$ 253,84( $131,73(

The accompanying notes are an integral part of teesnsolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In thousands, except per share data)

Revenues:
Interest incom:
Income from retained interests in transferred a
Lease incom:
Premium income
Other income

Total revenue

Expenses:
Interest
Salaries and related benet
General and administratiy
Depreciatior
Realized losses on retained interests in transfersset:
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r
Provision for (reduction of) loan losses,
Impairment loss on asset acquired in liquidatiold lier sale

Total expense

Income before income tax provision, minority interest, discontinued operations and
extraordinary item

Income tax provisiol
Minority interest (preferred stock dividend of sidiary)

Income from continuing operations

Discontinued operations:
Net gain (loss) on sales of real es!
Net earning:

Gain on sale of loans receivable

Income before extraordinary item

Extraordinary item:
Negative goodwil

Net income

Weighted average shares outstandir
Basic

Diluted

Basic and diluted earnings per shar
Income from continuing operations and gain on safdsans receivabl
Discontinued operatior
Extraordinary iten
Net income

Years Ended December 31

2004 2003 2002
$ 8,16: $ 5,77¢ $ 6,23¢
8,76: 2,94: 2,89¢
5,46( 5,02¢ 4,95¢
52€ — —
2,44¢ 33¢ 1,16¢
25,35¢ 14,08: 15,24°
4,54¢ 3,204 3,44¢
3,551 — —
1,88 52€ 38k
1,71C 1,64¢ 1,597
1,182 — 53
28¢ 1,807 1,74¢
(253) 31C 65
— 67 54
12,91 7,56( 7,344
12,44 6,521 7,90:
(11¢€) — —
(75) — —
12,25:¢ 6,521 7,90z
(252) 2832 663
1,187 65¢ 80¢
93E 947 1,471

— 711 562
13,18¢ 8,17¢ 9,93¢
11,59: — —
$24,78: $ 8,17¢ $ 9,93¢
10,13¢ 6,44¢ 6,441
10,15: 6,46( 6,45¢
$ 1.21 $ 1.12 $ 1.31
0.0¢ 0.1t 0.2:
1.14 — —

$ 244 $ 1.27 $ 1.54

The accompanying notes are an integral part of teesnsolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31

2004 2003 2002
Net income $24,78! $8,17¢ $ 9,93¢
Change in net unrealized appreciation of retaingelésts in transferred asse
Net unrealized appreciation arising during pel 2,012 34¢ 2,01¢
Less realized gains included in net incc (510 (513) (41¥)
1,50z (165) 1,59¢
Comprehensive income $26,28: $ 8,00¢ $11,53¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of teesnsolidated financial statements.
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Balances, January 1, 200

Net unrealized appreciatic

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF BENEFICIARIES’ EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004, 2003 AND 2®

(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Shares issued through exercise o

stock options
Dividends ($1.62 per shar
Net income

Balances, December 31, 20(

Net unrealized depreciatic

Shares issued through exercise of

stock options
Issuance of stock optiol
Dividends ($1.54 per shar
Net income

Balances, December 31, 20(

Net unrealized appreciatic
Treasury shares, n

Shares issued through exercise o

stock options

Shares issued in connection with

merger with PMC Capital, In

Merger costt

Issuance of stock optiol
Dividends ($1.40 per shar
Net income

Balances, December 31, 20(

Net

Unrealized

Common Appreciation

Shares of of Retained

Beneficial Additional Interests in Cumulative Total
Interest Par  Paid-in  Transferred Net Cumulative Treasury Beneficiaries
Outstanding Value Capital Assets Income Dividends  Stock Equity

6,441,29: $ 66 $ 94,64 $ 2,185 $ 68,11:$ (70,950% (1,289 % 92,77:
— — — 1,59¢ — — — 1,59¢
5,00( — 64 — — — — 64
— — — — — (10,440 — (10,440
— — — — 9,93¢ — — 9,93¢
6,446,29. 66 94,70° 3,78¢ 78,04¢ (81,390  (1,28% 93,92¢
- — (165) — — — (165)
6,50( — 83 — — — — 83
— — 2 — — — — 2
— — — — — (9,937) — (9,937
— — — — 8,17¢ — — 8,17¢
6,452,79. 66 94,79: 3,61¢ 86,22: (91,327 (1,285 92,09:
— — — 1,50z — — — 1,502
(21,130 — — — — — (311) (311)
59,50( — 37¢ — — — 311 68¢
4,385,80! 44 57,41( — — — — 57,45«
— — (769) — — — — (769
— — 7 — — — — 7
— — — — — (14,140 — (14,140
— — — — 24,78 — — 24,78
10,876,96 $ 11C $ 151,81 $ 512( $ 111,000 $ (105,469 % (1,285 % 161,30:

The accompanying notes are an integral part of teesnsolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating activitie:

Loans funded, held for sa
Proceeds from sale of guaranteed Ic
Loan fees collected, n
Capitalized loan origination cos
Non — cash adjustment
Depreciatior
Realized losses on retained interests in transfersset:
Extraordinary iten— negative goodwil
Lease termination fee incor
Release of debt obligatic
Impairment losses on assets acquired in liquide
Losses (gains) on sale of real es
Deferred income taxe
Stoclk-based compensation chal
Premium income adjustme
Accretion of loan fees and discoul
Amortization
Provision for (reduction of) loan losses,
Change in operating assets and liabilit
Borrower advance
Due to affiliates, ne
Accounts payable and accrued expel
Other liabilities
Other asset

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Loans fundec
Principal collected on loar
Proceeds from sales of properties,
Proceeds from structured loan sale transactiorn:
Principal collected on retained interests in trarmsfd asset
Investment in retained interests in transferreéta
Proceeds from mortga-backed security of affiliat
Purchase of furniture, fixtures, and equiprmr
Cash and cash equivalents received in connectitnmergel
Merger related cos
Proceeds received from (investment in) asset agdjuir liquidation, ne
Release of (investment in) restricted investmeres

Net cash provided by investing activitie:

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common sh
Payment of borrowing cos
Proceeds from (payments on) revolving credit facilet
Payment of principal on notes paya
Payment of dividend

Net cash used in financing activitie:
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivake
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of ye:

Cash and cash equivalents, end of yei

Years Ended December 31

2004 2003 2002
$24,78: $ 817/ $ 9,93¢
(6,611) — —
6,22: — —
39¢ 221 58t
(185) — —
1,872 1,87¢ 1,90:
1,182 — 53
(11,599 — —
(287) — —
(175) — —
— 67 54
252 (994 (1,225
(36) — —

7 2 —

91 — —
(33%) (308) (36€)
22 80 89
(2529) 31C 65
(602) (342) 574
(215) (18¢) (292)
(575) 29/ (38)
42 (35) (104)
(1,046) (44¢) (19)
12,95: 8,71C 11,21
(45,249  (29,65) (30,737
24,817 7,616 12,26¢
3,51¢ 824 3,017
— 39,94C 24,04
6,361 744 954
(2,02) (2536 (1,617
142 — —
(605) (290) (38¢)
31,48¢ — —
(1,00€) (670) —
1,54( — (30)
977 1,54¢ (408)
19,95: 17,53 7,104
37¢ 83 64
(81) — —
14,60( (7,300 (1,400
(26,949  (7,81) (7,179
(12,879 (10,18) (10,310
(24919 (25219 (18,82
7,987 1,02¢ (508)
1,07¢ 49 557
$ 9068 $ 1,07¢ $ 49




The accompanying notes are an integral part of teesnsolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Business

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” or togetheéth its wholly-owned subsidiaries, “we,” “us” oblr”) was organized in 1993 as a
Texas real estate investment trust (“REIT”). Oumomon shares of beneficial interest (“Common Shara<’ traded on the American Stock
Exchange (symbol “PCC”). We primarily obtain incofnrem the yield earned on the investment portfatither related fee income from our
lending activities and rental income from properynership. To date, these investments have beraipaily in the hospitality industry. On
February 29, 2004, PMC Capital, Inc., a regulateg$tment company related to us through common gement, was merged with and into
PMC Commercial.

Principles of Consolidatior
The consolidated financial statements include to®ants of PMC Commercial and its wholly-owned sdibsies. All material intercompany
balances and transactions have been eliminated.

The following subsidiaries were acquired in the geewith PMC Capital: First Western SBLC, Inc. {$tiWestern”) which is licensed as a
small business lending company that originatesddhrough the Small Business Administration’s (“SBA(a) Guaranteed Loan Program;
PMC Investment Corporation (“PMCIC”) which is aditsed specialized small business investment compaagr the Small Business
Investment Act of 1958, as amended (“SBIA"); WestEmancial Capital Corporation (“Western Finaniathich is a licensed small
business investment company under the SBIA; and FM&ling Corp. (“PMC Funding”) and PMC Asset Holglih LC (“Asset Holding”)
which hold assets on our behalf. All of these dlibsies are wholly-owned subsidiaries of PMC Conuiadr References to PMC Capital
within this annual report refer to PMC Capital atsdsubsidiaries.

PMC Commercial’s subsidiaries also include PMC Caruial Trust, Ltd. 1998-1 (“PMCT Trust”), a Delaveazorporation formed in
conjunction with our 1998 structured loan financiransaction, and four separate subsidiaries ateéateonjunction with the purchase of four
hotel properties in 1999.

In addition, we own subordinate financial interéatseveral non-consolidated special purpose estifihese are PMC Capital, L.P. 1998-1
(the “1998 Partnership”), PMC Capital, L.P. 199&He “1999 Partnership”), PMC Joint Venture, L.B0Q (the “2000 Joint Venture”), PMC
Joint Venture, L.P. 2001 (the “2001 Joint Ventuy&MC Joint Venture, L.P. 2002-1 (the “2002 Joietnture”) and PMC Joint Venture, L.P.
2003 (the “2003 Joint Venture,” and together with 2000 Joint Venture, the 2001 Joint Venture Aard2002 Joint Venture, the “Joint
Ventures,” and the Joint Ventures together with1®88 Partnership and the 1999 Partnership, thé®39 created in connection with
structured loan sale transactions.

We account for our retained interests in transteagsets (“Retained Interests”) in accordance 8tigtement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS”) No. 140, “Accounting for Transfand Servicing of Financial Assets and Extingmisht of Liabilities” (“SFAS

No. 14("). Accordingly, the assets, liabilities, partnecgpital and results of operations of the QSPEsar@cluded in our consolidated
financial statements.

Loans Receivable, ne

Loans receivable are carried at their unamortizettipal balance less net loan origination fees¢diints and loan loss reserves. For loans
originated under the SBA 7(a) Guaranteed Loan Rragwhen we sell the SBA guaranteed portion ofdhas, a portion of the sale proceeds
representing the difference in the face amounhefunguaranteed portion of the loans and the &#ltiee loans (the “Retained Loan
Discount”) is recorded as a reduction in basidefretained portion of the loan rather than premieome. For purchased loans, we may
have discounts representing the difference betwemnarrying value of the loan and its estimatédvi@ue at the date of purchase.

A loan loss reserve is established based on andiet&tion, through an evaluation of the recovergbif individual loans receivable, that
significant doubt exists as to the ultimate redlaaof the loan receivable. The determination bfther significant doubt exists and wheth
loan loss reserve is necessary for each loan realeivequires judgment and considers the factsmodmstances existing at the evaluation
date. Our evaluation of the adequacy of the ressrigased on a review of our historical loss exqrerg, known and inherent risks in the loan
portfolio, adverse circumstances that may affeetability of the borrower to repay interest anggoncipal and, to the extent payment app:
impaired, the estimated fair value of the colldtera
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Retained Interest:

Retained Interests represent the subordinate siter€@ SPESs created in conjunction with structloeeh sale transactions. Retained Interests
are carried at estimated fair value, with realigaths and losses included in net income and uaezhljains and losses recorded in
beneficiaries’ equity. The estimated fair valueaf Retained Interests is based on estimates qfrtsent value of future cash flows we
expect to receive. Estimated future cash flowsas®ed in part upon an estimate of prepayment sgeetpan losses. Prepayment speed:
loan losses are estimated based on the currergrdingpated interest rate and competitive enviromsiethe performance of the loan pool and
our historical experience with these and similan®receivable. The discount rates that we utilieedetermined for each of the components
of the Retained Interests as estimates of markes tzased on interest rate levels consideringiske inherent in the transaction. There can be
no assurance of the accuracy of these estimatgsapgpreciation of our Retained Interests is inctltlethe accompanying balance sheet in
beneficiariesequity. Any depreciation of our Retained Interéstsither included in the accompanying statemeimadme as either a realiz
loss (if there is a reduction in expected futurehcBows) or on our balance sheet in beneficiamegiity as an unrealized loss.

Real Estate Investments, net, and Real Estate Ihwvesit Held for Sale, ne

Real estate investments are recorded at cost. Biapom is provided on the straight-line methoddahapon the estimated useful lives of the
assets. The buildings and improvements are beipgedmated utilizing a 35-year useful life and thenfture, fixtures and equipment are being
depreciated over a seven-year useful life. Upadreraent or sale, the cost and related accumulapdediation are removed from our books
and any resulting gains or losses are includetdrconsolidated statements of income. Under theelagreements with the lessee of our
properties, routine maintenance and repairs areefponsibility of the lessee and are chargededetssee’s operations as incurred; major
replacements, renewals and improvements are dapdal

We consider each individual hotel property to bedamtifiable component of our business. In accocgavith SFAS No. 144, “Accounting
for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Asse{§SFAS No. 144"), we do not consider hotels &gl for sale” until it is probable that
the sale will be completed within one year. We ddrsa hotel property as “held for sale” once weeh@) executed a contract for sale,

(i) allowed the potential buyer to substantialiyneplete their due diligence review and (iii) reesha substantial non-refundable deposit. In
addition, the determination of “held for sale” stis assessed based on all facts and circumstanclesling management’s intent and ability
to eliminate the cash flows of the property fromm operations and management’s intent and abilitgmbave significant continuing
involvement in the operations of the property.

We periodically review our real estate investmdotsmpairment. If facts or circumstances suppbe possibility of impairment, we will
prepare a projection of the undiscounted futurd asvs without interest charges of the specifiogerty and determine if the investment in
the property is recoverable based on the undisedumture cash flows. If impairment is indicated,aaljustment will be made to the carrying
value of the property based on the difference betvibe current estimated fair value and the cagrgimount of the asset. No impairment was
deemed to exist on our real estate investmentsameldised at December 31, 2004.

We discontinue depreciation on hotel propertighefy are classified as “held for sale.” Upon deatgm of a hotel property as “held for sale,”
we compare the carrying value of the hotel proptertys estimated fair value, less costs to sek. Wil reclassify the hotel property to real
estate investment held for sale in our consolidatddnce sheet at the lesser of its carrying vatuts estimated fair value, less costs to sell.
Any adjustment to the carrying value of a hotelgendy classified as “held for sale” is reflecteddiscontinued operations in our consolidated
statements of income. In addition, the operatisglts of those properties classified as “held &e’sor that have been sold are included in
discontinued operations. No impairment was deemexist on our real estate investment held for,sag at December 31, 2004.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We generally consider all highly liquid investmeptschased with an original maturity of three mantin less to be cash equivalents. At
various times during the year we maintain cash eaglivalents and restricted investments in acaomngéxcess of federally insured limits
with various financial institutions. We regularlyomitor the financial institutions and do not bebes significant credit risk is associated with
the deposits in excess of federally insured amounts
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Restricted Investment

Restricted Investments represent primarily escrodvaapital expenditure accounts maintained pursioamtir lease agreement with the
operator of our hotel properties. In addition wanten restricted cash accounts, required to bé &slcollateral, for the benefit of the
noteholders of PMCT Trust.

Mortgage-Backed Security of Affiliate
The mortgage-backed security represents our owipeirskhe Class B notes of the 1998 Partnershipisrdlued consistent with the
techniques used to value our Retained Interests.

Note Receivabl

Upon sale of each of our hotel properties, ourriéigarequired to provide us consideration equdhéoStated Value (as defined in Note 4) of
the property being sold, either through cash prdedéem the disposition, or a note receivable fmmtenant which we discount to its
estimated fair value.

Borrower Advance:

As part of the monitoring process to verify tha tiorrowers’ cash equity is utilized for its intexddpurpose, we receive deposits from the
borrowers and release the funds upon presentatiappropriate documentation. Funds held on belfdibaowers are included as a liability
on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Net Unrealized Appreciation on Retained Intere:
Net unrealized appreciation on Retained Interegisesents the difference between the cost andagstinfiair value of our Retained Intere:

Revenue Recognitio

Interest Income

Interest income includes interest earned on loadar short-term investments and includes the &rabion of net loan origination fees and
discounts. Interest income on loans is accruecamed with the accrual of interest generally sudpdrwhen the related loan becomes a non-
accrual loan. A loan receivable is generally clesgias non-accrual (a “Non-Accrual Loan”) if (f)i$ past due as to payment of principal or
interest for a period of more than 60 days, (i portion of the loan is classified as doubtfuiocharged-off or (iii) if the repayment in full

of the principal and/or interest is in doubt. Getigr loans are charged off when management detesrthat we will be unable to collect any
remaining amounts due under the loan agreemehgretrough liquidation of collateral or other mealmterest income on a Non-Accrual
Loan is recognized on either the cash basis otdkerecovery basis.

When originating a loan receivable, we charge amiment fee. These fees, net of costs, are defamddecognized as an adjustment of
yield over the life of the related loan receivab$ing a method which approximates the interest ate

For purchased loans, we may have discounts repegehe difference between the unamortized priaiciialance of the loan and its
estimated fair value at the date of purchase. Tss®unts are recognized as an adjustment of giedd the life of the related loan receivable
using a method which approximates the interest ateth

The Retained Loan Discount is amortized to interesime over the life of the underlying loan usthg interest method unless the underly
loan receivable is prepaid or sold.

Lease Income

Lease income consists of base and percentageamioisr properties and straight-line rental incomgstments. Effective October 1, 2004,
we amended our master lease agreement. In corgaunetth this amendment, we record the payments iréntato be paid on the lease
agreement by our tenant to us on a straight-lisésb&n addition, we receive a fixed percentagthefmonthly room revenue of our leased
properties which is reported as income when earned.

Income from Retained Interests
The income from our Retained Interests represéetadcretion (recognized using the interest metbod)ur Retained Interests which is
determined based on estimates of future cash fémslsncludes any fees collected
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(i.e.,late fees, prepayment fees, etc.) by the QSPEsciss of anticipated fees. We update our cashdEsumptions on a quarterly basis
and any changes to cash flow assumptions impagfieheton our Retained Interests.

Premium Income

Premium income represents the difference betweenefhative fair value attributable to the saleh# guaranteed portion of a loan originated
under the SBA 7(a) Guaranteed Loan Program angrtheipal balance (cost) of the loan. The salegiicludes the value attributable to any
excess servicing spread retained by us plus arhyreasived.

Other Income

Other income consists primarily of servicing incompeepayment fees and other loan related feesicBagvncome is recognized in income
when earned. Prepayment fees are recognized immedhen loans are prepaid. Late fees, and other&dated fees, are recognized in
income when chargeable, assuming collectibilityessonably assured.

Income Taxes

We have elected to be taxed as a REIT under thaspos of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, asraled (the “Code”). To the extent we
qualify for taxation as a REIT, we generally wilitrbe subject to a Federal corporate income taoxusriaxable income that is distributed to
our shareholders. In order to remain qualified 8E4T under the Code, we must satisfy various megoénts in each taxable year, including,
among others, limitations on share ownership, atigetsification, sources of income, and the disttion of at least 90% of our taxable
income within the specified time in accordance \tfith Code.

PMC Commercial has wholly-owned taxable REIT suiasids which are subject to Federal income taxbs.téxable REIT subsidiaries
(“TRS’s”) are PMCIC, First Western and PMC Funding. The ine@mnerated from the taxable REIT subsidiarieaxed at normal corpore
rates. We account for income taxes in accordantte S#AS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes” whigses the asset and liability
method and deferred tax assets and liabilitieseamegnized for the future tax consequences ataatto differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assetsiahdities and their respective tax bases.

Earnings per Share
Earnings per share is computed by dividing netimedy the weighted-average number of shares odistarDiluted earnings per share
includes the dilutive effect, if any, of stock-bds®mpensation awards.

Distributions to Shareholder:
Distributions to shareholders are recorded on xdiddend date.

Derivatives

As a result of certain of our variable-rate loagseivable having interest rate floors, we are deetméave derivative investments. However,
in accordance with SFAS No. 133, “Accounting forative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” aseamded (“SFAS No. 133"), we are
not required to bifurcate these investments; tloeeetthey are not accounted for as derivativesd@/aot use derivatives for speculative
purposes.

Stock-Based Compensation Plans

At December 31, 2004, we have options outstandimtteuour two stock-based compensation plans, wdrieldescribed more fully in Note
16. Effective January 1, 2003, we adopted thevigine recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123, “Aanting for Stock-Based
Compensation,” prospectively to all awards granteddified, or settled after January 1, 2003.
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The following table illustrates the effect on netéme and earnings per share if the fair valuecbasgthod had been applied to all outstan
and unvested awards in each period:

December 31, 20C December 31, 200 December 31, 200
As Reporte Pro Form: As Reporte Pro Form As Reporte Pro Form
(In thousands, except per share de
SFAS No. 123 Charg $ 7 $ 7 $ 2 $ 2 $ — $ 33
APB No. 25 Charg $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ —
Net income $ 24,78 $ 24,78 $ 8,17 $ 8,17 $ 9,93¢ $ 9,90:
Basic earnings per she $ 2.44 $ 2.44 $ 1.27 $ 1.27 $ 1.54 $ 1.5¢4
Diluted earnings per sha $ 244  $ 244 $ 127 $ 1.27 $ 154  $ 1.54

The effects of applying SFAS No. 123 in this pronfia disclosure are not indicative of future amounts

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial&@éments

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees us to make estimates and
assumptions that affect (i) the reported amountseéts and liabilities and disclosure of contingssets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and, (ii) the reported amoohtevenues and expenses during the reportingghefictual results could differ from our
estimates. Our most sensitive estimates involved/éuation of our net assets acquired in conneetith the merger, the valuation of our
Retained Interests, determination of reserves ohoams receivable and impairment analysis of ongtlived assets.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncemel

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB3ued SFAS No. 123R (“SFAS No. 123R"), “Share-Bd&agiment” in December 2004
representing the final standard on accountingtiares-based payments. SFAS No. 123R requires corptmexpense the value of employee
stock options and other similar share-based aw&fAS No. 123R also requires additional disclosUB&AS No. 123R is effective for
interim and annual periods beginning after June20B5 and applies to all outstanding and unvedtacesbased payment awards at the
adoption date. We adopted SFAS No. 123 on Jany&9aB and SFAS No. 123R for our year ended Decethe2004; thus, our
consolidated financial statements now include #dpiired disclosures of SFAS No. 123R. There wasther impact of SFAS No. 123R on
our consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications
Certain prior period amounts have been reclassifiesbnform to current year presentation. Theskssifications had no effect on previously
reported net income or total beneficiaries’ equity.

Note 2. Merger:

PMC Capital, Inc. merged with and into PMC Commearon February 29, 2004. At the time of the merger benefits expected from the
merger included (i) a larger equity market capitation that would help create new business flekjbéind earnings stability and (i) the abil
to meet our liquidity needs would be enhanced thincaccess to larger alternative credit facilitieshsas a warehouse line of credit. Each
issued and outstanding share of PMC Capital comstaek was converted into 0.37 of a common shafRME Commercial. As a result, we
issued 4,385,800 common shares of beneficial istem February 29, 2004 valued at $13.10 per shdrieh was the average closing price
our common shares for the three days precedindateeof the announcement, adjusted by declaredrpaid dividends.

The merger was accounted for using the purchaseasi@tf accounting in accordance with SFAS No. 1Blisiness Combinations” as we
were not deemed to be under common control. Acaglhgi our consolidated results of operations haeelporated PMC Capital’s activities
on a consolidated basis from the merger date. dbeaf the merger was allocated to the assets metjiabilities assumed and preferred
stock of subsidiary based on management’s estinotibeir respective fair values at the date ofgeerThe fair value of the net assets
acquired exceeded the cost of the merger, resuftinggative goodwill. The amount of negative godldwas allocated proportionately to
reduce the assigned values of the acquired assdtglsg current assets, financial assets and abgsdd for sale. Substantially all of the as
acquired were considered to be financial asseasgets to be disposed of
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by sale. Accordingly, we recorded negative goodefils11,593,000 during the year ended Decembe2@14 representing the excess of the
fair value of net assets acquired over the cotit@merger.

The cost of the merger was as follof@sllars in thousands)

Fair value of 4,385,800 common shares of beneficia

interest $ 57,45¢
Transaction cost 1,03¢
Total $ 58,48¢

The following table summarizes the estimatgdvalues of assets acquired, liabilities assuaretipreferred stock of subsidiary as of
February 29, 2004n thousands)

Loans receivabl $ 55,14«
Retained Interest 43,597
Cash and cash equivalel 31,48¢
Assets acquired in liquidatic 1,82¢
Mortgage-backed security of affiliat 1,164
Deferred tax asset, n 27¢
Other asset 59¢
Total fair value of assets acquir 134,09¢
Notes and debentures paya 54,48
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid 3,42(
Accounts payable and accrued expet 2,751
Borrower advance 2,07t
Other liabilities 38¢
Cumulative preferred stock of subsidi: 90C
Total liabilities assumed and preferred stock of
subsidiary 64,01¢
Fair value of net assets acquil $ 70,08:
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The following unaudited pro forma results of openas are based on our financial statements anfirthecial statements of PMC Capital and
assumed the merger occurred on January 1 of thegtge years:

Years Ende:
December 31
2004 2003
(In thousands, except per share d¢
Total revenue $ 27,50t $ 27,37¢
Income from continuing operatiol $ 12,45! $ 11,94¢
Income before extraordinary ite $ 13,39( $ 12,26¢
Extraordinary item — negative
goodwill $ 11,59 $ 13,26¢
Net income $ 24,98 $ 25,52¢
Earnings per shai $ 2.3( $ 2.3¢

These unaudited pro forma results have been prpareomparative purposes only. In the opiniomainagement, all material adjustments
necessary to reflect the effects of the mergestretion have been made. This unaudited pro forfeanation is not necessarily indicative of
what the actual results of operations would havenbiead the merger transaction occurred on theateticdates, nor does it purport to

represent our results of operations for futurequisi
Note 3. Loans Receivable, net:

Loans receivable, net, consisted of the following:

SBIC commercial mortgage loa

SBA 7(a) Guaranteed Loan Program

loans

Other commercial mortgage loa

Total loans receivabl
Less:

Deferred commitment fees, r

Loan loss reserve
Loans receivable, ni
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(In thousands

$ 40,03 & —
14,23¢ —
74,59( 51,43t
128,85°  51,43¢
(459) (227
(164 (675)
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Additional information on our loans receivable,,neas as follows:

December 31

2004 2003
Weighted Weightec
Average Average
Loans Receivabl Interest Loans Receivabl Interest
Amount % Rate Amount % Rate
(Dollars in thousands
Fixed rate $ 28,10C 21.9% 9.7%  $29,33! 58.(% 10.1%
Variable rate— prime 15,44 12.(% 6.6% — —
Variable rate— LIBOR 84,68¢ 66.1% 6.4% 21,20: 42.(% 5.4%

$128,23: 100.(% 7.1%  $50,53¢ 100.(% 8.1%

Our loans receivable were approximately 95% comated in the hospitality industry at December 3102 Any economic factors that
negatively impact the hospitality industry could/ba material adverse effect on our financial coawior results of operations. At
December 31, 2004, approximately 14% and 12% ofaans receivable consisted of loans receivablotoowers in Texas and Virginia,
respectively. No other state had a concentratiat086 or greater at December 31, 2004.

The activity in our loan loss reserves was as ¥ato

Years Ended December

2004 2003 2002
(In thousands
Balance, beginning of ye. $ 678 $ 36t $ 30C
Provision for loan losse 422 31C 65
Reduction of loan losst¢ (675) — —
Principal balances writt-off (258) — —
Balance, end of peric $ 164 $ 675 $ 36E
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Impaired loans are defined by generally acceptedwatting principles as loans for which it is proleathat the lender will be unable to collect
all amounts due based on the original contractrats of the loan. Information on loans consideceble impaired loans was as follows:

December 31

2004 2003
(In thousands
Impaired loans requiring reserv $ 2482 $ 1,74¢
Impaired loans expected to be fully
recoverable (1 2,35¢ 24¢
Total impaired loan $ 483 $ 1,99
Years Ended December
2004 2003 2002
(In thousands
Average impaired loar $ 5671 $ 180« $ 2,09t
Interest income on impaired loans $ 48 $ 17 227

(1) Loans acquired in the merger, loans repurchasethftbe QSPEs and loans deemed to be repurchasedHeo@SPEs were record
at their estimated fair value and as such are rtfld at discounted amounts. Certain of these Ibave no reserves and are thus
shown in impaired loans expected to be fully recalvie with respect to our recorded investment mlthan; however, we do not exp
to collect all amounts due based on the originaitcactual terms of the not

(2) Recorded primarily on the cash bas

Our recorded investment in N@kecrual Loans at December 31, 2004 and 2003 waajppately $5.1 million and $1.8 million, respedly.
We did not have any investment in loans receivahi due 90 days or more which were accruing isteeDecember 31, 2004 or 2003.

Note 4. Real Estate Investments:

Our real estate investments consist of hospitplibperties (the “Hotel Properties”) we purchase@988 and 1999 from Arlington
Hospitality, Inc. (“Arlington”) under a sale/leassdk agreement (the “Lease Agreement”).

Pursuant to the Lease Agreement, we lease the Haipbrties to Arlington Inns, Inc., a wholly-ownsabsidiary of Arlington. Effective
October 1, 2004, we amended the Lease Agreementl(#fase Amendment”). The Lease Amendment andridenlying individual property
leases, as amended, expire in June 2008, but aadhecextended by either Arlington or us for one-fyear period, and thereafter by
Arlington for a five-year period and a subsequertt-year period. If fully extended, the term of thease Amendment would continue until
September 2020. Arlington guarantees the lease @atyabligation of Arlington Inns, Inc. Arlington &public entity that files periodic
reports with the Securities and Exchange Commisaimmhadditional information about Arlington candigained from the SEC’s website at
WWW.Sec.gov

In conjunction with the Lease Amendment, (i) weakd for the disposition of the Hotel Propertiei®ipto October 1, 2008 and (ii) current
base rent was reduced from approximately 10.5%5% ®f the Stated Value established for the Hoteperties. The Stated Value of each
Hotel Property (currently an aggregate of $46.1iom) is the value attributed to each Hotel Propeattinception of the Lease Agreement for
purposes of determining the lease payment. TheeLAasendment provides for rent increases to apprateiy 10.5% and ultimately 15%
unless, on a cumulative basis, at least five oHbtel Properties are sold over each of the naxt years. Accordingly, lease income is
recorded on a straight-line basis over the remgifiked non-cancelable term of the Lease Amendni2mé to the initial option of five years
being controlled by us, the fixed ne@ancelable lease term is through June 2013. Dahnimdourth quarter of 2004, we recorded approxitgi
$624,000 in straight-line rent representing the
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difference between lease income as recorded amiglgtline basis and the current base rent of &b%e Stated Value, which is included in
other assets on our consolidated balance sheet.

Arlington previously maintained an escrow accounia to two monthshase rent (approximately $850,000). This escrowats previously
included in restricted investments in our consaéidabalance sheet, was released to us during 20@pay certain of Arlington’s obligations.

Upon the sale of each of the Hotel Properties,ngthn is required to provide us consideration etu#he Stated Value of the Hotel Property
being sold, either through cash proceeds fromrd-fiérty purchaser or a note from Arlington if teesh proceeds are less than the Stated
Value of the Hotel Property (a “Shortfall”). The @tfall note receivable has a fixed interest rdt8.6% and matures in 2011. If, at any time,
the aggregate Shortfall exceeds $4.0 million, Aytiam is immediately required to pay the excess. galgs proceeds received in excess of the
Stated Value of the Hotel Property sold will be l&ggpas a reduction of the balance outstandingngnShortfall or if none are outstanding,
then allocated to reduce the Stated Value on rantatiotel Properties to be sold.

A Shortfall note receivable from Arlington is reded as a deferred liability at the estimated falug of the note received since an uncert:
exists as to whether the note receivable will utiety be collected from Arlington or third partyleaproceeds from the sale of the remaining
properties. If principal payments are made on thertgall note such that the face amount of the 8albnote is less than the deferred liabil
lease income will be recorded. No later than tlspakition of the final property, any remaining daedd liability will be considered earned &
accordingly, will be recorded as lease income.

The 2005 annual base rent payment required foreitn@ining 19 Hotel Properties is approximately $8ilion, assuming the lease rent
remains at 8.5%. In addition to our base rent weive percentage rent equal to 4% of the gross meeenues of the Hotel Properties (the
“Percentage Rent”). For the years ended Decemhet0R4 and 2003, our Percentage Rent was apprady#61,000 and $584,000,
respectively.

Minimum future lease payments receivable on ourcemmcelable individual property leases, as amenaerk as follows at December 31,
2004:

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
(In thousands

Minimum future lease paymer $4,14¢  $5,35¢  $6,91f  $6,91f  $6,91¢

Our real estate investments consisted of the fatigw

December 31, 20C December 31, 200
Real Real
Estate Estate
Real Investmer Real Investmer
Estate Held for Estate Held for
Investment Sale Investment Sale
(Dollars in thousands
Land $ 4,46¢ $ 32t $ 508/ $ 268
Buildings and improvemen 36,57¢ 1,81¢ 40,15 2,08(
Furniture, fixtures and equipme 4,82¢ 214 4,744 227
45,87: 2,35¢ 49,97¢ 2,57(
Accumulated depreciatic (9,650 (499 (8,779 (43€)
$ 36,22 $ 1,85¢ $ 41208 $ 2,134
Number of Hotel Propertie 18 1 20 1
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We sold a hotel property during August 2004 (ptiothe Lease Amendment), which was previously diasgsas real estate investment held
for sale on our consolidated balance sheet, f@ #illlion and recognized a loss of approximatel$4800. As consideration for terminating
the individual property lease, Arlington providesiwith a note receivable with an estimated faiugadf $624,000 representing the lease
termination fee which is the difference betweenSteged Value of the property and the proceedsweddérom the third party purchaser. The
lease termination fee is included in net earnimgsifdiscontinued operations in our consolidatetestant of income.

Subsequent to the Lease Amendment, we sold aaieérty during December 2004 for $1.8 million aadognized a loss of approximately
$116,000. Arlington provided us with a Shortfalteoeceivable with an estimated fair value of $888,and we recorded a corresponding
deferred liability which is included in other lidiies in our consolidated balance sheet.

The real estate investment held for sale at DeceB8he2004 is one of our Hotel Properties with at&l Value of $2.3 million which was s
for approximately $2.1 million to a third party éhug March of 2005 for a gain of approximately $181). Arlington provided us with a
Shortfall note receivable with an estimated faiuesof $267,000 and we recorded a correspondingraf liability.

We have mortgages on eleven of our hotel propefTies net book value of our mortgaged real estatestments was approximately
$22.5 million at December 31, 2004. Our mortgagegple for these hotel properties were approximaie#.2 million at December 31,
2004.

Note 5. Retained Interests:

In our structured loan sale transactions detaitddvl, we contributed loans receivable to a QSP&shange for cash and beneficial interests
in that entity. The QSPE issued notes payable“@treictured Notes”) (usually through a private gaent) to unaffiliated partiesStructurec
Noteholder”). The QSPE then distributed a portion of the pexts from the Structured Notes to us. The StrudtNiies are collateralized
solely by the assets of the QSPE which means tioatld the financial assets in the QSPE be insefficfor the trustee to make payments on
the Structured Notes, the Structured Noteholdeve ha recourse against us. Upon the completiompgtuctured loan sale transactions, we
recorded the transfer of loans receivable as aiisaecordance with SFAS No. 140. As a result|dla@s receivable contributed to the QSPE,
the Structured Notes issued by the QSPE, and theatipg results of the QSPE are not included incausolidated financial statements. The
difference between (i) the carrying value of thane receivable sold and (ii) the sum of (a) théa caseived and (b) the relative fair value of
our Retained Interests, constituted the gain & twssale. Retained Interests are carried at dstihfiair value, with realized gains and losses
recorded in net income and unrealized gains arseforecorded in beneficiaries’ equity.

We completed joint structured loan sale transastigith PMC Capital, Inc. during 2000, 2001, 2002 2003. Our interests related to the
loans receivable we contributed to these structloaa sale transactions are the “Originated Strectl.oan Sale Transactions”. As a result of
the merger, on February 29, 2004, we acquired PMgital’s retained interests in the Joint Ventuned 200% of the 1998 Partnership and
the 1999 Partnership (collectively, the “AcquireduStured Loan Sale Transactions”).
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Information pertaining to the Originated Structutezin Sale Transactions was as follows.

2000 2001 2002 2003
Joint Joint Joint Joint
Venture Venture Venture Venture
(Dollars in thousands, except footnot
Transaction dat 12/18/0( 6/27/01 4/12/0z 10/7/0z:
At inception:
Principal amount of sold loat $ 55,67 $ 32,66: $ 27,28t $ 45,45¢
Structured Notes issut $ 4955( $ 30,060 $ 24557 $ 40,91(
Interest rate on the Structured Notes 7.28% 6.36% 6.67% L+1.25%
Structured Notes rating (. "Aaa" "Aaa" "Aaa" "Aaa"
Weighted average interest rate on loans 9.63% 9.62% 9.23% L+4.02%
Weighted average remaining life of loans 5.16 year 5.15 year 5.38 year 4.79 year
Aggregate principal losses assumed 2.37% 2.80% 2.88% 3.03%
Constant prepayment rate assump 8.0% 9.0% 9.0% 10.0%

Discount rate assumptiol
Net gain recorded (¢
Value of Retained Interes
At December 31, 2004
Principal outstanding on sold loa
Structured Notes balance outstanc
Cash in the collection accou
Cash in the reserve accol

3% to 14.0°
1,115
11,17

33,25¢
1,58(C

9.
$
$
$ 37,52¢
$
$
$ 2,331

5% to 13.3¢
1,43:
5,871

24,77¢
23¢

8.
$
$
$ 27,331
$
$
$ 1,644

2% to 12.99
562
5,29¢

22,70¢
28¢

8.
$
$
$ 25,36:
$
$
$ 1,52¢

8% to 11.6°
711
8,69¢

33,54
311

7.
$
$
$ 37,98t
$
$
$ 2,28¢

Weighted average interest rate on loans 9.49% 9.59% 9.24% L+4.02%
Constant prepayment rate assumptior 11.00% 10.75% 10.75% 11.00%
Discount rate assumptions { 6.5%to 11.29 6.5%to 11.2¢ 6.5%1t011.29 7.7%to 11.29
Weighted average remaining life of loans 3.41 year 3.91 year 3.58 year 4.45 year
Aggregate principal losses assumed 3.54% 2.74% 3.82% 3.73%
Aggregate principal losses to date 0.33% —% —% —%

(1) Variable interest rates are denoted by the spreaat the 9-day LIBOR “L").

(2) Structured Notes issued by the QSPEs were ratddidogly' s Investors Service, In

(3) The weighted average remaining life of loans wdsutated by summing the product of (i) the surhefgrincipal collections expected
in each future period multiplied by (ii) the numlmmperiods until collection, and then dividing thatal by (iii) the initial or remaining
principal balance, as applicabli

(4) Represents aggregate estimated future losses ascanage of the principal outstanding based upengmnum losses ranging frc
0.0% to 2.2%. To the extent loans are likely tditnéidated in the next twelve months, estimateddesvere assumed to occur during
the year ending December 31, 2005. No losses aenasd in for the year ending December 31, 200%hfase structured loan sale
transactions with no current potential impaired fsa

(5) The net gain recorded does not include $877,0020&®0, $439,000, and $700,000 for the 2000 Jogmtivte, the 2001 Joint Ventu
the 2002 Joint Venture and the 2003 Joint Ventagpectively, which was deferred and recorded aealized appreciation in our
beneficiarie’ equity in accordance with SFAS No. 1

(6) The prepayment rate was based on the actual pediocaof the loan pools, adjusted for anticipateihgipal prepayments consideri
similar loans.

(7) Discount rates utilized were (i) 6.5% to 7.7% farr sequired overcollateralization, (ii) 8.2% for ouweserve funds and (iii) 11.2% fi
our interes-only strip receivables

(8) For the 2000 Joint Venture, represents the losa tvan receivable repurchased by PMC Commercialtdueloan modification an
assumption
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Information pertaining to the Acquired Structurembl Sale Transactions (purchased on February 2d) 2@as as follows:

At February 29, 2004:
Principal amount of sold loal
Structured Notes balance outstanc
Interest rate on the Structured Notes
Structured Notes rating (.
Weighted average interest rate on loans
Weighted average remaining life of

loans (3]

Aggregate principal losses assumed
Constant prepayment rate assumptior
Discount rate assumptiol

At December 31, 2004:
Principal outstanding on sold loa
Structured Notes balance outstanc
Cash in the collection accou
Cash in the reserve accol
Weighted average interest rate of loans
Discount rate assumptions |
Constant prepayment rate assumptior
Weighted average remaining life of

loans (3)

Aggregate principal losses assumed
Aggregate principal losses to date

2000 2001 2002 2003
1998 1999 Joint Joint Joint Joint
Partnershif  Partnershiy Venture Venture Venture Venture
(Dollars in thousands

$ 21,70 $ 29,80( $ 17,34t $ 37,19: $ 36,10z $ 56,42¢
$ 21,22: % 26,39¢ $ 15,63¢ $ 33,32¢ $ 32,93. $ 50,77¢
P-1% 6.60% 7.28% 6.36% 6.67% L+1.25%
"Aaa" "Aaa" "Aaa" "Aaa" "Aaa" "Aaa"
P+1.22% 9.40% 9.20% 9.64% 9.58% L+4.02%
3.17 year 2.95 year 2.96 year 3.89 year 4.04 year 4.63 year
3.38% 2.32% 4.19% 5.51% 3.51% 3.10%
12.00% 14.00% 14.00% 11.00% 10.00% 10.00%
4.0% to 11.99 7.1% to 11.8% 7.2% to 11.99 7.2% to 11.99 7.3% to 12.09 7.3% to 11.8¢
$ 19,427 $ 23,26« $ 15,01 $ 31,58¢ $ 27,03. $ 49,65¢
$ 18,77( $ 22,81« $ 12,34¢ $ 27,66: $ 22,78t $ 44,04
$ 624 $ 3,45¢ $ 20z $ 37C $ 31€ $ 43¢
$ 1,591 $ 1,58¢ $ 90€ $ 13€ $ 1,62¢ $ 2,99¢
P+1.229 9.13% 9.12% 9.60% 9.63% L+4.02%
6.4% to 11.29 6.5% to 11.2% 6.9% to 11.6% 6.8% to 11.5¢ 6.8% to 11.59 7.7% to 11.2¢9
12.00% 15.00% 15.00% 11.00% 11.00% 11.00%
3.27 year 2.93 year 2.44 year 3.67 year 4.02 year 4.36 year
3.35% 2.54% 3.33% 2.88% 5.82% 3.52%
—% —% 4.27% 2.62% —% —%

(1) Variable interest rates are denoted by the spreaat gunder) the prime rate' P*) or the 9(-day LIBOR “L").

(2) Structured Notes issued by the QSPEs were ratddidogly' s Investors Service, In

(3) The weighted average remaining life of loans wdsutated by summing the product of (i) the surhefgrincipal collections expected
in each future period multiplied by (i) the numlmmperiods until collection, and then dividing thatal by (iii) the remaining princip:

balance.

(4) Represents aggregate estimated future losses ascarntage of the principal outstanding based upengmnum estimated losses tl
ranged from 0.0% to 2.4%. To the extent loans ikedyl to be liquidated in the next twelve montlssineated losses were assumed to
occur during the year ending December 31, 2005lddses are assumed in the year ending Decemb@085, for those structured
loan sale transactions with no current potentiapaired loans

(5) The prepayment rate was based on the actual pediocanof the loan pools, adjusted for anticipateithgipal prepayments consideri

other similar loans

(6) The discount rates utilized on the components oRetiained Interests (as described below) wer6.4¥6 to 7.7% for our required
overcollateralization, (ii) 8.2% to 8.6% for ourserve funds and (iii) 11.2% to 11.6% for our int&-only strip receivables

(7) For the 2000 Joint Venture, represents historiceisies incurred prior to our acquisition. For thed2QJoint Venture, represents los:
on delinquent loans receivable with a “charged-détatus (i) repurchased by PMC Commercial subseiieetie merger and (i) on
which we had initiated foreclosure and were contwatly allowed to repurchase from the QSI

In conjunction with sold loans of the QSPEs, appnately 93% were concentrated in the hospitaliguistry and approximately 27% were to

borrowers in Texas. No other state had a concémtraf 10% or greater at December 31, 2004.
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At December 31, 2004, none of the loans within@riginated Structured Loan Sale Transactions orureq Structured Loan Sale
Transactions were delinquent over 60 days as tmpayof principal and interest. However, at Decen®de 2004, we have identified two
sold loans ($3.2 million) that we consider probleans. Problem loans are loans which are not camgphyith their contractual terms, the
collection of the balance of the principal is calesed impaired and on which the fair value of tbkateral is less than the remaining
unamortized principal balance. If we had to liquéd#nese loans, the losses could exceed estimadeb@ estimated fair value of our Retail
Interests would decline.

In addition, First Western has Retained Intereststed to the sale of loans originated pursuatiiedSBA 7(a) Guaranteed Loan Program.
First Western sold the unguaranteed portion dbdss receivable through a private placement irv(®BW 97”) and has retained the right to
service these loans receivable. Pursuant to tlee Baist Western maintains a reserve fund andvesaiash flow from the interest-only strip
receivable established in connection with the fmddhs receivable. At December 31, 2004, the praddijalance outstanding on the sold loans
of FW 97 was approximately $2.3 million and theeree fund balance (currently at its minimum reqguieait) was $912,000.

The SBA guaranteed portions of First Western's $o@teivable are sold to either dealers in govemimearanteed loans receivable or
institutional investors (“Secondary Market Loane3d) as the loans are fully funded. On all Secopdiéarket Loan Sales, we retain the
excess spread between the interest rate paidftoasour borrowers and the rate we pay to the msehof the guaranteed portion of the n
At December 31, 2004, the aggregate principal lo&laf First Western's serviced loans receivablevhith we have an excess spread was
approximately $42.3 million and the weighted averagcess spread was approximately 0.75%.

In determining the estimated fair value of our Retd Interests related to First Western, our assiompat December 31, 2004 included
prepayment speeds ranging from 20% to 30% per anauoss rate of 0.2% per annum (relates only toFAVand discount rates ranging
from 4.0% to 11.2%.

The estimated fair value of our Retained Intereskmsed upon an estimate of the discounted fatashk flows we will receive. In determining
the present value of expected future cash flovtsnates are made in determining the amount andhgjrof those cash flows and the discount
rates. The amount and timing of cash flows is galhedetermined based on estimates of loan lossésaticipated prepayment speeds
relating to the loans receivable contributed to@&PE. Actual loan losses and prepayments maysigmficantly from assumptions. The
discount rates that we utilize in computing theneated fair value are based upon estimates ofrtherént risks associated with each cash
flow stream. Due to the limited number of entitileat conduct transactions with similar assetsrétegively small size of our Retained
Interests and the limited number of buyers for sag$ets, no readily ascertainable market exisexeftre, our estimate of the fair value may
or may not vary from what a willing buyer would pfay these assets.

The components of our Retained Interests are kvl

(1) Our required overcollateralization (the “®@&ce”). The OC Piece represents the excess dbdins receivable contributed to the
QSPE over the principal amount of the StructureteBl®ayable issued by the QSPE, which serves @sadtlcollateral for the
Structured Noteholder

(2) The “Reserve Fund” and the interest eathetkon. The Reserve Fund represents cash tlegjuged to be kept in a liquid cash
account by the QSPE, pursuant to the terms ofrimsaction documents, as collateral for the StradtiNoteholders, a portion of
which was contributed by us to the QSPE upon faonand a portion which is built up over time bg tSPE from the cash
flows of the underlying loans receivah

(3) The interest-only strip receivable (the ‘R@ceivable”). The 10 Receivable is comprised efthsh flows that are expected to be

received by us in the future after payment by ti$P8 of (a) all interest and principal due to thes&tred Noteholders, (b) all
principal and interest on the OC Piece, (c) anyireq funding of the Reserve Fund and (d-going costs of the transactic
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Our Retained Interests consisted of the falthguw

December 31, 200
Estimated Fair Valu
OC Piec. Reserve Fur 10 Receivabl  Total Cost
(In thousands

First Western (100% $ — $ 90€ $ 855 $ 1,75¢ $ 1,73¢
1998 Partnership (1009 1,131 1,28(C 52C 2,931 2,78
1999 Partnership (1009 4,07( 1,34(C 641 6,051 5,84«
2000 Joint Venture (100¢ 9,37¢ 2,631 1,07¢ 13,08¢ 11,64«
2001 Joint Venture (100% 7,841 3,30z 4,041 15,19C 13,65¢
2002 Joint Venture (1009 8,32¢ 2,661 1,517 12,50z 11,33(
2003 Joint Venture (100 10,89: 4,39i 3,71€ 19,004« 18,40:

$ 41,63 $ 16,517 $ 12,367 $70,52% $65,40:

December 31, 200
Estimated Fair Valu
OC Piec Reserve Fur 10 Receivabl Total Cost
(In thousands

2000 Joint Venture (68% $ 632: $ 2,290 $ 1,521 $10,13: $ 8,87¢
2001 Joint Venture (42 3,051 1,317 1,91 6,28¢ 5,23
2002 Joint Venture (39% 3,05 1,20¢ 1,09¢ 5357 4,85
2003 Joint Venture (44% 4,811 1,93 2275 9,02: 822

$17,24C $ 6,74t $ 6,815 $30,79¢ $27,18(

The following sensitivity analysis of our Retainietierests at December 31, 2004 highlights the ilityathat results when prepayments, loan
losses and discount rates are different than @umagtions:

Changed Assumptic Value Asset Change (
(In thousands

Losses increase by 50 basis points per annui $66,76¢ ($3,75))
Losses increase by 100 basis points per annu $63,09¢ (87,429
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annul $69,23¢ (91,289
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annul $68,26: ($2,267)
Discount rates increase by 100 basis pc $67,76: ($2,762)
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $65,15¢ ($5,369)

(1) Any depreciation of our Retained Interests is @itheluded in the accompanying statement of incama realized loss (if there is
reduction in expected future cash flows) or on lmalance sheet in beneficiar’ equity as an unrealized los

(2) If we experience significant losses (i.e., in exe#santicipated losses), the effect on our Rethinterests would first reduce the va
of our 10 Receivables. To the extent the 10 Rebégacould not fully absorb the losses, the effextld then be to reduce the value of
our Reserve Funds and then the value of our OCeBi

(3) For example, an 8% assumed rate of prepayment wariidcreased to 13% or 18% based on increase%wd510% per annun
respectively

These sensitivities are hypothetical and shoulddssl with caution. Values based on changes in tmsenptions generally cannot be
extrapolated since the relationship of the changessumptions to the change in estimated fair vialaet linear. The effect of a variation in a
particular assumption on the estimated fair valueuo Retained
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Interests is calculated without changing any otlssumption. In reality, changes in one factor atdsolated from changes in another which
might magnify or counteract the sensitivities.

In accordance with SFAS No. 140, our consolidatearicial statements do not include the assetdliliab, partners’ capital, revenues or
expenses of the QSPEs. As a result, at Decemb@084,and 2003, our consolidated balance sheatstdaclude the $321.4 million and
$156.8 million in assets, respectively, and $268ilon and $131.3 million in liabilities, respeeély, related to these structured loan sale
transactions recorded by the QSPEs. Our Retairtetkebts related to these structured loan saleactinas were approximately $68.8 million
and $30.8 million at December 31, 2004 and 20Gheetively, including unrealized appreciation opregpximately $5.1 million and

$3.6 million at December 31, 2004 and 2003, re$psigt

The following information summarizes the finangiaksition of the QSPEs at December 31, 2004 and.20@3wned 100% of the
subordinate interest in the QSPEs at December@®H.Z'he subordinate interests were approximai@dy 6f the 2000 Joint Venture, 42% of
the 2001 Joint Venture, 39% of the 2002 Joint Venand 44% of the 2003 Joint Venture as of DecerBbe2003. We did not own any of
the subordinate interest in the 1998 Partnershthei999 Partnership as of December 31, 2003; Wewthe financial information is
presented below for comparative purposes. The remgasubordinate interests in the Joint Ventures 0% of the subordinate interests in
the 1998 Partnership and the 1999 Partnership evened by PMC Capital, Inc. at December 31, 2003@iat.

Summary of Financial Position (1):

1998 Partnershi 1999 Partnershi 2000 Joint Ventur:

2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003

(In thousands
Loans receivable, ni $19,39: $22,25¢ $23,26: $30,05: $52,54( $65,60¢
Total asset $21,66: $24,460 $28,427 $34,29: $57,80¢ $70,68:
Notes payabl $18,77( $21,43¢* $22,81: $28,16. $45,60- $57,63¢
Total liabilities $18,82¢ $21,49( $22,94( $28,317 $45,74. $57,80¢
Partner’ capital $ 283 $297 $5487 $5977 $12,06¢ $12,87¢
2001 Joint Venturr 2002 Joint Venturr 2003 Joint Ventur:
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003

(In thousands
Loans receivable, ni $58,92¢ $65,73. $52,02¢ $63,47. $87,64( $101,36(
Total asset $63,59: $72,42. $56,00: $69,76¢ $93,91* $108,29:
Notes payabli $52,44( $61,16¢ $45,48¢ $57,78¢ $77,58¢ $ 91,40¢
Total liabilities $52,57¢ $61,32° $45,61* $57,94¢ $77,70" $ 91,50:
Partner’ capital $11,01: $11,09¢ $10,38¢ $11,817 $16,21( $ 16,79(

(1) Balances represent 100% of the limited partnershigrests in the QSPE
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Summary of Operations(1):

Interest incom:

Total revenue

Provision for (reduction of) lossi

Interest expens
Total expense

Net income

Interest incom
Total revenue
Provision for losse
Interest expens
Total expense

Net income

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following information summarizes the result©pérations for the QSPEs.

Years Ended December ?

1998 Partnershi

1999 Partnershi

2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002
(In thousands
$1,17¢ $1,351 $1,7917 $2,62¢ $3,361 $4,18i
$1,20: $1,38¢ $1,84¢ $2,97¢ $3,89¢ $4,55¢
$ (2060 % 7 $ 102 $ — $ — $ —
$ 63¢ $ 74z $1,00: $1,61¢ $2,14¢ $2,68¢
$ 50¢ $ 952 $1,20¢ $1,71C $2,26¢ $2,84(
$ 694 $ 43t $ 641 $1,26¢ $1,631 $1,71¢
Years Ended December
2000 Joint Ventur: 2001 Joint Ventun
2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002
(In thousands
$5,72¢ $6,52¢ $7,092 $5,99( $6,89¢ $7,507
$6,53¢ $6,617 $7,351 $6,09: $7,33¢ $7,81¢
$ 84 $ 65 $1,51< $ 81z $ 337 $ 14C
$3,791 $4,37¢ $4,98¢ $3,58¢ $4,14¢ $4,46:
$4,06¢ $4,67( $6,752 $4,60¢ $4,71: $4,84¢
$2,46¢ $1,947 $ 59¢ $1,49: $2,62: $2,96¢
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Years Ended December &
2002 Joint Ventur 2003 Joint Ventur
2004 2003 2002 (2 2004 2003 (3
(In thousands

Interest incomt $5,417 $6,34C $ 4,85( $540: $ 1,277
Total revenue $6,165 $6,64¢ $ 4,897 $588t $ 1,27«
Provision for losse $364 $ — $ — $§ — $ —
Interest expens $3,38C $4,017 $ 2,99¢ $2,40: $ bic
Total expense $3,927 $4,23: $ 3,15¢ $2,72% $ b57¢€
Net income $2,23¢  $2,41¢ $ 1,744 $3,16¢ $ 69¢

(1) Amounts represent 100% of the limited partnershiprists in the Joint Venture
(2) From April 12, 2002 (inception) to December 31, 2(
(3) From October 7, 2003 (inception) to December 3D

We owned 100% of the subordinate interests of ¢irg ¥entures as of December 31, 2004. Our limgiadnership allocation of the net
income of the Joint Ventures prior to 2004 wasadlsws:

2000 Joint Ventur 2001 Joint Ventut
2003 2002 2003 2002
(In thousands

Net income $1,48: $1,501 $1,027 $1,07-

2003
Joint
2002 Joint Ventur: Venture
2003 2002 (1 2003 (2
(In thousands

Net income $ 81¢ $ 67E$ 31C

(1) From April 12, 2002 (inception) to December 31, 2
(2) From October 7, 2003 (inception) to December 303

As a result of the merger on February 29, 2004nawe service all loans held by the QSPEs. Servitéegncome for the year ended
December 31, 2004 for loans held by the QSPEs mamzimately $781,000 and is included in other meadn our consolidated statement of
income for 2004. We have not established a seryiagset or liability related to the loans held by QSPEs as the servicing fees are
considered adequate compensation. PMC Capitalwas the servicer for all loans receivable heldieyQSPEs prior to the merger;
therefore, no servicing fees were earned or reddiyeus for the years ended December 31, 2003@#.20

We received approximately $15.1 million and $3.7iat in cash distributions from the Joint Ventudaging 2004 and 2003, respectively.
The annualized yield on our Retained Interestsclvis comprised of the income earned less realassks, was 11.5%, 12.3% and 13.2%
during 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
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In accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force isaoeher 0209, as a result of a delinquent loan on which viteatied foreclosure and we
contractually allowed to repurchase from the QSi&recorded a loan receivable and a correspondiadgalaffiliate at the estimated fair
value of the loan receivable of approximately $Rillion. The principal balance of this loan in tB@01 Joint Venture was approximately
$2.5 million.

Note 6. Restricted Investments:

Restricted investments consisted of the following:

At December 31

2004 2003

(In thousands
Escrow and capital expenditures accol $1,26¢  $2,17(
Structured noteholders reserve accc 1,43¢ 1,26¢
Structured noteholders collection acco 36¢ 461
Other 20 172

$3,09¢  $4,06¢

The escrow and capital expenditures accounts represstricted investments maintained pursuantitd_ease Agreement. At December 31,
2003, the escrow account included a deposit equatd months’ base rent. This escrow account wWasised to us during 2004 to repay
certain of Arlington’s obligations. In accordanciéhithe terms of the Lease Agreement, we deposiPrcentage Rent received into a capital
expenditures account for future capital expend#ueguired to maintain the real estate investménisds are released from this account v
capital expenditures are incurred.

The structured noteholders reserve and collectioounts represent cash collected that has noteget kemitted to the structured noteholders
and reserve account balances that are requiregl held as collateral on behalf of the structureteNolders of PMCT Trust. The structured
Noteholders reserve account is currently at itsimmitm. The collection and reserve accolconsist of cash and liquid money market funds.

Note 7. Revolving Credit Facility and Notes and Dedntures Payable:

Information on our revolving credit facility and tes and debentures payable was as follows:

December 31

2004 2003 Weightec

Face Amour Average

Face Carrying and Carrying Range of Coupon

Amount Value Value Maturities Rate
(In thousands

Revolving credit facility $ 14,60( $ 14,60( $ — 2005 4.1%%
Structured notes payalk 7,244 7,244 18,66 2006 to 201 6.37%
Mortgage notes payab 14,19 14,19: 14,713 2005 to 201 6.82%
Uncollateralized notes payat 20,00( 20,01" 2005 to 200 5.4(%
Debentures payab 18,50( 19,297 — 2005 to 201 7.21%

$ 74,53t $ 75,34¢ $ 33,38(
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Scheduled principal payments on our revolving driadiility, notes and debentures payable at Dece®be2004 were as follows (face
amount):

Years Ending

December 31 Total (1)

(In thousands

2005 $ 33,70:
2006 16,55:
2007 1,02:
2008 2,16(
2009 3,172
Thereafte 17,92¢
$ 74,53¢

(1) Payments of the structured notes payable are depgngon the timing of the cash flows received filmenunderlying loans receivab

Revolving Credit Facility

PMC Commercial has a revolving credit facility whiprovides funds to originate loans collateralibgccommercial real estate. The revolv
credit facility matures in December 2005 and presids with credit availability up to $40 million.aMre charged interest on the balance
outstanding under the revolving credit facilityoatr election of either the prime rate of the lenldss 50 basis points or 187.5 basis points

the 30, 60 or 90-day LIBOR. In addition, we arergeal an unused fee equal to 37.5 basis points ceafnased on our daily available
balance. The credit facility requires us to meetaie covenants, the most restrictive of which [ideg for an asset coverage test based on our
cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, Retdierests and real estate investments as aoatiar senior debt and limit our ability to
pay out returns of capital as part of our dividemstsDecember 31, 2004, we were in compliance Withcovenants of this facility. On
February 7, 2005, we completed a $100 million cangarehouse facility and a portion of the outsiagdalance on our revolving credit
facility ($15 million) was repaid and our revolvirgedit facility was reduced from $40 million toGhillion.

Structured Notes Payable

In June 1998, PMC Commercial formed a bankruptoyote partnership that completed a private placemifited-rate loan-backed notes
(the “Trust Structured Notes”). The Trust StructuMotes have a stated maturity in 2019; howeveayment of their principal is based on
collections of principal on the underlying loanseiable. The Trust Structured Notes are collaizdlby the loans that we contributed to the
partnership. At December 31, 2004 and 2003, thecipal amount of the outstanding underlying loativable was approximately

$12.9 million and $26.0 million, respectively. Wave no obligation to pay the Trust Structured Nates do the holders of the Trust
Structured Notes have any recourse against outsaggeordingly, if PMCT Trust fails to pay the BtuStructured Notes, the sole recourse of
the holders of the Trust Structured Notes is agdiesassets of PMCT Trust.

Mortgage Notes Payab

We have entered into eleven mortgage notes payedudd, collateralized by a Hotel Property. Fouhefiinortgage notes payable are through
our subsidiaries formed to issue the mortgage rantdsseven are through PMC Commercial. The mortgatgs payable of PMC
Commercial have a weighted average interest rafe08b, mature between December 2005 and August 20d ®iave amortization periods
20 years. At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the agtgdmlances outstanding on these obligations aggeximately $8.3 million and

$8.6 million, respectively. During June 2004 (attaniy), a $1.5 million fixed-rate mortgage payablih an interest rate of 7.5% was “rolled-
over” into a new $1.5 million variable-rate mortgggayable with an interest rate of prime plus 0a5% a maturity in June 2009. A mortgage
note payable with a principal balance of $1.5 millmatured in October 2004 at an interest rate@8nd was “rolled-overihto a new $1.!
million variable-rate mortgage payable at an irgerate of prime plus 0.5% and a maturity in Novenmt009.
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The four mortgage notes payable of our subsididrée® a weighted average interest rate of apprdzign8.0% and relate to four Hotel
Properties. These mortgages are amortized ovee&®ymature from January 2010 to December 201 hawel restrictive provisions which
provide for substantial prepayment penalties. Atémeber 31, 2004 and 2003, the aggregate balant&amding on these mortgage notes
payable were approximately $5.9 million and $6.1liom, respectively, of which approximately $3.1llion and $3.3 million, respectively,
were guaranteed by PMC Commercial.

Uncollateralized Notes Payable

Our uncollateralized notes payable outstandingeatelinber 31, 2004 were assumed in connection watmirger and mature from July 2005
to July 2006 with a weighted average cost of funfds.3% at December 31, 2004. Quarterly interest payments are due on the
uncollateralized notes payable until maturity. Tehastes payable require us to meet certain coveiarms as defined in the agreement), the
most restrictive of which require (i) that net Isareceivable must exceed 150% of senior funded ¢i@dban losses for any twelve-month
period must not exceed 3% of net loans receivaidie(i@) our consolidated earnings plus interegiense must exceed 150% of interest
expense. At December 31, 2004, we were in commiavith the covenants of these notes payable. Dukprg 2004 and July 2004 (at
maturity), we repaid $5.0 million and $10.0 millimespectively, of these notes payable using exjstash and our revolving credit facility.
During March 2005, we prepaid, without penalty, #2® million of uncollaterized notes payable.

Debentures Payabl

Debentures payable, assumed in connection witm#rger, represent amounts due to the SBA as & tddubrrowings made pursuant to the
SBIA. The debentures mature from September 20@epiember 2013 with a weighted average cost ofsfab@ecember 31, 2004 of 6.0%.
Semi-annual interest only payments are due onabemtures until maturity.

Note 8. Cumulative and Redeemable Preferred Stock Subsidiary:

PMCIC has outstanding 30,000 shares of $100 paey8% cumulative preferred stock (the “3% PreféBeock”) and 40,000 shares of $100
par value, 4% cumulative preferred stock (the “48f€red Stock”). The 3% Preferred Stock and theRt&ferred Stock are held by the SBA
pursuant to the SBIA.

PMCIC is entitled to redeem, in whole or part, #é Preferred Stock by paying the par value ($310an) of these securities plus dividends
accumulated and unpaid on the date of redemptidnlevthe 3% Preferred Stock may be redeemed, reti@mis not mandatory. The 3%
Preferred Stock was valued at $900,000 at the méage. Dividends of approximately $75,000 weregsmized on the 3% Preferred Stock
during 2004 and are reflected in our consolidatattments of income as minority interest.

The 4% Preferred Stock was issued during 1994 ($2Idn) and 1995 ($2.0 million) and must be redheel at par no later than 15 years

from the date of issuance. In accordance with SRAS150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instrumte with Characteristics of both
Liabilities and Equity,” we have classified the £referred Stock as a liability on our consoliddtathnce sheet. The 4% Preferred Stock was
valued at $3,420,000 at the merger date. Dividefdpproximately $134,000 were recognized on theP4@erred Stock during 2004 and
included in interest expense in our consolidatatestent of income.

Note 9. Earnings Per Share:

The computations of basic earnings per common sirarbased on our weighted average shares outstaridie weighted average number of
common shares outstanding was approximately 1M0846,448,000 and 6,444,000 for the years endedrbieer 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. For purposes of calculating dilutachengs per share, the weighted average sharesuoditsg were increased by approximately
18,000, 12,000 and 12,000 shares, respectivelingld004, 2003 and 2002 for the dilutive effecstafck options.

For purposes of calculating earnings per sharegdireon sale of loans receivable of $711,000 &&2PO00 for the years ended Decembe
2003 and 2002, respectively, has been combinedimétime from continuing operations.

Not included in the computation of diluted earnipgs share were outstanding options to purcha€¥5915,000 and 57,600 common sh:
during 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively, becehseptions’ exercise prices were greater thankeage market price of the stock.
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Note 10. Dividends:

On January 12, 2004, we paid a $0.38 per shareéaylyadividend to common shareholders of recordecember 31, 2003. On February 27,
2004, we paid a $0.243 per share quarterly dividermbmmon shareholders of record on February @34 2The Board of Trust Managers
declared the remaining $0.137 per share quartérigiahd (total of $0.38 per share for the first gaaof 2004) to common shareholders of
record on March 31, 2004, which was paid on Ap2il 2004. Subsequent to the merger, the Board aft Managers declared $0.34 per share
quarterly dividends to common shareholders of @oor June 30, 2004, September 30, 2004 and Dece3tib2004 which were paid on

July 12, 2004, October 12, 2004 and January 1(5,2@8pectively. In March 2005, the Board of TiMdstnagers declared a $0.35 per share
quarterly dividend to common shareholders of reaardiarch 31, 2005 which will be paid on April 2005.

We have certain covenants within our debt facgitieat limit our ability to pay out returns of cegbias part of our dividends. These
restrictions have not historically limited the amoof dividends we have paid and management doeisatieve that they will restrict future
dividend payments.

Note 11. Taxable Income:

As a REIT, PMC Commercial generally will not be gdb to corporate level Federal income tax on netiine that is currently distributed to
shareholders provided the distribution exceeds 80REIT taxable income. We may, however, be suligcertain Federal excise taxes and
state and local taxes on our income and propdrBMIC Commercial fails to qualify as a REIT in aiayxable year, it will be subject to
Federal income taxes at regular corporate ratekifimg any applicable alternative minimum tax) avill not be able to qualify as a REIT 1
four subsequent taxable years.

We may make an election under the Code to tretithiiions declared in the current year as distidns of the prior year’s taxable income.
Upon election, the Code provides that, in cert@icuenstances, a dividend declared subsequent tcldlse of an entity’s taxable year and
prior to the extended due date of the entity’sreidrn may be considered as having been made ipridietax year in satisfaction of income
distribution requirements.

PMC Commercial has wholly-owned taxable REIT suiasids which are subject to Federal income taxbs. TRS’s are PMCIC, First
Western and PMC Funding. The income generated fh@maxable REIT subsidiaries is taxed at normgbate rates. We account for
income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Aictimg for Income Taxes” which uses the asset mility method and deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognized for the fitax consequences attributable to differencesd®ivthe financial statement carrying amo

of existing assets and liabilities and their resipedax bases. The measurement of net deferredssats is adjusted by a valuation allowance,
if, based on our evaluation, it is more likely thast that they will not be realized. We previoukhve provided a valuation allowance against
our deferred tax assets based on our ongoing assessef their future realization.
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The following reconciles our net income to REITahde income:

Years Ended December
2004 2003 2002
(In thousands

Net income $24,78. $8,17¢ $ 9,93¢
Less: TRS net income, net of t (14%) — —
Add: book depreciatio 1,872 1,96 2,121
Less: tax depreciatic (1,935 (1,927 (1,989
Book/tax difference on losses (gains) on s 13t (650) (550
Book/tax difference on Retained Interests, 3,551 672 48¢€
Negative goodwil (11,599 — —
Asset valuatior (51€) 31C 65
Other book/tax differences, r 96 127 (55)

REIT taxable incom: $16,25. $8,67 $10,01¢

Distributions declare $14,14C $9,937 $10,44(

Dividends per share for dividend reporting purposeee as follows:

Years Ended December ¢

2004 2003 2002
Amount Amount Amount
Per Shar Percer Per Shar  Percer Per Shar Percer
Ordinary income $ 1.40C 100.0% $ 1.48i 96.5% $ 1.517 93.61%
Capital gains — — 0.05: 3.41% 0.10: 6.33%

$ 1.40C 100.00 $ 154C 100.0% $ 1.62C 100.0%

Income tax provision related to the TRS’s consi$the following:

Year Endec
December 31
2004
(In thousands
Federal:
Current $ 152

Deferred (36)
$ 11€
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The provision for income taxes results in effectiae rates that differ from Federal statutory rate85%. The reconciliation of TRS income
tax attributable to net income computed at Fedstedlitory rates to income tax expense was as fellow

Year Endec
December 31, 20(
(In thousands

Income before income taxes for T's $ 261
Expected Federal income tax provis $ 91
Preferred dividend of subsidiary recorded as

minority interes 25
Income tax provisiol $ 11€

The components of the net deferred tax asset atrbleer 31, 2004 were as follois thousands)

Deferred tax asset

Operating loss carryforwart $ 171
Servicing asse 18¢
Loan valuatior 10E

Premiums on acquired notes and debentures
payable 13z
Other 80
Total gross deferred tax ass 677
Valuation allowanct 171
50€

Deferred tax liabilities
Discount on acquired redeemable preferred st

of subsidiary 17¢
Total gross deferred tax liabilitie 17¢
Deferred tax asset, n $ 327

The net operating loss carryforwards were genetaye@MC Funding. These net operating loss carrydods are available to offset future
taxable income of PMC Funding. However, based oiCHMnding’s historical and anticipated pretax eagyej management does not believe
that we will realize the benefit of these net ofiatploss carryforwards. Accordingly, they wereued at zero at December 31, 2004. The net
operating loss carryforwards expire from 2012 t820

Note 12. Discontinued Operations:

Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted SFAS No. tdccordance with SFAS No. 144, the operationsunfhotel properties either sold
during 2002, 2003 or 2004 or held for sale at Ddman31, 2004 have been reflected as discontinuethtipns in our accompanying
statements of income and the prior period finarsti@ements have been reclassified to reflect peeations of these properties as
discontinued operations during 2003 and 2002.
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Property sales included in discontinued operattarsisted of the following:

Years Ended December @
2004 2003 2002
(In thousands, except number of property salesfaothotes’

Number of sales of real esta

Hotel propertie: 2 1 2
Assets acquired in liquidatic 7 (D 1 —
9 2 2

Net sales procee— hotel propertie! $ 3,61 $ 2,16C (2 $ 5,061 (3)
Net book value of hotel properties s (3,989 (1,879 (4,399
47C 282 663
Net sales procee— assets acquired in liquidatit $ 3,052 (49 $ 338 $ —
Net book value of assets acquired in liquidatiola : (2,839 (339 —
21¢ — —
Net gain (loss) on sales of real es! $ (252) $ 283 $ 668

(1) Includes four sales of real estate (assets acquirdidjuidation) by First Western with net sale peeds of $423,000, net book valui
$416,000 and a net gain on sales of real esta&¥ f00.

(2) We financed the hotel property sale through oritjoraof a loan of $1,669,000 at an interest rate. lBBOR plus 4%

(3) We financed one of the hotel property sales thraarggination of a loan of $2,004,000 at an interestie of LIBOR plus 4%

(4) We financed two of the asset acquired in liquidasales through origination of loans of $900,00@tewvith interest rates of LIBOR
plus 4.5%.

In conjunction with the sale of a hotel propertyAingust 2004, Arlington provided us with a Shottfadte receivable with an estimated fair
value of $624,000 representing the lease termind#ie which is the difference between the Stateldé/af the property and the proceeds
received from the third party purchaser. The I¢agmination fee is included in net earnings froscdntinued operations in our consolidated
statement of income. In addition, in conjunctionthathe sale of a hotel property in December 200#ngton provided us with a Shortfall
note receivable with an estimated fair value of 3880 and we recorded a corresponding deferredityalvhich is included in other liabilitie
in our consolidated balance sheet. The Shortfa# neceivable bears interest at a fixed rate d¥8aBd matures in 2011.

The real estate investment held for sale at DeceBthe2004 is one of our Hotel Properties with at&l Value of $2.3 million which was s
for approximately $2.1 million to a third party éhug March of 2005 for a gain of approximately $181). Arlington provided us with a
Shortfall note receivable with an estimated faiuesof $267,000 and we recorded a correspondingraef liability.
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Our discontinued operations consisted of the falhgw

Years Ended December ¢

2004 2003 2002
(In thousands

Lease incom: $ 73E $ 951 $ 1,18¢
Lease termination fee incor 624 — —
Depreciatior (162) (232) (30%)
Advisory fees (8) (60) (73)
Other expense (2) — —
Net earning: 1,185 65¢ 80¢
Net gain (loss) on sales of re

estate (252) 283 663
Discontinued operatior $ 93E $ 942 $ 1,471

Note 13. Other Income:

Other income consisted of the following:

Years ended December

2004 2003 2002
(In thousands
Servicing income $ 1,142 $ — $ —
Prepayment fee 65€ 10¢ 813
Debt release incorr 17& — —
Other loan related fe¢ 47¢ 231 351
Other income $ 2,44¢ $ 33¢ $ 1,16/

Note 14. Dividend Reinvestment and Cash Purchased?l:

We have a dividend reinvestment and cash purcHasdthe “Plan”). Participants in the Plan have dip&on to reinvest all or a portion of
dividends received. The purchase price of the Com8twares is 100% of the average of the closing mfiche Common Shares as published
for the five trading days immediately prior to tiigidend record date or prior to the optional cpaliment purchase date, whichever is
applicable. The optional cash purchase plan wasesuied during January 2000. In addition, since @an2000 we have been using the open
market to purchase Common Shares with proceedstfrerdividend reinvestment portion of the Plan. drdingly, there were no plan shares
issued during 2004, 2003 and 2002.

Note 15. Profit Sharing Plan:

Commencing with the merger, we have a profit slggplan available to our full-time employees afteeyear of employment. Vesting
increases ratably to 100% after the sixth yeangfleyment. Pursuant to our profit sharing plan,ragnately $183,000 was expensed du
2004. Contributions to the profit sharing plan ar¢he discretion of our Board of Trust Managers.
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Note 16. Stock-Based Compensation Plans:

Options have been issued pursuant to two stockdb@am®pensation plans, the 1993 Employee Share ©ptan (the “Employee Plan”) and
the Trust Manager Share Option Plan (the “Trust &dgem Plan”), referred to collectively as the “St@gtion Plans.” The Stock Option Plans
provided that the exercise price of any stock aptimuld not be less than the fair market valuewwf@ommon Stock on the date of grant. In
general, all options vested immediately. The StOpkion Plans expired in December 2003; thus, ndtiaddl options will be issued unless
new stock option plans are approved by the shadehal

Effective January 1, 2003, we adopted the fair@akcognition provisions of SFAS No. 123 prospettivo all awards granted, modified or
settled after January 1, 2003.

The Trust Manager Plan was a nondiscretionary plaisuant to which options to purchase 2,000 Com8twares were granted to certain t
managers on the date such trust manager took offfi@eldition, options to purchase 1,000 sharegweainted on June 1 of each year through
December 31, 2003. Such options were exercisaltheedtir market value of the shares on the datganft. The options granted under the
Trust Manager Plan became exercisable one yeardate of grant and expired if not exercised onetiwdier of (i) 30 days after the option
holder no longer held office for any reason orwiijhin five years after date of grant. We issug@DB options under the Trust Manager Plan
during 2003 and 2002. Due to expiration of the ThManager Plan, we did not grant any options utlgerTrust Manager Plan during 2004.

A summary of the status of our stock options aBefember 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 and the changeg dibe years ended on those dates
are as follows:

2004 2003 2002
Number o0 Weightec Numbero  Weightec Numbero  Weightec
Shares Average Shares Average Shares Average
Underlying Exercise  Underlying Exercise  Underlyinc Exercise
Options Prices Options Prices Options Prices
Outstanding, January 150,87¢ $ 12.6¢ 204,42¢ $ 13.8¢ 202,97¢ $ 15.2¢
Grantec — — 500 $ 13.7¢ 54,80 $ 13.2¢
Acquired in the merge 88,48: $ 19.1¢ — — — —
Exercisec (59,500 $ 11.5¢ (6,500 $ 12.7¢ (5,000 $ 12.8(
Forfeited 920 $ 12.9i (8,950) $ 14.9- (600 $ 18.6:%
Expired (1550) $ 19.97 (43,100 $ 18.0¢ (47,750 $ 19.7¢
Outstanding, December : 164,26( $ 15.8¢ 150,87¢ $ 12.6¢ 204,42t $ 13.8¢
Exercisable, December : 164,26( $ 15.8¢ 14587¢ $ 12.6C 199,42t $ 13.8%
Weighted-average fair value of stock options grénte
during the yea — $ 0.3¢ $ 0.6C

Upon notification of intent to exercise stock opspour policy is to first verify that the optioase exercisable, then to contact our transfer
agent instructing them to issue new shares andttheaollect the cash proceeds. We received appiateiiyn $378,000 in cash proceeds related
to the cash exercise of stock options during 2004addition, we issued 6,620 Common Shares toioenfaour executive officers in exchange
for 27,750 stock options utilizing stock-for-stoekercise provisions of the Employee Plan.
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The fair value of each stock option granted isnestéd on the date of grant using the Black-Schaéi®n-pricing model with the following
weighted-average assumptions for grants in 2002808&:

Years Ended December .

2003 2002
Assumption:
Expected Term (year: 3.0 3.C
Risk-Free Interest Ra 1.48% 2.3%%
Expected Dividend Yiels 11.03% 12.2(%
Expected Volatility 18.5(% 22.61%

The following table summarizes information abowicktoptions outstanding at December 31, 2004:

Options Outstanding and Exercisa

Weighted
Average Weightec
Number Remaining Average
Range o Outstandin Contract Life Exercise
Exercise Price at 12/31/0¢ (in years) Price
$10.75 to $12.9 18,88t 3.5 $ 12.8¢
$13.125to $14.¢ 90,50( 2.t $ 13.27
$17.95 to $24.4 54,87¢ 1.5 $ 21.1f
$10.75 to $24.4 164,26( 2.3 $ 15.8¢
Note 17. Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Infaration:
Supplemental cash flow information was as follows:
Years Ended December &
2004 2003 2002
(In thousands
Cash paid for intere: $4,727  $3,13t  $3,21¢
Cash paid for income taxi $ 88 ¢ — & —
Non-cash investing activitie:
Loan receivable established through due to affiiahe $2,12¢ $ — $ —
Reclassification from loans receivable to asseqsiiaed in liquidatior $2,11f ¢ — $ —
Loans receivable originated in connection withdhke of assets acquired in
liquidation $1,80C $1,66¢  $2,04«
Note receivable and deferred liability recordedrupale of hotel propert $ 445 ¢ — & —
Loans and interest receivable transferred to QSR $ — $4,59:2 $2,81(
Reclassification from Retained Interests to duaffifiates, nel $ — $ 781 $ —
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See Note 2 for information on assets acquired iahdities assumed in connection with the mergahwiMC Capital.
Note 18. Fair Values of Financial Instruments:

The estimates of fair value as required by SFASING, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financiatioments” differ from the carrying
amounts of the financial assets and liabilitiesnariily as a result of the effects of discountintufa cash flows. Considerable judgment is
required to interpret market data and develop edémof fair value. Accordingly, the estimates presd below may not be indicative of the
amounts we could realize in a current market exgban

The estimated fair values of our financial instrumsewvere as follows:

Years Ended December

2004 2003
Estimate: Estimate:
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
(In thousands
Assets:
Loans receivable, ni $128,23: $129,39: $50,53: $ 50,76
Retained Interesi 70,52 70,52 30,79¢ 30,79¢
Cash and cash equivalel 9,06¢ 9,06t 1,07¢ 1,07¢
Restricted investmen 3,09¢ 2,82¢ 4,06¢ 3,78:
Mortgagebacked security of affiliat 1,025 1,025 — —
Note receivable, ne 73% 73% — —
Liabilities:
Notes and debentures paya 60,74¢ 61,37¢ 33,38( 34,51«
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid 3,48¢ 3,48¢ — —
Revolving credit facility 14,60( 14,60( — —

Loans receivable, net and Notes receivaliies generally estimate the fair value of variable-taans to approximate the remaining
unamortized principal of the loan less any purclaasgther discounts, unless there is doubt asaiizegion of the loan. In addition, we
generally estimate the fair value of fixed-rateneand notes based on a net present value cateulatiizing current market interest rates
and anticipated principal collections. A valuati@serve is established for a problem loan or naged on the creditor’s payment history,
collateral value, guarantor support and other facto the absence of a readily ascertainable magtee, the estimated value of our lo
and notes receivable may differ from the valueswwauld be placed on the portfolio if a ready marfioe the receivables existed.

Retained Interests and Mortgage-backed securitffofate : The assets are reflected in our consolidatechéiiz statements at estimated
fair value based on valuation techniques as desttiitb Note 4.

Cash and cash equivalenfBhe carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomiof/ilue due to the short maturity of these instnts.

Restricted investment$he fair value of the reserve fund associated i€h1998 structured loan financing transactiorstsreated by
utilizing discounted cash flow techniques basednamagement’s estimates of market rates includsig inherent in the transaction. The
carrying amount of the remaining restricted invesits is a reasonable estimate of fair value ddleet@hort maturity of these
instruments.

Notes and debentures payabléie estimated fair value is based on a preseneallculation based on prices of the same or simila
instruments after considering risk, current interates and remaining maturities.
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Redeemable preferred stock of subsididitye estimated fair value is based on a presenewaiculation based on prices of the same or
similar instruments after considering risk, currigérest rates and remaining maturities.

Revolving credit facilityThe carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomaiof/lue as the interest rate on this instrumg&atvariable
rate of interest.

Note 19. Related Party Transactions:

Our investment advisor at December 31, 2003 was RlMisers, Ltd. and its subsidiary (“PMC Advisers”the “Investment Manager”), an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of PMC CapitalclrOur loans receivable were originated and setMigePMC Advisers pursuant to an
Investment Management Agreement (the “IMA”). Prapecquisitions were supervised pursuant to a sépagreement with PMC Advisers
(the “Lease Supervision Agreement” and togetheh wie IMA, the “Advisory Agreements”).

Pursuant to the IMA we were charged fees betwe#df6.and 1.55% annually, based on the average pahautstanding of our loans
receivable. The IMA also provided for a fee of £I00) upon the sale of each Hotel Property and anahoan origination fee equal to five
basis points for the first $20 million of loans fled and 2.5 basis points thereafter. As a resulteofnerger, the IMA was terminated.

The Lease Supervision Agreement provided for amahfiee of 0.70% of the original cost of the Hd®ebperties to be paid to PMC Advisers
for providing services relating to the leases aniiotel Properties. In addition, the Lease SupEmiggreement provided for a fee in
connection with the acquisition of properties aff% of the acquisition cost. As a result of the geerthe Lease Supervision Agreement was
terminated.

Fees associated with the Advisory Agreements ctatsi the following:

Years Ended December ¢

2004 2003 2002
(In thousands

Investment management f $ 31C $ 2,04 $ 1,92
Lease supervision fe 60 37¢ 401
Total fees incurre: 37C 2,42¢ 2,32¢
Less:

Management fees included in discontinued opera (8) (60) (73

Fees incurred on behalf of the QSF (74 (33§ (29¢)

Cost of structured loan sale transacti — (102) (57)

Cost of property sale — (10 (20

Fees capitalized as cost of originating lo — (10¢) (135)
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r $ 28¢ $ 1,80 $1,74¢
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Note 20. Selected Quarterly Financial Datafunaudited)

The following represents our selected quartiémancial data which, in the opinion of managemegflects adjustments (comprising only
normal recurring adjustments) necessary for fasentation.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2
Income Fromn
Continuing Net Earnings
Revenues (. Operations (1  Income Per Shar
(In thousands, except earnings per share and faeg)

First Quartel $ 4,43¢  $ 2,608 $14.24¢(2) $ 1.7€(2

Second Quarte 6,60z 3,18¢ 3,58: $ 0.3<
Third Quartel 6,711 2,77: 3,14¢(3) $ 0.2€(3)

Fourth Quarte 7,607 3,78¢ 3,80¢ $ 0.3t

$ 25,35¢ $ 12,257 $24,78: 4)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2
Income Fromn
Continuing Net Earnings
Revenues (. Operations (1 Income Per Shar
(In thousands, except earnings per share and faes)

First Quartel $ 3,41¢ $ 1,63¢ $ 1,812 $ 0.2¢

Second Quarte 3,61(C 1,66/ 1,83¢ 0.2¢
Third Quartel 3,812 1,81¢ 2,265 (5) 0.3£(5)
Fourth Quarte 3,24¢ 1,407 2,25¢ (6) 0.3£(6)

$ 14,08! $ 6,521 $ 8,17« $ 127

(1) Certain amounts were previously reported in coritigioperations in our quarterly filings on Form ID-Such amounts have been
reclassified to discontinued operations in accordawith SFAS No. 14

(2) Includes negative goodwill of $11,593,000 relatedur merger

(3) Includes a loss of $354,000 from the sale of allpytaperty. Also includes termination fee incom&e24,000 from the sale of a ha
property.

(4) Due to the merger on February 29, 2004, our weidlaeerage shares have fluctuated significantly tredsum of our quarter!
earnings per share will not equal y+-to-date earnings per share of $2.

(5) Includes a gain of $283,000 from the sale of a loteperty.

(6) Includes a gain of $711,000 related to our struetitoan sale transactiol

Note 21. Commitments and Contingencies:

Loan Commitment

Commitments to extend credit are agreements totleaccustomer provided the terms establisheddarctimtract are met. Our outstanding
loan commitments and approvals to fund new loarre Ww80.3 million at December 31, 2004, of which$4)9 million represents
commitments of our SBICs and (ii) $6.9 million &oe loans to be originated by First Western, apprately 75% of which will be sold
pursuant to Secondary Market Loan Sales. At DeceRibe2004, approximately $8.3 million of our castd cash equivalents was only
available for future operating commitments of oB1Gs. Pursuant to SBA rules and regulations, oulCSE:annot advance funds to PMC
Commercial or its affiliates. As a result, PMC Cosargial may have to borrow funds on its revolvingdit facility to make investments even
though our SBICs have available cash and cash alguits.
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The majority of our commitments and approvals weresariable-rate loans based on the prime rate®80-day LIBOR at spreads over the
prime rate generally ranging from 1.75% to 2.75% awer LIBOR generally ranging from 3.5% to 4.5%€eTweighted average interest rate
on our loan commitments and approvals at Decembe2(4 was approximately 6.9%. Commitments gelyelnale fixed expiration dates
and require payment of a fee to us. Since some ¢onamts are expected to expire without being drapon, total commitment amounts do
not necessarily represent future cash requirements.

Operating Lease
We lease office space in Dallas, Texas under & le&sch expires in October 2011. Future minimunséepayments under this lease are as
follows:

Amount

(In thousands

2005 $ 15E
2006 167
2007 17¢
2008 191
2009 20¢<
Thereaftel 401
$ 1,29¢

Rental expense, which is being recorded on a $itrdiige basis, amounted to approximately $133,000ng 2004.

Employment Agreemer

In connection with the merger, we assumed employmgreements with certain of our executive offic&sring the third quarter of 2004,
extended the outstanding employment periods okth&scutive officers from September 2006 to Juy2G-uture payments under these
contracts are approximately $1,108,000, $1,108:01D$647,000 for 2005, 2006 and 2007, respecti@dympensation to officers was
approximately $1.1 million during 2004.

Structured Loan Financing Transaction

Our structured loan financing is not treated aale fr financial reporting purposes. Distributiaighe net assets from PMCT Trust, pursi
to its trust indenture, are limited and restrictEde reserve requirement is currently at its minimaf $1.4 million at December 31, 2004. The
reserve fund balance is included in restricted sStwents on our consolidated balance sheet.

Structured Loan Sale Transactions

The transaction documents of the QSPESs contairigioms (the “Credit Enhancement Provisions”) thatern the assets and the inflow and
outflow of funds of the QSPE formed as part ofslrectured loan sale transactions. The Credit Ecdraent Provisions include specified
limits on the delinquency, default and loss ratesh@ loans receivable included in each QSPEt Hng measurement date, the delinquency,
default or loss rate with respect to any QSPE werxceed the specified limits, the Credit Enharer@nProvisions would automatically
increase the level of credit enhancement requirésrfenthat QSPE. During the period in which thedfied delinquency, default or loss rate
was exceeded, excess cash flow from the QSPEy jfvamich would otherwise be distributable to usudobe used to fund the increased
credit enhancement levels up to the principal arhotisuch loans and would delay or reduce ouriigtion. As a result of a delinquent loan
with a principal balance of approximately $2.5 ioill related to a structured loan sale transactddredit Enhancement Provision was
triggered. We repaid the noteholders using thervedeind; thus, the reserve fund was below its minih required balance. Cash flows of
approximately $1.5 million have been deferred atilzed to replenish the reserve fund requiremantddditional $1.0 million is currently
necessary to replenish the reserve fund to itsredjbalance). Cash flows up to a maximum of $2ilan may be deferred and utilized to
fund the increased reserve requirement relatesigddan. Management believes that these funds tasestbuild the reserve fund will be
distributed to us in future periods. In generadréhcan be no assurance that amounts deferred Gnelgit Enhancement Provisions would be
received in future periods or that future defermaléosses will not occur.
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Environmenta

PMC Funding has recorded a liability of approxinha®&300,000 for the estimated costs at Decembe2304 to remediate an environmental
obligation related to an asset sold by PMC Fundiing sale was financed by PMC Capital with a lo&h & current outstanding principal
balance of approximately $500,000. Under purchaseumting, the liability was assumed and the loas acquired by PMC Commercial in
the merger with PMC Capital. Our borrower has theary responsibility for the environmental remeitia.

On February 25, 2005, we were informed by the Gadbdgpartment of Natural Resources that the cun@mediation plan for the property
requires revision. While our borrower has the primasponsibility for the environmental remediatitmthe extent we were forced to
reacquire the property, we currently believe thatéstimated fair value of the collateral undegytine loan exceeds the current outstanding
principal balance on the loan. At the present timehave been unable to quantify additional castsy, of the potential changes in
remediation methods requested by the State of Gedrgwever, these costs could be material andemaged the value of the collateral net
of the recorded liability.

Litigation

In the normal course of business, including ouetssacquired in liquidation and the QSPEs, we ar®gically party to certain legal actions
and proceedings involving matters that are genenatidental to our business.¢., collection of loans receivable). In managementision,
the resolution of these legal actions and procegdivill not have a material adverse effect on amsolidated financial statements.

Note 22. Business Segments:

Operating results and other financial data aregmtesl for our reportable business segments. Thggeets are categorized by line of
business which also corresponds to how they areatgzt The segments include (i) the Lending Divisiehich originates loans receivable to
small businesses primarily in the hospitality inttysnd (i) the Property Division which owns thetel Properties.
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Our business segment data as of December 31, 2008,and 2002 and for the years ended Decemb@084, 2003 and 2002 is as follows:

Years Ended December

2004 2003
Lending Property Lending Property
Total Division Division Total Division Division
(In thousands
Revenues
Interest incom«— loans and other incon $10,61( $10,61( $ — $ 6,11¢ $ 6,11°F $ —
Lease incom: 5,46( — 5,46( 5,02¢ — 5,02¢
Income from Retained Interes 8,76: 8,76: — 2,94z 2,94z —
Premium incom 52€ 52€ — — — —
Total 25,35¢ 19,89¢ 5,46( 14,08: 9,057 5,024
Expenses
Interest (1 4,54¢ 2,92¢ 1,621 3,204 1,48( 1,724
Depreciatior 1,71C 2 1,70¢ 1,64¢ — 1,64¢
Salaries and related benefits 3,551 3,201 35€ — — —
1,807
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r 28¢ 23€ 52 1 ,49¢ 30¢
General and administrati\ 1,88: 1,86¢ 14 52¢€ 50¢ 17
Realized losses on Retained Inter: 1,182 1,182 — — — —
Impairment loss on asset acquired in liquida — — — 67 67 —
Provision for (reduction of) loan losses, (259 (259 — 31C 31C —
Total 12,91t 9,16¢ 3,751 7,56( 3,86t 3,69t
Income before income tax provision, minority intdre
discontinued operations and extraordinary i 12,44« 10,73t 1,70¢ 6,521 5,192 1,32¢
Income tax provisiol (11€) (11€) — — — —
Minority interest (preferred stock dividend of sidiary) (75) (75) — — — —
Income from continuing operatiol 12,25: 10,54« 1,70¢ 6,521 5,192 1,32¢
Discontinued operation
Net gain (loss) on sales of real es! (252 21¢ (470 28¢ — 28¢
Net earning: 1,187 13 1,17¢ 65¢ — 65¢
93E 231 704 942 — 942
Gain on sale of loans receival — — — 711G 11 —
Income before extraordinary ite 13,18¢ 10,77¢ 2,41 8,174 5,90: 2,271
Extraordinary item
Negative goodwil 11,59: 11,59: — — — —
Net income $24,78: $22,36¢ $ 2,41 $ 8,174 $ 5,90:¢ $ 2,271

(1) Interest expense specifically identifiable to ataar division is allocated to that division. Brest expense which is not specifici
identifiable is allocated based on the relativeat@ssets of each divisio

(2) Salaries and related benefits were allocated toptaperty division based on management’s estimitiene spent for oversight of the
Lease Agreement, as amenc
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Year Ended December 31, 20

Lending Propert

Total Division Division
(In thousands

Revenues
Interest incom«— loans and other incon $ 7,40( $ 7,40( $ —
Lease incom 4,95/ — 4,95¢
Income from Retained Interes 2,89: 2,89: —
Total 15,24 10,29: 4,95¢

Expenses
Interest (1) 3,44¢ 1,89¢ 1,543
Depreciatior 1,59 — 1,59
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r 1,74 1,43 30¢
General and administrati 38t 367 18
Realized losses on Retained Inter: 53 53 —
Impairment loss on asset acquired in liquida 54 54 —
Provision for loan losse 65 65 —
Total 7,344 3,87¢ 3,47(
Income from continuing operatiol 7,90z 6,41¢ 1,48¢

Discontinued operation

Net gain on sales of real est 663 — 663
Net earning: 80¢ — 80¢
1,471 — 1,471
Gain on sale of loans receival 562 562 —
Net income $ 9,93¢ $ 6,981 $ 2,95¢

(1) Interest expense specifically identifiable to ataar division is allocated to that division. Brest expense which is not specifici
identifiable is allocated based on the relativeat@ssets of each divisio

Total assets were allocated as follows:

Years Ended December &
2004 2003 2002
(In thousands
Lending Division $214,25. $ 86,01+ $100,71
Property Divisior 39,58¢ 45,72. 48,98:
$253,84( $131,73t $149,69¢

Additions to furniture, fixtures and equipment warefollows:

Years Ended December .
2004 2003 2002

(In thousands
Lending Division $ 10 $ — $ —
Property Divisior 59E 29C 38¢
$ 605 $ 29C $ 38¢
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Note 23. Subsequent Event:

Conduit Warehouse Facility

On February 7, 2005, we entered into a $160lbn conduit warehouse facility (the “Conduit&ility”) with a concurrent reduction in
our revolving credit facility from $40.0 million &@ecember 31, 2004 to $20.0 million. In conjunctwith the Conduit Facility, we created a
new subsidiary, PMC Conduit, L.P., which will hdlte assets and liabilities of the Conduit Facility.

The Conduit Facility operates as a revolving bf credit, collateralized by loans originatgdus, which have been or will be sold and/or
contributed to PMC Conduit, L.P. While PMC Commatdias not guaranteed the repayment of the CoRdaitity, PMC Commercial must
repurchase the loans securing the Conduit Fadildgrtain of the representations and warrantiedertay PMC Commercial in connection
with the Conduit Facility are breached. Approxinihat?4.4 million of our loans were contributed tM€ Conduit, L.P. who immediately
advanced $15.0 million under the Conduit Facilityieh was used to repay a portion of the balancstanding on our revolving credit facili
at February 7, 2005. Interest payments on the adsaare payable by PMC Conduit, L.P., on a morihbkis, and PMC Conduit L.P.’s
principal repayment obligations are expected téinmnced through future securitizations of the baallateralizing advances under the
Conduit Facility. We anticipate that future advasmoeder the Conduit Facility will be used to furthevest in loans. The Conduit Facility
allows for advances based on the amount of eligiblateral contributed to the Conduit Facility amas covenants, the most restrictive of
which are maximum delinquency ratios for our canttéd loans and serviced portfolio, as definedvnttansaction documents. The ability to
make advances under the Conduit Facility expirdslgy 6, 2008. At the end of each annual periodroencing February 6, 2006, the
alternate lenders have the option to extend tlesjpective commitments for an additional 364-dayopelf the Conduit Facility is not
extended, any and all principal amounts outstandimjall accrued and unpaid interest would be imately due and payable. In connection
with the closing of our $100 million Conduit Fatyliwe incurred approximately $550,000 in costduding a fee to the financial institution
of $350,000.

Junior Subordinated Del

On March 15, 2005, PMC Commercial issued npggsble (the “Junior Subordinated Notes”) of appnately $27.1 million due
March 15, 2035 to a special purpose subsidiary, PviESerred Capital Trust-A, a Delaware statutongtt(the “Preferred Trust”). The Junior
Subordinated Notes are subordinated to PMC Comal&reixisting debt. The Preferred Trust issuedeshaf its preferred beneficial interest
(the “Preferred Securities”) to an unaffiliated tyan exchange for approximately $26.3 million assued shares of common beneficial
interest to PMC Commercial for $820,000. The JuBiobordinated Notes and the Preferred Securities le@ar interest at a floating rate
which resets on a quarterly basis at the 90-dayORBplus 3.25% (approximately 6.25% as of March2l®)5) and generally may not be
redeemed prior to March 15, 2010. After paymertasits associated with the issuance of approxim&&dp,000, the proceeds from the sale
of the Preferred Securities were approximately $24illion. The net proceeds were used to prepathoui penalty, the $20 million of
uncollateralized notes payable and the remaindsrusad to repay a portion of the outstanding balamcour Conduit Facility.
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Schedule Il
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2004
(In thousands)

Additions
Balance a Charged tc Charged tc Balance a
beginning costs and other end
Description of period expense: accounts Deductions of period
Year ended December 31, 200:
Loan Loss Reserve $ 30C $ 65 $ — $ — $ 36E
Year ended December 31, 200:
Loan Loss Reserve $ 365 $ 31C $ — $ — $ 67¢
Year ended December 31, 200«
$ (258) (1)
(675) (2)
Loan Loss Reserve $ 675 $ 42z 3 — 3 (933 $ 164
Deferred Tax Asset Valuation Allowan $ —$ — $ 171(3) $ — $ 171

(1) Principal written off.

(2) During 2004, $675,000 of previously recorded loassl reserves was reversed due to the reductidreietpected loss on a lo

collateralized by a limited service hospitality pesty due to repayment of all principal on the lo

(3) We acquired net operating losses in the merger RMC Capital which were fully reserved at acqusiti
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Schedule Il
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2004
( In thousands, except footnotes )

Cost Capitalized Gross Amounts at
Subsequent Which Carried at
Initial Cost To Acquisition Close of Period(1)
Building Furniture Building Furniture Building Furniture
and and and and and and
Description of Propert Encumbrance Land Improvement: Fixtures  Lanc  Improvement Fixtures Land Improvement: Fixtures Total
The following are all hotel properties
operating as Amerihost Ini

Ashland, OH $ — $ 218 $ 2,62¢ $ 188 $— $ 5 $ 104 $ 21 $ 2,631 $ 28¢ $ 3,13t
Coopersville ,Ml 1,30: 24z 1,99¢ 18C — 4 89 242 2,002 26¢ 2,51¢
Eagles Landing, GA(z — 32t 1,81¢ 18C — 4 34 32t 1,81¢ 214 2,35¢
Grand Rapic-N, Ml 1,497 221 2,32 18C — 5 56 221 2,32¢ 23€ 2,78t
Grand Rapic-S, Ml 1,411 36¢ 2,17z 182 — 4 70  36€ 2,171 25: 2,79¢
Jackson, TN — 40z 1,93¢ 182 — 4 46 402 1,94( 22¢ 2,57z
McKinney, TX — 27¢ 2,06¢€ 182 — 4 72 273 2,07(C 25¢ 2,59¢
Monroe, MI — 27: 2,06( 18¢ — 4 137 272 2,06¢ 32€ 2,662
Mosinee, WI 1,05¢ 14C 1,41¢ 15¢ — 3 81 14C 1,41¢ 24( 1,79¢
Mt. Pleasant, |4 951 17¢ 1,851 18¢ — 4 101 17¢ 1,85t 29(C 2,32¢
Rochelle, IL 83¢ 221 2,015 182 — 4 161 221 2,021 344 2,58¢
Storm Lake, IA 1,28t 22( 1,71¢ 182 — 3 55  22C 1,71¢ 23¢ 2,171
Tupelo, MS — 23€ 1,901 182 — 4 46  23€ 1,90t 22¢ 2,37
Wooste-E, OH — 171 1,67: 174 — 3 66 171 1,67¢ 24C 2,081
Wooste-N, OH — 267 1,57t 22¢ — 7 71 268 1,58: 30( 2,14%
Macomb, IL 1,58t 194 2,271 18C — 4 69 194 2,281 24¢ 2,72¢
Sycamore, IL 1,544 25(C 2,22( 18C — 4 78  25C 2,22¢ 25¢ 2,732
Marysville, OH 1,30¢ 30( 2,71 237 — 6 95  30C 2,71¢ 33z 3,35(
Plainfield, IN 1,414 30C 1,962 18C — 4 68  30C 1,96¢ 24¢ 2,514
$ 14,19: $4,79¢ $ 38,31¢ $ 354C $ — 80 $ 1,491 $4,79¢ $ 38,39¢ $ 5,03¢ $48,23:

(1) The aggregate cost of our real estate for Fatliercome tax purposes was $48,231,000 (unaudited).
(2) Real estate investment held for sale.
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Description of Property

The following are all hote
properties operating
Amerihost Inns

Schedule Il
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES

REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2004
(In thousands)

Accumulated
Depreciation —
Building and
Improvements;
Furniture and
Fixtures

Ashland, OH
Coopersville ,MI
Eagles Landing, G/
Grand Rapid-N, Ml
Grand Rapic-S, Ml
Jackson, TM
McKinney, TX
Monroe, Ml
Mosinee, WI

Mt. Pleasant, |£
Rochelle, IL
Storm Lake, IA
Tupelo, MS
Wooste-E, OH
Wooste-N, OH
Macomb, IL
Sycamore, IL
Marysville, OH
Plainfield, IN

$ 64¢
54¢
49¢
587
571
527
54€
591
42¢
53¢
55C
48€
517
482
49C
52¢
51¢
63€
464

$ 10,14¢

F-47

Life upon
Which

Depreciation
Date of Date of in Statement
Construction Acquisition Is Computed
8/9/199¢ 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 year:
1/9/199¢ 6/30/199¢ 7- 35 years
8/8/199¢ 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 year:
7/5/199¢ 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
6/11/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
4/1/199¢ 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
1/6/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
9/19/199° 6/30/199{ 7- 35 years
4/30/199: 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
7/2/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
3/7/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
3/13/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
7/25/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
1/18/199: 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
10/21/199! 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
5/1/199¢  3/23/199¢ 7 - 35 year:
5/31/199¢ 3/23/199¢ 7 - 35 years
6/1/199(  3/5/199¢ 7 - 35 years
9/1/199:  3/5/199¢ 7 - 35 years




Table of Contents

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2004
(In thousands, except footnotes)

Schedule Il

Gross amount carried:

Totals
Balance at December 31, 2C $58,99¢
Additions during period
Acquisitions through foreclosul $ =
Other Acquisitions —
Improvements, et 38¢
Other (describe — $ 38E
Deductions during periot
Cost of real estate so $ (4,965
Other (describe $ (4,965
Balance at December 31, 2C $54,41¢
Additions during period
Acquisitions through foreclosu $ —
Other Acquisitions —
Improvements, et 29C
Other (describe — $ 29C
Deductions during periot
Cost of real estate so $ (2,159
Other (describe $ (2,159
Balance at December 31, 2C $52,54¢
Additions during period
Acquisitions through foreclosu $ —
Other Acquisition: —
Improvements, et 59t
Other (describe — $ 59t
Deductions during periot
Cost of real estate so $ (4,91)

Other (describe — $ (4,919
Balance at December 31, 2004 $48,23:
Accumulated Depreciation:

Balance at December 31, 2C $ 6,271
Additions during period
Depreciation expense during the per 1,90¢
Accumulated Depreciatiol
Real estate held for se —
Assets sold or writte-off during the perioc (567)
Balance at December 31, 20! $ 7,618
Additions during period
Depreciation expense during the per 1,87¢
Accumulated Depreciatiol
Real estate held for se —
Assets sold or writte-off during the perioc 282
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 9,21(
Additions during period
Depreciation expense during the per 1,87(C



Accumulated Depreciatiol
Real estate held for se —
Assets sold or writte-off during the perioc 931

Balance at December 31, 2004 $10,14¢

(1) Includes property held for sale with a cos$af358,000 and accumulated depreciation of $499,000
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Conventional Loans — States 2% or greate(l) :

Virginia
Virginia
Virginia
Virginia
Texas(2)
Texas
Florida
Florida
Florida
Florida
Arizona(3)
Arizona
Arizona
Arizona
Ohio

Ohio

Ohio

New Mexico
New Mexico
New Mexico
New York (4)
New York
Georgia
Georgia
Pennsylvanit
Pennsylvanit
Pennsylvanit
Mississippi
Mississippi
Colorado
Michigan
North Caroling
California
California
South Carolin7)
South Carolin¢
lowa

Other

Other

Footnotes:

Schedule IV

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
MORTGAGE LOANS ON REAL ESTATE

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2004

(Dollars in thousands, except footnotes)

(1) As of December 31, 2004, there were no individuztgage loans that were 3% of the total loans autding.
(2) Includes two loans with principal outstanding opapximately $649,000 and $92,000 which is collaiieeal by second liens on properties which are sdinated to oul

first liens on the respective proper

(3) An SBA 504 Program loan which is the second lieithvis subordinated to our first lien on the prope
(4) This loan is collateralized by a second lien ongandy.
(5) Includes one acquired loan with a maturity datéNofvember 1, 2004. We are currently negotiating Withborrower to extend the loan maturi
(6) Includes one SBIC loan with a maturity date of Jul2001. We are currently negotiating with therbarer to extend the loan maturit

(7) This loan is collateralized by a second lien ongandy which is subordinated to our first lien orattproperty.
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Number Final Carrying
Size of Loans Interest Rate Maturity Amount of
Loans From To Variable Fixed Date Mortgages
1 $ 0 $1,00(¢ 6.51% NA 12/1/200¢€ $ 632
1 $1,00(¢ $2,00( 6.01% NA 2/28/202= 1,51(C
1 $2,00(¢ $3,00(¢ 6.02% NA 10/4/2024 2,707
3 $3,00(¢ $4,00( 6.01% to 6.51% NA 4/25/2%--6/29/24 9,69¢
13 $ O $1,00(¢ 6.01% to 7.01% 10.50% to 10.639 10/15/0%-12/24/24 7,68(
4 $1,00C $2,00( 6.01% NA 3/1/2%--4/22/24 6,027
2 $ O $1,00¢ NA 8.5% to 10.25Y 4/30/0¢--11/23/09 547
1 $1,00C $2,00( NA 8.90% 4/1/2025 1,22(
2 $2,00( $3,00( NA 8.24% to 8.90¥ 5/17/21--1/01/24 5,36¢
1 $3,00( $4,00( 6.26% NA 711/2024 3,67t
1 $ O $1,00¢ 6.51% NA 3/29/200& 717
3 $1,00(¢ $2,00( 6.26% to 6.51¥ NA 5/1/2%--9/29/24 3,85(
1 $2,00(¢ $3,00(¢ 6.51% NA 8/11/2024 2,30¢
1 $3,00(¢ $4,00( 6.26% NA 1/1/2024 3,08¢
2 $ 0 $1,00(¢ NA 9.75% to 10.509 5/31/1¢--11/28/20 43¢
3 $1,00(¢ $2,00( 6.26% to 6.76¥ 9.00% 9/28/0¢--5/28/24 3,91:
1 $2,00( $3,00(¢ 6.01% NA 2/5/2024 2,92(
1 $ O $1,00C 6.26% NA 3/10/202% 852
2 $1,00¢ $2,00( 6.26% to 6.51¥ NA 3/4/2¢--5/17124 2,69¢
1 $2,00( $3,00( NA 9.90% 2/16/2021 2,12¢
1 $ O $1,00( 8.26% NA 9/19/2013 407
3 $1,00( $2,00( 5.51% to 6.38% NA 4/9/23--3/1/24 4,38¢
4 $ O $1,00( 6.51% 8.50% 11/1/04-12/3/22(5) 2,392
1 $2,00( $3,00(¢ 6.96% NA 12/22/2024 2,33¢
1 $ 0 $1,00(¢ 7.01% NA 12/29/201¢ 514
1 $1,00(¢ $2,00( 6.51% NA 9/5/2023 1,451
1 $2,00(¢ $3,00(¢ NA 10.80% 9/1/2017 2,132
1 $1,00(¢ $2,00( NA 9.25% 4/14/201¢ 1,13¢
1 $2,00(¢ $3,00(¢ 6.51% NA 9/29/202= 2,28¢
2 $1,00( $2,00( 6.97% 8.90% 5/17/23--12/13/24 3,321
1 $3,00( $4,00( 6.92% NA 12/27/2024 3,067
3 $1,00( $2,00( 6.51% NA 5/5/2%--5/20/24 3,05z
2 $ O $1,00( NA 11.25% to 11.289 7/1/2001- 6/29/07(6) 957
1 $2,00( $3,00( 6.26% NA 9/18/202% 2,08
1 $ O $1,00( 6.26% NA 1/16/202C 234
2 $1,00(¢ $2,00( 6.50% to 6.78¥ NA 7/10/1¢--12/23/24 2,80z
1 $2,00( $3,00(¢ 6.01% NA 5/12/202= 2,947
1C $ O $1,00(¢ 6.51% 6.00% to 10.75% 11/1/05--10/1/20 5,35¢
9 $1,00(¢ $2,00( 5.88% to 6.69Y 9.40% to 11.259 6/1/05--12/2/24 11,14¢
91 $ 113,97:
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Schedule IV
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
MORTGAGE LOANS ON REAL ESTATE
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2004
(Dollars in thousands, except footnotes)

SBA 7(a) Loans — States 2% or greater (1):

Number Final Carrying
of Size of Loans Interest Rate Maturity Amount of
Loans From To Variable Fixed Date Mortgages
Texas 28 $ 0 $ 10C 5.75% to 11.009 NA 8/10/0¢--10/30/23 $ 877
Texas 9 $ 10C $ 20C 5.75% to 7.25% NA 3/13/1:--9/21/26 1,367
Texas 4 $ 20C $ 30C 5.75% to 6.75% NA 4/24/2*--6/10/29 99¢
Texas 3 $ 30C $ 40C 6.50% to 7.0% NA 1/25/21--5/22/23 1,021
Texas 1 $ 40C $ 50C 6.50% NA 8/23/2024 411
Alabama 2 $ 20C $ 30C 6.50% to 7.0% NA 4/28/2%--7127125 51¢
Arkansas 2 $ O $ 10C 6.75% to 7.50% NA 10/25/1--3/17/20 137
Arkansas 1 $ 10C $ 20C 6.75% NA 11/12/2021 164
Arizona 1 $ O $ 10C 7.25% NA 2/10/200¢€ 8
Arizona 1 $ 30C $ 40C 6.50% NA 8/16/2024 31C
California 2 $ O $ 10C 6.75% to 7.50% NA 2/28/0¢--2/12/11 36
California 2 $ 10C $ 20C 5.75% to 6.50% NA 1/5/12--8/3/21 34¢
Florida 5 $ 0 $ 10C 6.75% to 7.50% NA 12/14/0¢--12/16/17 12€
Florida 1 $ 40C $ 50C 6.50% NA 3/18/201¢& 404
Georgia 3 $ 0 $ 10C 5.75% to 7.25% NA 11/20/0¢-7/01/20 84
Georgia 2 $ 10C $ 20C 6.63% to 7.25% NA 6/1/13--9/25/21 332
Georgia 1 $ 40C $ 50C 6.75% NA 9/23/2024 43€
Georgia 2 $ 50C $ 60C 5.75% NA 6/29/2¢--11/10/24 1,14C
lllinois 1 $ 20C $ 30C 7.00% NA 1/13/2023 28¢
Kansas 2 $ O $ 10C 6.50% to 7.50% NA 3/17/1¢--5/13/23 10E
Kansas 2 $ 10C $ 20C 6.50% to 6.75% NA 5/18/21--11/14/22 27E
Missouri 2 $ O $ 10C 7.00% to 7.50% NA 2/20/11--7/10/23 91
Missouri 2 $ 10C $ 20C 6.25% to 6.75% NA 3/29/2%--12/19/22 232
Missouri 1 $1,10¢ $1,20( 6.50% NA 12/14/202¢ 1,14¢
Ohio 3 $ 0 $ 10C 5.75% to 7.25% NA 5/22/0¢--10/16/20 13¢
Ohio 1 $ 10C $ 20C 7.50% NA 12/29/2017 162
Ohio 1 $ 20C $ 30C 6.25% NA 10/26/201¢ 20€
Ohio 1 $ 30C $ 40C 7.25% NA 7/30/2024 31C
Oklahoma 5 $ 10C $ 20C 6.75% to 7.50% NA 11/24/0¢--10/15/24 50¢
Other 18 $ O $ 10C 5.75% to 12.009 NA 6/11/0¢--1/10/25 74€
Other 6 $ 10C $ 20C 5.75% to 6.75% NA 11/27/1--7/21/20 85€
Other 2 $ 20C $ 30C 7.13% to 7.50% NA 9/18/2:--8/30/24 46¢
117 $ 14,26!

Footnote:

(1) Includes approximately $684,000 of loans not setimereal estate and $518,000 of loans securedbyral liens on properties whi
are subordinated to our first liens on the respeeiproperty
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Schedule IV
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
MORTGAGE LOANS ON REAL ESTATE
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2004
(In thousands)

Balance at December 31, 2C

Additions during period
New mortgage loan

Other— accretion of commitment fet

Deductions during periot
Collections of principa
Foreclosure:
Cost of mortgages so
Amortization of premiun
Loan loss reserv
Other— deferral for collection of commitment fees, netobts

Balance at December 31, 2C

Additions during period
New mortgage loan
Other— accretion of commitment fe«

Deductions during periot
Collections of principa

Foreclosure:

Cost of mortgages so

Amortization of premiun

Loan loss reserv

Other— deferral for collection of commitment fees, netobts
Other— reclass of deferred income related to loan recéi

Balance at December 31, 2C
Additions during period
New mortgage loan
Mortgage loans acquired in merger with PMC Capitad,
Other— loan deemed to be repurchased from securitizi
Other— reduction of loan loss reserv
Other— accretion of loan fees and discou

Deductions during periot
Collections of principa
Foreclosure:
Cost of mortgages sold, r
Amortization of premiun
Other— deferral for collection of commitment fees, netobts

Balance at December 31, 2C
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$ 78,48¢

33,23!

(39,729

$31,32C
362

71,99:

31,68:

$ (7,61%)

(45,037)
(310
13C
(50)

(53,140

$ 53,65¢
55,14¢
2,12¢
511

32¢

50,53¢

111,77(

$(24,817)
(2,115
(6,78€)

(352)

(34,070

$128,23:
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit

Number Description

2.1 Agreement of Purchase and Sale, dated as of Ma{9®B, by and among Registrant and the variousocatipns identified on
Exhibit A thereto (which includes as Exhibit D thay, the form of the Master Agreement relatingh leasing of the properties),
including Amerihost Properties, Inc. and Amerihiosts, Inc. (previously filed with the CommissionE&shibit 2.2 to the
Registrar’'s Form {-K dated June 5, 1998 and incorporated herein leyeate)

2.2 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and between PMCr@ertial Trust and PMC Capital, Inc. dated MarchZQ3 (previously
filed with Commission as Annex A to the Regist’s Form 4 dated November 10, 2003 and incorporated hegemeflerence)

2.3 Amendment No. 1 to Agreement and Plan of Mergewbeh PMC Commercial Trust and PMC Capital, Incedatugust 1, 2003
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.5 from Régin’s Form 1i-Q filed on August 12, 2003

3.1 Declaration of Trust. Previously filed as an extibiour Registration Statement on Form S-11 filétth the Commission on
June 25, 1993, as amended (Registration N-65910), and incorporated herein by referel

3.1(a) Amendment No. 1 to Declaration of Trust. Previoud#hd as an exhibit to our Registration Statenmmtorm S-11 filed with the
Commission on June 25, 1993, as amended (Registidt. 3:-65910), and incorporated herein by refere!

3.1(b) Amendment No. 2 to Declaration of Trust (incorpethby reference from Registrant’'s FormK.®er the year ended December
1993).

3.1(c) Amendment No. 3 to Declaration of Trust dated Fakyd0, 2004 (incorporated by reference from Regigts Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 20C

3.2 Bylaws. Previously filed as an exhibit to our Réigison Statement on Form S-11 filed with the Cossitin on June 25, 1993, as
amended (Registration No.-65910), and incorporated herein by referel

4.1 Instruments defining the rights of security holddrse instruments filed in response to items 3d && are incorporated in this

item by reference. Previously filed as an exhibibtir Registration Statement on Form S-11 filedhlie Commission on June 25,
1993, as amended (Registration Nc-65910), and incorporated herein by referei
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Exhibit

Number Description

10.2 1993 Employee Share Option Plan. Previously file@dmexhibit to our Registration Statement on FSkd1 filed with the
Commission on June 25, 1993, as amended (Registidt. 3:-65910), and incorporated herein by referel

10.3 1993 Trust Manager Share Option Plan. Previouldd fas an exhibit to our Registration Statemerffamm S-11 filed with the
Commission on June 25, 1993, as amended (Registidt. 3:-65910), and incorporated herein by refere

10.11 Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Venture, L.P.2&0d BNY Midwest Trust Company, dated as of Decamis, 2000
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 from Régin’s Form K filed on March 13, 2001

10.12 Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midwest T@smpany, PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2000 and PMC @hpitd PMC
Commercial Trust, dated as of December 15, 20Q(porated by reference to Exhibit 2.2 from Registls Form 8-K filed on
March 13, 2001)

10.13 Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midwest T@smpany as Trustee and Supervisory Servicer, PNI@ Venture, L.P.
2001, as Issuer and PMC Capital, Inc. and PMC CamialeTrust, as Servicers (incorporated by refeeetocExhibit 10.1 from
Registrar’'s Form 1-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

10.14 Trust Indenture by and among BNY Midwest Trust Campas Trustee and PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 200Issagr (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.2 from Registr's Form 1-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

10.15 Amended and Restated Master Agreement, datedJenafry 24, 2001, by and among PMC Commercial ;Tanst certain of its
subsidiaries, and Amerihost Properties, Inc., ddinginess as Arlington Hospitality, Inc. (incorpehby reference to Exhibit 2.3
from Registrar's Form {-K filed on March 13, 2001

10.16 Third Amendment to Amended and Restated Masterékgent dated October 4, 2004 among PMC Commerciest Bind
Arlington Hospitality, Inc. (incorporated by refeee to Exhibit 10.1 from Registres Form K filed on October 8, 2004

10.20 Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Venture, L.P.20@&nd BNY Midwest Trust Company, dated April 802 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 2.1 from Registr’'s Form K filed on April 19, 2002)

10.21 Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midwest T@smpany, PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2002-1, PMC Cé#plite. and PMC

Commercial Trust, dated April 3, 2002 (incorporalgdreference to Exhibit 2.2 from Registrant’s F@#K filed on April 19,
2002).
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Exhibit

Number Description

10.27 Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Venture, L.P.3220@&nd The Bank of New York, as Trustee, datede®eiper 16, 2003
(incorporated be reference from Regist's Form K filed October 10, 2003

10.28 Servicing Agreement by and among The Bank of Newk¥as Trustee and Supervisory Servicer, PMC Joenthfte, L.P. 2003-1
as Issuer and PMC Capital, Inc. and PMC Commeiciat as Servicers, dated September 16, 2003 (incated by reference
from Registrar’s Form {-K filed October 10, 2003

10.29 Revolving Credit Agreement dated February 29, 208veen PMC Commercial and Bank One, Texas, Nn&ofporated by
reference from Registre's Form 1K filed March 15, 2004)

10.30 Employment contract with Lance B. Rosemore datqite®eber 27, 2004 (incorporated by reference to lihD.1 from
Registrar’'s Form K filed October 1, 2004,

10.31 Employment contract with Andrew S. Rosemore datept&nber 27, 2004 (incorporated by reference tokdibxt0.2 from
Registrar’'s Form K filed October 1, 2004,

10.32 Employment contract with Barry N. Berlin dated S#pber 27, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Ekhibi4 from Registrant’s
Form &K filed October 1, 2004

10.33 Employment contract with Jan F. Salit dated Sep#&r@, 2004 (incorporated by reference to ExhiBiBXrom Registrant’s
Form &K filed October 1, 2004

10.35 Assumption, Waiver and Amendment Agreement datdxiuaey 27, 2004 between PMC Capital, Inc., PMC Ceamaial Trust,
Security Life of Denver Insurance Company and INGAUAnnuity and Life Insurance Company (incorpordbgdeference from
Registrar’s Form 1K filed March 15, 2004)

10.38 Senior Note dated July 19, 2000 for $10,000,000 Bitcurity Life of Denver (incorporated by referena Exhibit 4.33 from PM(
Capital, Inc’s (Commission File Numbe-09589) Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20(

10.39 Senior Note dated July 19, 2001 for $10,000,000 B&curity Life of Denver (incorporated by referenc Exhibit 4.36 from PM(
Capital, Inc’s (Commission File Numbe-09589) Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20(

10.40 Amendment No. 1 to Revolving Credit Facility datddrch 15, 2004 between PMC Commercial Trust anckBame, Texas, N.A.

(incorporated by reference from Regist’s Form 1i-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2004 #lagust 9, 2004
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Registrant and its subsidiaries on a consolidasesisb

E-4



Exhibit 10.44

SECOND AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT (thi* Amendment) is entered into as of December 29, 2004, amdig P
COMMERCIAL TRUST, a real estate investment trugtamized under the laws of the State of Texas (t@&oer”), certain Lenders, and
JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A. (successor by merger &R One, N.A. (Main Office Chicago)) (* Administie¢ Agent”).

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT:

Borrower, Administrative Agent and Lenders pagty to that certain Credit Agreement (as renewgtbnded, amended and restated, the “
Credit Agreement) dated as of February 29, 2004, pursuant to wthehLenders have made and may hereafter make to&8wwrower. The
parties hereto have agreed to amend the Creditefggat as described herein.

Accordingly, for adequate and sufficient colesation, the receipt of which is hereby acknowtstjBorrower, Administrative Agent and
Lenders agree as follows:

1. Defined Terms; Referencddnless otherwise stated in this Amendment (asedefined in the Credit Agreement have the same
meanings when used in this Amendment and (b) nefeeto “Sections,” “Schedules” and “Exhibitge to sections, schedules and exhibi
the Credit Agreement.

2. Amendments

(@) The defined tern*Commitmen” in Section 1.1 of the Credit Agreement is amendeitsientirety as follows
“Commitment’means an amount (subject to reduction or cancafi@s herein provided) equal to (a) $40,000,0Ghwttime prio
to the Commitment Reduction Date, and (b) $20,0@@#& any time thereafter. For purposes hereofteime “Commitment
Reduction Dat’ means the closing date for the first Asset Seeatitin to be completed after January 1, 2!

(b) The defined tern“Stated Termination D&” in Section 1.1 of the Credit Agreement is amendeétkientirety as follows

“ Stated Termination Da” means December 31, 20(

(c) A new Section 4.6 of the Credit Agreement is adaledbllows:

Section 4.6 Renewal Fe®n March 31, 2005, Borrower shall pay to Admirdste Agent a renewal fee equal to 0.25% multit
by the Commitment in effect on such ds




3. _Conditions Precedentiotwithstanding any contrary provisions, the fimg paragraphs in this Amendment are not effeativiess
and until (a) the representations and warrantiégsimAmendment are true and correct and (b) Adstiative Agent receives counterparts of
this Amendment executed by each party named below.

4. Ratifications This Amendment modifies and supersedes all iristerg terms and provisions of the Credit Documesntsl except as
expressly modified and superseded by this AmendnttemiCredit Documents are ratified and confirmed eontinue in full force and effect.
Borrower, Administrative Agent and Lenders agres the Credit Documents, as amended by this Amentroentinue to be legal, valid,
binding and enforceable in accordance with theipeetive terms.

5. Representations and WarrantiBerrower hereby represents and warrants to Aditrative Agent and Lenders that (a) this
Amendment and any Credit Documents to be delivaratér this Amendment have been duly executed alindeded by Borrower, (b) no
action of, or filing with, any Governmental Authtyris required to authorize, or is otherwise regdiin connection with, the execution,
delivery, and performance by Borrower of this Ameseaht and any Credit Document to be delivered utlderAmendment, (c) this
Amendment and any Credit Documents to be delivaretbr this Amendment are valid and binding uporr@®eer and are enforceable
against Borrower in accordance with their respectérms, except as limited by any applicable DeR&lref Laws, (d) the execution, delivery
and performance by Borrower of this Amendment amd@redit Documents to be delivered under this Admeant do not require the consent
of any other Person and do not and will not coutsiti violation of any Governmental Requiremergse@ments or understandings to which
Borrower is a party or by which Borrower is bou(®), the representations and warranties containdteiCredit Agreement, as amended by
this Amendment, and any other Credit Documentrai@ and correct in all material respects as ofitite of this Amendment, and (f) as of
date of this Amendment, no Event of Default or Rtigg Default exists or is imminent.

6. ReferencesAll references in the Credit Documents to theed@t Agreement” refer to the Credit Agreement agmaded by this
Amendment. This Amendment is a “Credit Document&ned to in the Credit Agreement and the provisimglating to Credit Documents in
the Credit Agreement are incorporated by referetheesame as if set forth verbatim in this Amendimen

7. CounterpartsThis Amendment may be executed in any numbeowofiterparts with the same effect as if all sigria®had signed the
same document.

8. Parties BoundThis Amendment binds and inures to the benef@atower, Administrative Agent and each Lended,aubject to
Section 14 of the Credit Agreement, their respecsirccessors and assigns.

9. Entirety. THIS AMENDMENT, THE CREDIT AGREEMENT AS AMENDED BY THIS AMENDMENT, AND THE OTHER
CREDIT DOCUMENTS REPRESENT THE FINAL AGREEMENT BETW EEN THE PARTIES FOR THE TRANSACTIONS
THEREIN, AND MAY NOT BE CONTRADICTED BY EVIDENCE OF PRIOR, CONTEMPORANEOUS, OR SUBSEQUENT
ORAL AGREEMENTS




BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THERE ARE NO UNWRITTEN ORAL AG REEMENTS BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

EXECUTED as of the date first stated above.

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NA
asAdministrative Agent, Bank Oiand aLender

By: /sl Bradley C. Petel

Bradley C. Peters, First Vice Presid

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST,
asBorrower

By: /s/ Barry N. Berlin

Name Barry N. Berlin

Title: CFO




Exhibit 10.45

THIRD AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT (this Amendment’) is entered into as of February 7, 2005, amond>PM
COMMERCIAL TRUST, a real estate investment trugtamized under the laws of the State of Texas (t@&wer”), certain Lenders, and
JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A. (successor by merger &R One, N.A. (Main Office Chicago)) (* Administie¢ Agent”).

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT:

Borrower, Administrative Agent and Lenders pagty to that certain Credit Agreement (as renewgtbnded, amended and restated, the “
Credit Agreement) dated as of February 29, 2004, pursuant to wthehLenders have made and may hereafter make to&8wwrower. The
parties hereto have agreed to amend the Creditefggat as described herein.

Accordingly, for adequate and sufficient colesation, the receipt of which is hereby acknowtstjBorrower, Administrative Agent and
Lenders agree as follows:

1. Defined Terms; Referencddnless otherwise stated in this Amendment (asedefined in the Credit Agreement have the same
meanings when used in this Amendment and (b) nefeeto “Sections,” “Schedules” and “Exhibitge to sections, schedules and exhibi
the Credit Agreement.

2. Amendments
(a) The following new defined terms are adtte8ection 1.1 of the Credit Agreement as follotesbe inserted in alphabetical order):

“ CDO Subsidiary means a Subsidiary (i) of which all of the isswed outstanding common equity interests are held b
Borrower or one or more of its wholly-owned Subaids, (ii) which is formed for the sole purposessiuing preferred securities to
an unrelated third party, and (iii) which has needs other than its rights as payee in respectafifzd Intercompany Debt.

“ Qualified Intercompany Debtmeans any unsecured indebtedness, in a prinaipalint not to exceed $100,000,000, owing by
the Borrower to a CDO Subsidiary from time to tiered evidenced by one or more promissory noteshar @vidences of
indebtedness, which indicate that such indebtedsessordinated to the Obligation (such subordmatio be on terms reasonably
acceptable to the Administrative Agent). In anyegdbe Borrower shall deliver the promissory natesther documents evidencing
the terms of such indebtedness, containing alhthterially final or substantially final terms, toet Administrative Agent at least 5
Business Days in advance of the incurrence of amlif@ed Intercompany Debt.

(b) Clause (ii) of the definition of “Asset @erage Ratio” in Section 1.1 of the Credit Agreetismmended in its entirety as follows:




(i) the outstanding principal amount of allriéled Debt for which either Borrower or First Westis obligated (other than any
Qualified Intercompany Debt, any Mortgages reldtethe Amerihost Properties and any preferred sté¢kMC Investment
Corporation).

(c) The defined term “Total Liabilities” in 8&on 1.1 of the Credit Agreement is amended iritSrety as follows:

“ Total Liabilities” means, at any time and for the Consolidated Com@saall liabilities properly reflected on the Gotidated
Companies’ consolidated balance sheet in accordaitteésAAP (other than any Qualified Intercompanglid).

(d) Section 7.1(f) of the Credit Agreemendaisended in its entirety as follows:
(f) [Intentionally Deleted]
(e) Section 7.1(c) of the Credit Agreemerdrisended in its entirety as follows:

(c) SEC Filings Promptly after preparation, but in any eventithin 60 days after the end of each of the finsee fiscal quarte
of Borrower, an accurate and complete copy of Boertss Form 10-Q as filed with the Securities andfiange Commission,
(i) within 90 days after the end of each fiscahyef Borrower, an accurate and complete copy af@®weer’'s Form 10K as filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission, and (idijrgtly upon their becoming available, accurate emplete copies of all
registration statements, other reports (includirgsé on Form 8-K) and statements and scheduléeshijiéBorrower with any
securities exchange, the Securities and Exchangen@sion or any other similar Governmental Authorit

(f) Section 8.2(a)(iii) of the Credit Agreentém amended in its entirety as follows:

(iii) either (A) any Debt arising under ordéonnection with any Structured Financing that ieeed into as a result of an Asset
Securitization or (B) any Qualified Intercompanytibe

(g) Section 8.2(b) of the Credit Agreemerdnsended in its entirety as follows:

(b) Prepay, purchase, repurchase, defeageleem, or cause to be prepaid, purchased, reped;hdefeased or redeemed, any
principal of, or any premium (if any) or interest,@ny of its Debt (including, without limitatioany Qualified Intercompany Debt),
or fund or cause to be funded any sinking or sinfilad for any such Debt (including, without lintitan, any Qualified Intercompal
Debt), except for:




(i) the Obligation;

(i) any Debt (other than any Qualified Intemgpany Debt) permitted under Section 8.2(a)(iv)vabia connection with the
sale of the underlying real property to a thirdtp@m an arm’s-length transaction, so long as edlpayments required by
Section 3.2(c) are made simultaneously therewith;

(iif) any Debt owed by a Special Purpose Ertither than any CDO Subsidiary) incurred in cartiom with an Asset
Securitization, so long as (A) such Debt has bednged to 15% or less of its original principal amip (B) such prepayment
fully extinguishes such Debt, (C) no Default or Bivef Default then exists or would be created bghsprepayment, and (D) all
remaining Mortgage Loans and related assets of Spekial Purpose Entity are immediately transfetoe®orrower; or

(iv) in the case of Qualified Intercompany Reiny payments expressly permitted by SectiorcBl2low.
(h) Section 8.2 of the Credit Agreement is adeal by adding the following as a new Section §.2(c

(c) Prepay, purchase, repurchase, defeaggleem, or cause to be prepaid, purchased, repeshdesfeased or redeemed, any
principal of, or any premium (if any) or interest,@ny of its Qualified Intercompany Debt, or fumdcause to be funded any sinking
or similar fund for any Qualified Intercompany Delbtwithstanding the foregoing, (i) the Borroweaymimake regularly scheduled
interest payments on its Qualified Intercompany tetdl payments of principal on its Qualified Intergany Debt upon its stated
maturity unless (A) an Event of Default has occdied is continuing under Section 10.1 as a redwatfailure to make a payment
principal or interest under any Note or under $ecii0.11 as a result of any nonpayment of any Ratagement Obligation when
due, or (B) the maturity of the Obligation has baenelerated pursuant to either Section 11.1(a)ldr(b) hereof, and (ii) the
Borrower may make other principal payments or pyepents of Qualified Intercompany Debt (and paynwdraccrued interest
thereon), at its option, at any time prior to theted maturity thereof, unless an Event of Defhatt occurred and is then continuing.

(i) Section 8.5 of the Credit Agreement is aded in its entirety as follows:

8.5_Transactions with AffiliatesNo Company may enter into any transaction with @frits Affiliates except (a) Asset
Securitizations, but only so long as (i) no Eveinbefault or Potential Default has occurred anddstinuing at the time of such As
Securitization, and (i) all mandatory prepaymestighe Obligation required by Section 3.246¢ made in connection therewith,
(b) the issuance of Qualified Intercompany Debt] @) other transactions (other than
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Investments) in the ordinary course of businessuguh fair and reasonable terms not materially fi@gsrable than it could obtain or
could become entitled to in an arm’s-length tratisaowvith a Person that was not its Affiliate.

() Section 8.9(a) of the Credit Agreemendiisended in its entirety as follows:
(a) Distributions to Borrower from any othesr@pany and Distributions by any CDO Subsidiaryrty af its owners; and
(k) Section 8 of the Credit Agreement is anezhly adding the following as a new Section 8.18:

8.18 Amendments to Qualified Intercompany Dabfithout the prior written consent of the Admingive Agent, no Company
may amend, restate or otherwise modify any of ¢he$ of any Qualified Intercompany Debt which relt the subordination of
such Qualified Intercompany Debt to the Obligations

() Section 9.2 of the Credit Agreement is aded in its entirety as follows:

9.2 Maximum Leverage Ratid he ratio of the Consolidated Companies’ considéid Total Liabilities to the Consolidated
Companies’ consolidated Net Worth shall not at &mg exceed 2.00 to 1.00.

(m) Section 9.5 of the Credit Agreement is ad®eal in its entirety as follows:
9.5 [Intentionally Deleted]

(n) Section 10.7 of the Credit Agreement isaded in its entirety as follows:

10.7 Ownership of Other Companidsxcept as a result of transactions permittechisyagreement, any Company (other than
Borrower or any CDO Subsidiary) fails to constitthie direct or indirect wholly owned SubsidiaryBdrrower.

3. Conditions Precedenilotwithstanding any contrary provisions, the fgmimg paragraphs in this Amendment are not effeativiess
and until (a) the representations and warrantiégBinAmendment are true and correct and (b) Adstiafive Agent receives counterparts of
this Amendment executed by each party named below.

4. Ratifications This Amendment modifies and supersedes all iristerd terms and provisions of the Credit Documegntsl except as
expressly modified and superseded by this AmendniteaiCredit Documents are ratified and confirmed eontinue in full force and effect.
Borrower, Administrative Agent and Lenders agres the Credit Documents, as amended by this Amentroentinue to be legal, valid,
binding and enforceable in accordance with theipeetive terms.




5. Representations and WarrantiBerrower hereby represents and warrants to Aditrative Agent and Lenders that (a) this
Amendment and any Credit Documents to be delivaratér this Amendment have been duly executed alindeded by Borrower, (b) no
action of, or filing with, any Governmental Authtyris required to authorize, or is otherwise regdiin connection with, the execution,
delivery, and performance by Borrower of this Amereaht and any Credit Document to be delivered utiderAmendment, (c) this
Amendment and any Credit Documents to be delivaretbr this Amendment are valid and binding uporr@®eer and are enforceable
against Borrower in accordance with their respectérms, except as limited by any applicable DeR&lref Laws, (d) the execution, delivery
and performance by Borrower of this Amendment and@redit Documents to be delivered under this Admeent do not require the consent
of any other Person and do not and will not coutsiti violation of any Governmental Requiremergse@ments or understandings to which
Borrower is a party or by which Borrower is bou(®), the representations and warranties containdteiCredit Agreement, as amended by
this Amendment, and any other Credit Documentraiednd correct in all material respects as ofitite of this Amendment, and (f) as of
date of this Amendment, no Event of Default or Rtigé Default exists or is imminent.

6. ReferencesAll references in the Credit Documents to theed@it Agreement” refer to the Credit Agreement agmaded by this
Amendment. This Amendment is a “Credit Document&ned to in the Credit Agreement and the provisimglating to Credit Documents in
the Credit Agreement are incorporated by referetheesame as if set forth verbatim in this Amendimen

7. CounterpartsThis Amendment may be executed in any numbeoohterparts with the same effect as if all sigriatohad signed the
same document.

8. Parties BoundThis Amendment binds and inures to the benefBafower, Administrative Agent and each Lended,asubject to
Section 14 of the Credit Agreement, their respecsirccessors and assigns.

9. Special Provision Regarding Indemnitidotwithstanding anything in the Credit Agreementhe contrary, no CDO Subsidiary (as
defined herein) will be an “Indemnitor” for purpasef Section 7.11 of the Credit Agreement.

10. Entirety THIS AMENDMENT, THE CREDIT AGREEMENT AS AMENDED BY THIS AMENDMENT, AND THE OTHER
CREDIT DOCUMENTS REPRESENT THE FINAL AGREEMENT BETW EEN THE PARTIES FOR THE TRANSACTIONS
THEREIN, AND MAY NOT BE CONTRADICTED BY EVIDENCE OF PRIOR, CONTEMPORANEOUS, OR SUBSEQUENT
ORAL AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THERE ARE NO U NWRITTEN ORAL AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE
PARTIES.




EXECUTED as of the date first stated above.

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NA
asAdministrative Agent, Bank Oiand aLender

By: /sl Bradley C. Peters, Senior Vice
Presiden

Bradley C. Peters, Senior Vice Presid

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST,
asBorrower

By: /sl Jan F. Sal

Name Jan F. Sali

Title: Executive Vice Presidel




Subsidiaries of Registrant

Company

PMC Commercial Trust, Ltd. 19-1
PMCT Corp. 199-1

PMCT Sycamore, L.F

PMCT AH Sycamore, Inc
PMCT Macomb, L.P

PMCT AH Macomb, Inc
PMCT Marysville, L.P.

PMCT AH, Inc.

PMCT Plainfield, L.P

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20(
PMC Joint Venture LLC 200
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20(
PMC Joint Venture LLC 200
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20-1
PMC Joint Venture LLC 20(-1
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20-1
PMC Joint Venture LLC 20(-1
PMC Investment Corporatic
Western Financial Capital Corporati
First Western SBLC, Inc

PMC Funding Corp

FW 97 L.L.C.

PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1
PMC Capital Corp. 19¢-1
PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1
PMC Capital Corp. 19¢-1
PMC Asset Holding, LLC
PMC Conduit, L.P

PMC Conduit, LLC

PMC Preferred Capital Trust

Exhibit 21.1

State
of

Incorporation
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Florida
Florida
Florida
Florida
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware



EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTINGRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémt¢lee Registration Statement on Form S-3 (No-28367) of PMC Commercial Trust of
our report dated March 16, 2005 relating to tharicial statements, financial statement scheduleasagement’s assessment of the

effectiveness of internal control over financighoeting and the effectiveness of internal contra@rdfinancial reporting, which appears in this
Form 10-K.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
March 16, 200¢



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION
I, Lance B. Rosemore, Chief Executive Officer, ifgithat:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of PMC Commercial Trus!

2. Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this ref

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial stateésjend other financial information included ifstreport, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaaral for, the periods presentet
this report;

4.  The registrard’other certifying officer and | are responsibledstablishing and maintaining disclosure contavid procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules -15 (e) and 15-15 (e)) for the registrant and ha

a) designed such disclosure controls and proesdor caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatmeg to the registrant, including its consolidhubsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattdy during the period in which this report isiige prepared

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the regissalisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis annual report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this
report based on such evaluation;

c) disclosed in this report any change in #gagtrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of anmealort) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registra’s internal control over financial reportir

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officerdahhave disclosed, based on our most recent et@uaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct(@spersons performing the
equivalent functions)

a) all significant deficiencies in the desigroperation of internal control over financial refiag which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registri's ability to record, process, summarize and refpahcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thabiwes management or other employees who have Hiségn role in the
registran’'s internal control over financial reportir

Date March 16, 200 /s/ Lance B. Rosemo

Lance B. Rosemot
Chief Executive Office




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION

[, Barry N. Berlin, Chief Financial Officeredify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this report on Form-K of PMC Commercial Trus

Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in lighedfircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this ref

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsoéimer financial information included in this amhveport, fairly present in ¢
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods presente(
this report;

The registrard’other certifying officer and | are responsibledstablishing and maintaining disclosure contamld procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules -15 (e) and 15-15 (e)) for the registrant and ha

a) designed such disclosure controls and proesdor caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isifige prepared

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the regissatisclosure controls and procedures and predéntthis annual report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this
report based on such evaluation;

c) disclosed in this report any change in #ggstrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of anmealort) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registra’s internal control over financial reportir

The registrant’s other certifying officerdahhave disclosed, based on our most recent e@uaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the
equivalent functions): registré's board of directors (or persons performing thewedent functions)

a) all significant deficiencies in the desigroperation of internal control over financial refiog which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registri's ability to record, process, summarize and refpahcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thabiwes management or other employees who have Hiségn role in the
registran’'s internal control over financial reportir

Date March 16, 200! /s/ Barry N. Berlin

Barry N. Berlin
Chief Financial Officel



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of PMCn@uercial Trust (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for thear ended December 31, 2004 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the “Report”), I, Lance B. RosemChief Executive Officer of the

Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 135G dapted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxlep®2002, that to the best of my
knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremts of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SecuritiesHaxge Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Reportlfgpresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations of the
Company.

/s/ Lance B. Rosemore
Lance B. Rosemore
Chief Executive Officer
March 16, 2005

This certification accompanies the Report pang to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act @228nd shall not, except to the extent
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be dekfited by the Company for purposes of Sectionfli®ie Securities Exchange Act of
1934.

A signed original of this statement requirgd3ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002l provided to the Company and will
be retained by the Company and furnished to ther8ms and Exchange Commission or its staff upsuest



EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of PMCn@uercial Trust (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for thear ended December 31, 2004 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the “Report”), I, Barry N. BeylChief Financial Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 135G dmpted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxlep®2002, that to the best of my
knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremts of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SecuritiesHaxge Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Reportlfgpresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations of the
Company.

/s/ Barry N. Berlin
Barry N. Berlin

Chief Financial Officer
March 16, 2005

This certification accompanies the Report pang to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act @228nd shall not, except to the extent
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be dekfited by the Company for purposes of Sectionfl®ie Securities Exchange Act of
1934.

A signed original of this statement requirgd3ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002l provided to the Company and will
be retained by the Company and furnished to ther8ms and Exchange Commission or its staff upsuest.

End of Filing
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